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SECTION I-GENERAL

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVATIONS

This Draft Prospectus uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise indicates or
implies, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines or
policies shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines or policies, as amended or re-enacted from time
to time. The words and expressions used in this Draft Prospectus but not defined herein shall have, to the extent
applicable, the meaning ascribed to such terms under the Companies Act, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the SCRA,
the Listing Regulations, the Depositories Act or the Rules and Regulations made thereunder. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, terms used in "Statement of Tax Benefits", "Financial Information of the Company" and "Main Provisions
of the Articles of Association" beginning on pages 74, 120 and 249, respectively, shall have the meaning ascribed to
such terms in such sections. In case of any inconsistency between the definitions given below and the definitions

contained in the General Information Document (as defined below), the definitions given below shall prevail.

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, all references to “the Issuer”, "Issuer Company",

"o«

the Company”,

“our Company” " KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Service Limited" or "KHFM Limited" or "KHFM" are

references to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Service Limited and references to “we”,

FETS

”» o
our or us

are references to our Company, together with its Subsidiary.

Company Related Terms

Term
Articles/ Articles of
Association/ AoA

Audit Committee

Auditor/
Auditor
Board of Director(s)/
Director(s)

Statutory

Chief Financial Officer/
CFO

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Equity Shares
Group Companies/
Entities

Key Managerial
Personnel/ KMP

Materiality Policy

Memorandum/
Memorandum of
Association/ MoA
Nomination
Remuneration
Committee

and

Description
The articles of association of our Company, as amended.

Audit committee of our Company constituted in accordance with Regulation 18 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The statutory auditor of our Company, being M/s G. R. Shetty & Co., Chartered
Accountant.

The director(s) on our Board, unless otherwise specified. For further details of our
Directors, please refer to section titled "Our Management" beginning on page 100 of this
Draft Prospectus.

Chief Financial Officer of our Company being Mr. Naveen Carvallo.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company being Mr. Anubhav
Shrivastava.

The equity shares of our Company of face value of 10 each, fully paid-up, unless
otherwise specified in the context thereof.

The companies included under the definition of "Group Entities" under the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and identified by the Company in its Materiality Policy. For further details,
please refer to section titled "Our Group Company" beginning on page 115 of this Draft
Prospectus.

The key management personnel of our Company in terms of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and the Companies Act disclosed under section titled "Our Management"
beginning on page 100 of this Draft Prospectus.

The policy on identification of group companies, material creditors and material
litigation, adopted by our Board on September 06, 2018, in accordance with the
requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The memorandum of association of our Company, as amended.

Nomination and remuneration committee of our Company constituted in accordance with
Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013.
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Term
Peer Review Auditors

Promoters

Promoter Group

Registered Office

RoC/  Registrar  of
Companies
Restated Financial
Statements

Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee

Description

The peer review auditor of our Company, being M/s. SVK & Associates, Chartered
Accountants

Shall mean Promoter of our Company i.e. Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde as
enlisted in the section titled “Our Promoter and Promoter Group” beginning on page 112
of this Draft Prospectus.

Includes such persons and entities constituting the promoter group of our Company in
terms of Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and as disclosed under
section titled "Qur Promoters and Promoter Group" beginning on page 112 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Registered office of our company situated at 01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana Road, Marol
Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400059, Maharashtra, India

The Registrar of Companies, Mumbai situated at Everest, 5% Floor, 100 Marine Drive,
Mumbai 400 002, Maharashtra, India.

The financial statements of our Company’s assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2018,
2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014 and the statements of profit and loss and cash flows for the
period ended March 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014 of our Company prepared in
accordance with Indian GAAP and the Companies Act and restated in accordance with
the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Revised Guidance Note on Reports in Company
Prospectus (Revised) issued by the ICAI together with the schedules, notes and annexure
thereto.

Stakeholder’s relationship committee of our Company constituted in accordance with
Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013.

Issue related terms

Term
Acknowledgement Slip

Allot/ Allotment/
Allotted  of  Equity
Shares

Allocation/ Allotment of
Equity Shares

Allotment Advice
Allottee (s)

Applicant / Investor
Application Amount
Application Form
Application  Supported

by Blocked Amount /
ASBA

ASBA Account

Description
The slip or document issued by the Designated Intermediary to an Applicant as proof of
registration of the Application.
Unless the context otherwise requires, issue/allotment of Equity Shares of our Company
pursuant to the Issue of Equity Shares to the successful Applicants.

The Allocation of Equity Shares of our Company pursuant to Issue of Equity Shares to the
successful Applicants.

Note or advice or intimation of Allotment sent to the Applicants who have been allotted
Equity Shares after the Basis of Allotment has been approved by the Designated Stock
Exchange.

A Successful applicant (s) to whom the Equity Shares are being/ have been issued
/allotted.

Any prospective investor who makes an application pursuant to the terms of this Draft
Prospectus and the Application Form.

The amount at which the prospective investors shall apply for Equity Shares of our
Company in terms of this Draft Prospectus.

The form, whether physical or electronic, used by an Applicant to make an application,
which will be considered as the application for Allotment for purposes of this Draft
Prospectus.

An application, whether physical or electronic, used by all applicants to make an
application authorizing a SCSB to block the application amount in the ASBA Account
maintained with the SCSB.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated November 10, 2015 and bearing Reference No.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 which shall be applicable for all public issues opening
on or after January 01, 2016, all the investors can apply through ASBA process.

Account maintained by an ASBA applicant with a SCSB which will be blocked by such
SCSB to the extent of the Application Amount of the ASBA Applicant.
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Term Description

ASBA Applicant Any Applicant who intends to apply through ASBA Process.

ASBA Application | Locations at which ASBA Applications can be uploaded by the SCSBs, namely Mumbai,
Location (s)/ Specified New Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Hyderabad and Pune.

Cities

Basis of Allotment The basis on which the Equity Shares will be allotted as described in the section titled
"Issue Procedure - Basis of Allotment" beginning on page 7640 of this Draft Prospectus.
Broker Centres Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchange, where the Applicants can submit the

Application Forms to a Registered Broker.
CAN or Confirmation of ' The note or advice or intimation sent to each successful Applicant indicating the Equity

Allocation Note Shares which will be Allotted, after approval of Basis of Allotment by the Designated
Stock Exchange.

Client ID Client Identification Number maintained with one of the Depositories in relation to demat
account

Collecting Depository = A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 1996, registered with

Participant or CDP SEBI and who is eligible to procure Applications at the Designated CDP Locations in
terms of circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued
by SEBI.

Controlling Branches of | Such branches of the SCSBs which co-ordinate Applications under this Issue made by the

SCSBs Applicants with the Lead Manager, the Registrar to the Issue and the Stock Exchange, a

list of which is provided on http://www.sebi.gov.in or at such other website as may be
prescribed by SEBI from time to time.
Demographic Details The demographic details of the Applicants such as their Address, PAN, Occupation and

Bank Account details.
Designated Syndicate Members, Sub-Syndicate/Agents, SCSBs, Registered Brokers, Brokers, the
Intermediaries CDPs and RTAs, who are authorized to collect Application Forms from the Applicants, in
/Collecting Agent relation to the Issue.

Depository/ Depositories A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and Participant)
Regulations, 1996 as amended from time to time, being NSDL and CDSL.

Depository A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 1966.

Participant/DP

Designated SCSB | Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Application Form from the
Branches ASBA Applicant and a list of which is available on the website of SEBI at

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries or at such
other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.
Designated CDP | Such locations of the CDPs where Applicant can submit the Application Forms to
Locations Collecting Depository Participants.

The details of such Designated CDP Locations, along with names and contact details of
the Collecting Depository Participants eligible to accept Application Forms are available
on the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. www.nseindia.com

Designated RTA | Such locations of the RTAs where Applicant can submit the Application Forms to RT As.

Locations
The details of such Designated RTA Locations, along with names and contact details of
the RTAs eligible to accept Application Forms are available on the website of the Stock
Exchange i.e. www.nseindia.com

Designated Date On the Designated Date, the SCSBs shall transfer the funds represented by allocation of
Equity Shares into the Public Issue Account with the Bankers to the Issue.

Draft Prospectus This Draft Prospectus dated September 11, 2018 issued in accordance with Section 32 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Designated Market A Monarch Networth Capital Limited

Maker

Designated Stock = National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Exchange
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Term Description

Eligible NRI(s) NRI(s) from such jurisdiction outside India where it is not unlawful to make an offer or
invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom this Draft Prospectus constitutes an
invitation to subscribe for the Equity Shares offered herein on the basis of the terms
thereof.

Electronic Transfer of Refunds through ECS, NEFT, Direct Credit or RTGS as applicable.

Funds

Emerge Platform The Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited for listing equity
shares offered under Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation which was approved by
SEBI as an SME Exchange.

FII / Foreign | Foreign Institutional Investor (as defined under SEBI (Foreign Institutional Investors)
Institutional Investors Regulations, 1995, as amended) registered with SEBI under applicable laws in India.
First/Sole Applicant The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or Revision Form.

The General Information Document for investing in public issues prepared and issued in
accordance with the Circular (CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated October 23, 2013, notified by

gf)zlelrr?llent Information SEBI read with SEBI Circular dated November 10, 2015 and bearing Reference No.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 which shall be applicable for all public issues opening
on or after January 01, 2016, all the investors can apply through ASBA process.

ISIN International Securities Identification Number. In this case being INEOOUGO01014

Issue Agreement The Agreement dated Thursday, September 06, 2018 between our Company and Lead
Manager.

Issue Closing Date [e]

Issue Opening Date [e]

Issue Period The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date inclusive of both
days and during which prospective Applicants can submit their Applications.

Issue Price The price at which Equity Shares will be issued and allotted by our Company being I38
per Equity Share of face value of 10 each fully paid.

Issue Proceeds Proceeds to be raised by our Company through this Issue, for further details please refer to

section titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 66 of this Draft Prospectus.
Issue/ Issue Size/ Initial = Public Issue of 29,50,000 equity shares of face value 310 each of KHFM Hospitality and
Public  Issue/ Initial Facility Management Service Limited for cash at a price of I38 per Equity Share (the
Public  Offer/ Initial "Issue Price"), including a share premium of I28 per equity share aggregating to
Public Offering/ IPO Z1121.00 Lakh.

LM / Lead Manager The Lead Manager for the Issue being Bonanza Portfolio Limited.

Market Making | The Market Making Agreement dated Thursday, September 06, 2018 between our
Agreement Company and Market Maker Monarch Networth Capital Limited.

Market Maker | The reserved portion of 1,47,500 Equity Shares of ¥10 each at an Issue Price of ¥38 each
Reservation Portion to be subscribed by Market Maker.

Mutual Fund(s) Mutual fund(s) registered with SEBI pursuant to the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations,

1996, as amended.
Net Issue The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of 28,02,500 equity shares

of face value 10 each of KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Service Limited
for cash at a price of 38 per Equity Share (the "Issue Price"), including a share premium
of 28 per equity share aggregating up to ¥1064.95 lakh.

Net Proceeds The Issue Proceeds, less the Issue related expenses, received by our Company.
Non-Institutional All Applicants, including sub-accounts of FIIs registered with SEBI which are foreign
Investors or NIIs corporate or foreign individuals, that are not QIBs or Retail Individual Investors and who

have applied for Equity Shares for an amount of more than ¥2,00,000 (but not including
NRIs other than Eligible NRIs).
Overseas Corporate | Overseas Corporate Body means and includes an entity defined in clause (xi) of
Body / OCB Regulation 2 of the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General Permission to
Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCB’s) Regulations 2003 and which was in existence on the
date of the commencement of these Regulations and immediately prior to such
commencement was eligible to undertake transactions pursuant to the general permission
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Term

Other Investors

Payment through
electronic means
Person/ Persons

Prospectus

Public Issue Account

Qualified Foreign
Investor/ QFIs

Qualified Institutional
Buyers or QIBs

Registered Brokers

Registrar and  Share
Transfer  Agents or
RTAs

Registrar/ Registrar to
this Issue/RTI
Registrar Agreement

Reserved Category/
Categories
Reservation Portion

Revision Form

Retail Individual
Investors/RIIs

Self-Certified Syndicate
Bank(s) or SCSB(s)

Specified Cities

Description
granted under the Regulations. OCBs are not allowed to invest in this Issue.
Investors other than Retail Individual Investors. These include individual applicants other
than retail individual investors and other investors including corporate bodies or
institutions irrespective of the number of specified securities applied for.
Payment through NECS, NEFT, or Direct Credit, as applicable.

Any individual, sole proprietorship, unincorporated association, unincorporated
organization, body corporate, corporation, company, partnership, limited liability
company, joint venture, or trust, or any other entity or organization validly constituted
and/or incorporated in the jurisdiction in which it exists and operates, as the context
requires.

The Prospectus, to be filed with the RoC in accordance with the provisions of Section 32
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Bank Account opened with the Banker(s) to this Issue under section 40 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to receive monies from the SCSBs from the bank accounts of the
ASBA Applicants on the Designated Date.

Non-resident investors other than SEBI registered FIIs or sub-accountants or SEBI
registered FCVIs who meet know your client requirements prescribed by SEBI.

A Mutual Fund, Venture Capital Fund, Alternative Investment Fund and Foreign Venture
Capital investor registered with the Board, a foreign portfolio investor other than Category
11T foreign portfolio investor, registered with the Board; a public financial institution as
defined in Section 2(72) of the Companies Act, 2013; a scheduled commercial bank; a
multilateral and bilateral development financial institution; a state industrial development
corporation; an insurance Company registered with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority; a provident fund with minimum corpus of ¥2500.00 lakh; a
pension fund with minimum corpus of ¥2500.00 lakh rupees; National Investment Fund
set up by resolution No. F. No. 2/3/2005 — DDII dated November 23, 2005 of the
Government of India published in the Gazette of India, insurance funds set up and
managed by army, navy or air force of the Union of India and insurance funds set up and
managed by the Department of Posts, India and Systemically important non- banking
financial companies.

Stock brokers registered with the stock exchanges having nationwide terminals, other than
the Members of the Syndicate.

Registrar and share transfer agents registered with SEBI and eligible to procure
Applications at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circular no.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI.

Registrar to the Issue being Bigshare Services Private Limited.

The agreement dated Wednesday, August 29, 2018, entered into between our Company
and the Registrar to the Issue in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the
Registrar to the Issue pertaining to the Issue.

Categories of persons eligible for making application under reservation portion.

The portion of the Issue reserved for category of eligible Applicants as provided under
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity Shares in any of their
Application Forms or any previous Revision Form(s).

Individual Applicants or minors applying through their natural guardians, (including
HUFs s in the name of Karta and Eligible NRIs) who have applied for an amount less than
or equal to ¥2.00 lakh in this Issue.

Banks registered with SEBI, offering services in relation to ASBA, a list of which is availab
on the website of SEBI at www.sebi.gov.in/cms/sebi_data/attachdocs/1365051213899.html

Cities as specified in the SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011,
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Term

SME Exchange
Stock Exchange
Underwriter(s)

Underwriting
Agreement
Working Days

Description
namely, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Baroda (Vadodara), Chennai, Delhi, Hyderabad, Jaipur,
Kolkata, Mumbai, Pune, Rajkot and Surat.
Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
The Lead Manager who has underwritten this Issue pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Underwriters)
Regulations, 1993, as amended from time to time.
The Agreement dated Thursday, September 06, 2018 entered into amongst the
Underwriters and our Company.
Any day, other than 2nd and 4th Saturday of the month, Sundays or public holidays, on
which commercial banks in India are open for business, provided however, for the purpose
of the time period between the Issue opening and Issue closing date and listing of the
Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges, "Working Days" shall mean all days, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, which are working days for commercial banks in
India.

Conventional and General Terms

Term
AIF(s)

Category 1  foreign
portfolio investor(s)
Category II  foreign
portfolio investor(s)
Category III foreign
portfolio investor(s)
Client ID

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act/
Companies Act, 2013
Competition Act
Consolidated
Policy

FDI

Depository

Depository Participant/
DP

Depositories
Depositories Act

DP/ Depository
Participant

Equity Listing
Agreement / Listing
Agreement

FEMA

FII(s)

Financial Year/ Fiscal/

Description

The alternative investment funds, as defined in, and registered with SEBI under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations,
2012.

FPIs who are registered as "Category I foreign portfolio investor" under the SEBI FPI
Regulations.

FPIs who are registered as "Category Il foreign portfolio investor" under the SEBI FPI
Regulations.

FPIs who are registered as "Category III foreign portfolio investor" under the SEBI FPI
Regulations.

The client identification number maintained with one of the Depositories in relation to
demat account.

Companies Act, 1956 (without reference to the provisions thereof that have ceased to
have effect upon notification of the sections of the Companies Act, 2013) along with the
relevant rules made thereunder.

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of sections of the
Companies Act, 2013, along with the relevant rules made thereunder.

The Competition Act, 2002.

Consolidated FDI Policy (Circular 1 of 2015) dated May 12, 2015 issued by the
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
Government of India, and any modifications thereto or substitutions thereof, issued from
time to time.

A depository registered with SEBI under the Depositories Act, 1996.

A depository participant registered with SEBI under the Depositories Act.

NSDL and CDSL
The Depositories Act, 1996.
A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act.

Unless the context specifies otherwise, this means the Equity Listing Agreement to be
signed between our company and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations thereunder.
Foreign Institutional Investors as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations (defined later).
Period of twelve (12) months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless otherwise
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Term

Fiscal Year/ F.Y.
Foreign Portfolio
Investor or FPI

FVCI

FVCI Regulations

Income Tax Act or the
I.T. Act
Ind AS

LLP Act
Notified Sections

NRE Account

NRO Account

OCB/ Overseas
Corporate Body

RBI Act

SCRA

SCRR

SEBI

SEBI Act

SEBI AIF Regulations
SEBI FII Regulations
SEBI FPI Regulations
SEBI FVCI Regulations
SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations

SEBI Listing
Regulations/ SEBI
(LODR) Regulations
SEBI Takeover
Regulations

SEBI VCF Regulations

Securities Act
State Government
Sub-account

VCFs

Description

stated.

Foreign Portfolio Investors, as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations (defined later)
and registered with SEBI under applicable laws in India.

Foreign Venture Capital Investor, registered under the FVCI Regulations.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations,
2000.

The Income Tax Act, 1961

New Indian Accounting Standards notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs on February
16, 2015, applicable from Financial Year commencing April 1, 2016.

The Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008

The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the Government as
having come into effect prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus.

Non-resident external account

Non-resident ordinary account

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or indirectly to
the extent of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in which not less than 60%
of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly or indirectly and which was in
existence on October 3, 2003 and immediately before such date was eligible to undertake
transactions pursuant to the general permission granted to OCBs under FEMA.

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended

Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended

The Securities and Exchange Board of India, constituted under the SEBI Act

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations,
2012, as amended.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regulations,
1995, as amended.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014,
as amended.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations,
2000, as amended.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009, as amended.

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended.

The erstwhile Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended.

U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended

The government of a state of the Union of India

Sub-accounts registered with SEBI under the SEBI FII Regulations other than sub-
accounts which are foreign corporates or foreign individuals.

Venture Capital Funds as defined and registered with SEBI under the SEBI VCF
Regulations
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Technical and Industry related terms

Term
ASSOCHAM
ATM
BCG
BPS
CAGR
CCTV
CSO
F&B

FDI

FEE

FMS
FTA
GDP
GST
GVA

1P

IMF

INR

IPC

IT
NASSCOM
NGNF
OEM
PMFBY
PMI
PMKVY
PPP
R&D
RPL

SEZ

SLL

UN
UNESCO
USD
USD/ US$/ $
WPI
WTO
WTTC
YoY

Description

Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India
Automated Teller Machine

Boston Consulting Group

Basis point

Compound Annual Growth Rate
Closed Circuit Television

Central Statistics Organization

Food and Beverage

Foreign Direct Investment

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Flexible Manufacturing System
Foreign Tourist Arrivals

Gross Domestic Product

Goods and Services Tax

Gross Value Added

Index of Industrial Production
International Monetary Fund

Indian Rupee

Indian Penal Code

Information Technology

National Association of Software and Services Companies
Non - Government Non — Financial
Original Equipment Manufacturer
Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana
Purchasing Managers’ Index

Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana
Purchasing Power Parity

Research & Development

Recognition of Prior Learning

Special Economic Zone

Special and Local Laws

United Nations

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
United States Dollar

United States Dollar, the official currency of the Unites States of America

Wholesale Price Index

World Trade Organization

World Travel and Tourism Council
Year over Year

General terms/ Abbreviations

Term Description

% Percent

% or Rs. or Rupees or Indian Rupees

INR

Alc Account

AMT Amount

AGM Annual General Meeting

AS/Accounting Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Term
Standards
AY.
Approx
BG/LC
Bn
BIFR
BPLR
BSE

CA

CcC

Cr

CIT

CS

CS & CO
CFO
CARO
CDSL
CIN
CLB
CrPC
CSR
DIN

DP ID
ECS
EBITDA
ESIC
EGM
EPS
ESOS
EXIM/EXIM Policy
FIPB
FBT
GAAR
GDP
GIR
GST
Gol/Government
HNI
HSC
HUF
ICAI

1P

IFRS
Indian GAAP
ISO

IT Act
IT Rules
IRDA
ICSI
Ltd.

Mn

MoF

Description

Assessment year

Approximately

Bank Guarantee / Letter of Credit

Billion

Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
Bank Prime Lending Rate

The BSE Limited

Chartered Accountant

Cash Credit

Crore

Commissioner of Income Tax

Company Secretary

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Chief Financial Officer

Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003
Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Corporate Identity Number

Company Law Board

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973, as amended
Corporate Social Responsibility

Director Identification Number

Depository participant’s identification
Electronic Clearing System

Earnings before Interest, Tax Depreciation and Amortisation
Employee’s State Insurance Corporation
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company
Earnings Per Share

Employee Stock Option Scheme
Export-Import Policy

Foreign Investment Promotion Board

Fringe Benefit Tax

General anti avoidance rules

Gross Domestic Product

General index register

Goods and Services Tax

Government of India

High Net worth Individual

Higher Secondary Certificate

Hindu Undivided Family

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
Index of Industrial Production

International Financial Reporting Standards
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
International Organization for Standardization
The Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended

The Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
Limited

Million

Ministry of Finance, Government of India

10
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Term
MCA
MoU
Merchant Banker

MVAT
N.A.

NAV/ Net Asset Value

Net worth

NECS
NEFT
NPV
NoC
No.

NR
NSDL
NSE
NTA
ONGC
p.a.
PAN
PAT
PBT

PF

PSU
P/E Ratio
Pvt.
RBI
RBI Act
ROE
RoC
RONW
RTGS
SME
Sec.
SICA
SSC
STT
TAN
TIN
SCSB
UIN
U.S. GAAP
VAT
w.e.f.
Wilful Defaulter

) O

Description

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India

Memorandum of understanding

Merchant Banker as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant
Bankers) Regulations, 1992

Mabharashtra Value Added Tax Act

Not Applicable

Net asset value being paid up equity share capital plus free reserves (excluding reserves
created out of revaluation) less deferred expenditure not written off (including
miscellaneous expenses not written off) and debit balance of profit and loss account,
divided by number of issued Equity Shares.

The aggregate of paid up Share Capital and Share Premium account and Reserves and
Surplus (Excluding revaluation reserves) as reduced by aggregate of Miscellaneous
Expenditure (to the extent not written off) and debit balance of Profit & Loss Account.
National Electronic Clearing Services

National Electronic Fund Transfer

Net Present Value

No Objection Certificate

Number

Non-resident

National Securities Depository Limited.

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Net Tangible Assets

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited

Per annum

Permanent Account Number

Profit After Tax

Profit before tax

Provident Fund

Public Sector Undertaking(s)

Price per earnings ratio

Private

Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Return on Equity

Registrar of Companies

Return on Net Worth

Real time gross settlement

Small and Medium Enterprises

Section

Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985.

Secondary School Certificate

Securities Transaction Tax

Tax Deduction Account Number

Taxpayers Identification Number

Self-certified syndicate bank

Unique identification number

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America

Value added tax

With effect from

Wilful Defaulter as defined under Section 2 (1)(zn) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.
Represent Outflow

11
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION & MARKET DATA & CURRENCY OF
FINANCIAL PRESENTATION

Certain Conventions

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references to "India" in this Draft Prospectus are to
the Republic of India, all references to the "U.S.", the "USA" or the "United States" are to the United States of
America, together with its territories and possessions.

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Draft Prospectus are to the page numbers of this Draft
Prospectus.

Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, financial data included in this Draft Prospectus is derived from the Restated Financial
Information, prepared in accordance with the Companies Act and restated in accordance with SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations.

In this Draft Prospectus, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sum of the amounts listed are due to
rounding off. All figures in decimals have been rounded off to the second decimal place and all percentage figures
have been rounded off to two decimal places and accordingly there may be consequential changes in this Draft
Prospectus.

Our Company’s Financial Year commences on April 1 and ends on March 31 of the next year; accordingly, all
references to a particular Financial Year or Fiscal, unless stated otherwise, are to the twelve (12) month period ended
on March 31 of that year. The Restated Financial Information for Financial Years ended March 31, 2018, 2017, 2016,
2015 and 2014 are included in this Draft Prospectus.

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP, U.S. GAAP and IFRS. The reconciliation of the financial
information to IFRS or U.S. GAAP has not been provided in this Draft Prospectus. Our Company has not attempted to
explain those differences or quantify their impact on the financial data included in this Draft Prospectus, and it is urged
that you consult your own advisors regarding such differences and their impact on our financial data. Accordingly, the
degree to which the financial information included in this Draft Prospectus will provide meaningful information is
entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices, Indian GAAP, Ind AS, the
Companies Act and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting
practices, Indian GAAP, Ind AS, the Companies Act, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on the financial disclosures
presented in this Draft Prospectus should accordingly be limited.

Unless otherwise indicated, any percentage amounts, as set forth in this Draft Prospectus, including in sections titled
"Risk Factors", "Our Business", "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" beginning on pages 16, 84 and 168 respectively, have been calculated on the basis of the Restated
Financial Information prepared in accordance with the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations.

In this Draft Prospectus, all figures in decimals have been rounded off to the second decimal place and all percentage
figures have been rounded off to two decimal places.

Currency and units of presentation

In this Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, all references to (a) ‘Rupees’ or ‘T’ or ‘Rs.” or ‘INR’ are to
Indian rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India; (b) ‘US Dollars’ or ‘US$’ or ‘USD’ or ‘$’ are to United
States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of America. All references to the word ‘Lakh’ or ‘Lac’ or
‘Lacs’, means ‘One hundred thousand’ and the word ‘Million’ means ‘Ten lakhs’ and the word ‘Crore’ means ‘Ten
Million’ and the word ‘Billion’ means ‘One thousand Million’. Any percentage amounts, as set forth in
"Risk Factors", "Our Business", "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
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Operation" and elsewhere in this Prospectus, unless otherwise indicated, have been calculated based on our Restated
Financial Statements.

Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used throughout this Prospectus has been obtained or derived from
internal Company reports and industry and government publications, publicly available information and sources.
Industry publications generally state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from
sources believed to be reliable but that their accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability
cannot be assured. Although, our Company believes that industry data used in this Prospectus is reliable, it has not
been independently verified. Further, the extent to which the industry and market data presented in this Prospectus is
meaningful depends on the reader's familiarity with and understanding of, the methodologies used in compiling such
data. There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business, and
methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.

13
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Draft Prospectus contains certain "forward-looking statements". These forward-looking statements generally can
be identified by words or phrases such as "aim", "anticipate", "believe", "expect", "estimate", "intend", "objective",
"plan", "project", "will", "will continue", "will pursue" or other words or phrases of similar import. Similarly,
statements that describe our strategies, objectives, plans or goals are also forward-looking statements. All forward-
looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that could cause actual results to differ

materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement.

Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by forward-looking statements due to risks or uncertainties
associated with expectations relating to, inter alia, regulatory changes pertaining to the industries in India in which we
operate and our ability to respond to them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and
expansion, technological changes, our exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions in India
which have an impact on its business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation,
deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the
performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and taxes and
changes in competition in the industries in which we operate.

These forward-looking statements and any other projections contained in this Draft Prospectus (whether made by us or
any third party) are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors
that may cause the actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different than those contemplated by
the relevant forward-looking statements.

Certain important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but are not
limited to, the following:

= general economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional
and national economies;

= Inability to identify or acquire new projects;

=  our ability to successfully implement strategy, growth and expansion plans and technological initiatives;

®  our ability to respond to technological changes;

®  our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel;

= the effect of wage pressures, hiring patterns and the time required to train and productively utilize new
employees;

= general social and political conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or investments;

®  potential mergers, acquisitions restructurings and increased competition;

= occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations;

=  market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control;

= changes in the competition landscape;

= our ability to finance our business growth and obtain financing on favourable terms;

®  our ability to manage our growth effectively;

=  our ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses;

= changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate changes in government policies
and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business;

= developments affecting the Indian economy; and

= Inability to meet our obligations, including repayment, financial and other covenants under our debt
financing arrangements.

For further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ from our estimates and expectations,
please refer to section titled "Risk Factors"; "Our Business"; and "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" beginning on pages 16, 84 and 168 respectively of this Draft
Prospectus .

By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually
occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been

14



KHFM

Hospitalty & Facilty Management Services

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

estimated. The forward-looking statements contained in this Draft Prospectus are based on the beliefs of our
management, as well as the assumptions made by and information currently available to our management. Although,
we believe that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable at this time, we cannot
assure investors that such expectations will prove to be correct. Given these uncertainties, investors are cautioned not
to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. If any of these risks and uncertainties materializes, or if
any of the underlying assumptions prove to be incorrect, the actual results of operations or financial condition could
differ materially from that described herein as anticipated, believed, estimated or expected. All subsequent written and
oral forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by reference to these
cautionary statements.

Our Company, our directors, the Lead Manager, the Underwriter or their respective affiliates do not have any
obligation to, and do not intend to, update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the
date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to
fruition. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our Company and the Lead Manager will ensure that investors are
informed of material developments until the time of the grant of final listing and trading permissions with respect to
Equity Shares being offered in this Issue, by the Stock Exchange. Our Company will ensure that investors are
informed of material developments in relation to statements about our Company in this Draft Prospectus and the
Prospectus until the Equity Shares are allotted to the investors.
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SECTION II- RISK FACTORS

Any investment in equity securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all of the information
in this Draft Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an investment in our
Equity Shares. To obtain a more complete understanding, you should read this section together with section titled
"Our Business" and "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
beginning on page 84 and 168 respectively, as well as the other financial and statistical information contained in this
Draft Prospectus.

Any of the following risks, as well as the other risks and uncertainties discussed in this Draft Prospectus, could have
an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects and could cause the trading
price of our Equity Shares to decline, which could result in the loss of all or a part of your investment. The risks and
uncertainties described in this section are not the only risks that we may face. Additional risks and uncertainties not
known to us or that we currently believe to be immaterial may also have an adverse effect on our business, results of
operations, financial condition and prospects.

This Draft Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results
could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors,
including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk
factors mentioned below. However, there are certain risk factors where the effect is not quantifiable and hence has not
been disclosed in such risk factors. You should not invest in this offering unless you are prepared to accept the risk of
losing all or part of your investment, and you should consult your tax, financial and legal advisors about the
particular consequences to you of an investment in the Equity Shares.

The financial information in this section is, unless otherwise stated, derived from our Consolidated Restated Financial
Statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, as per the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations. The risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. Some events may not be
material individually but may be found to be material collectively, some events may have a material impact
qualitatively instead of quantitatively and some events may not be material at present but may have material impacts
in the future.

Internal Risk Factors

1. There are outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company which may adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

There are outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company. These proceedings are pending at different
levels of adjudication before various courts, enquiry officers and appellate forums. Such proceedings could
divert management time and attention and consume financial resources in their defence. Further, an adverse
judgment in some of these proceedings could have an adverse impact on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. A summary of the outstanding proceedings against our Company as disclosed in this Draft
Prospectus, to the extent quantifiable, have been set out below:

. No of outstanding Amount involved
Sr No. Nature of proceedings cases  in Lakh)
Cases filed by our Company
1. Civil 1 Not ascertainable
Cases filed against our Company
2. Civil 5 3.82
3. Criminal 13 0.50%*
Revenue proceedings involving our Company
4. Civil 8 625.78
*t is an aggregate amount penalty/fine leviable which may extend upto %0.50 lakh (X 50,000/-) under ten (10) litigations involving our
Company.
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Decisions in such proceedings adverse to our interests may affect our reputation and standing and may have a
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. For further details, please
refer to section titled "OQutstanding Litigation and Material Developments" beginning on page 175.

Substantial portion of our revenues has been dependent upon our few clients. The loss of any one or more of
our major clients would have a material adverse effect on our business operations and profitability.

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016; our top ten (10) largest clients accounted for
approximately 67.44%, 65.77% and 61.85%, respectively of our revenues from operations. The loss of a
significant client or clients would have a material adverse effect on our financial results. We cannot assure you
that we can maintain the historical levels of business from these clients or that we will be able to replace these
clients in case we lose any of them.

Furthermore, major events affecting our clients, such as bankruptcy, change of management, mergers and
acquisitions could adversely impact our business. If any of our major clients becomes bankrupt or insolvent, we
may lose some or all of our business from that client and our receivable from that client would increase and may
have to be written off, adversely impacting our income and financial condition.

An inability to recruit, train and retain qualified and experienced personnel who meet the staffing
requirements of our clients may adversely affect our growth, reputation, business prospects and future
financial performance.

Our business of hospitality and facility management is manpower intensive and our reputation is dependent
upon the performance of our employees. Dissatisfaction of any of the client on account of poor performance of
our employees or recruitment personnel, or if any such employees do not perform in accordance with the
instructions or standards established by the clients or agreed by us, our business reputation and ability to
maintain or expand our client base may be adversely affected.

We spend significant time and resources in training the manpower we recruit, through our training centres. Our
success is substantially dependent on our ability to recruit, train and retain manpower. However, as a result of
growth in the integrated facilities management industry in India and the expected future growth, the demand for
both skilled professionals and staff and unskilled workers has significantly increased in recent years. We may
lose skilled workers to competing employers who pay higher wages or be forced to increase the wages to be
paid to our employees. If we cannot hire or retain enough skilled professionals or unskilled workers, our ability
to apply for and execute new contracts or to continue to expand our business will be impaired and consequently,
our revenues could decline. Any such loss of the services of our senior management personnel or skilled
professionals could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operation.

Our Company has, during the preceding one (1) year from the date of the Draft Prospectus, issued Equity
Shares at a price that is lower than the Issue Price.

Our Company has made Bonus Issue of 60,75,000 Equity Shares of 10 each to the Promoter/Promoter Group
of the Company ie. Mr. Ravindra Hedge and Mrs. Sujata Hegde on March 23, 2018 during the preceding one
(1) year from the date of the Draft Prospectus which is lower than the Issue Price, being a Bonus Issue. For
further details in relation to the Bonus Issue, please refer to the section titled "Capital Structure" beginning on
page 56 of this Draft Prospectus.

Operational risks are inherent in our business as it includes rendering services in challenging environments.
A failure to manage such risks could have an adverse impact on our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

Certain operational risks are inherent in our businesses due to the nature of the industry in which we operate.
As a provider of facilities management services, our reputation is dependent upon the performance of our
employees. If our clients become dissatisfied with the performance of our employees or if any such
employees do not perform in accordance with the instructions or standards established by the clients or

17



KHFM

nnnnnnn ity & Facilty Management Services:

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

agreed by us, our business reputation and ability to maintain or expand our client base may be adversely
affected.

Our facilities management services business, are subject to hazards inherent in providing such services,
including risk of equipment failure, work accidents, fire or explosion, including hazards that may cause
injury and loss of life, severe damage to and destruction of property and equipment, and environmental
damage. Our success in these businesses are dependent on our reputation for providing quality services, track
record of safety and performance, and our relationship with our clients. Adverse publicity resulting from an
accident or other hazardous incident could result in a negative perception of our services and the loss of existing
or potential clients.

We are also subject to potential risks relating to misuse of client proprietary information, misappropriation
of funds, death or injury to our employees, damage to the client's facilities due to negligence of employees,
criminal activity or torts and other similar claims. We may incur fines and other losses or negative publicity
with respect to these claims. In addition, these claims may give rise to litigation, which could be time-
consuming and may incur significant costs. While such claims have not historically had a material adverse
effect upon our Company, there can be no assurance that the corporate policies we have in place to help
reduce our exposure to these risks will be effective or that we will not experience losses as a result of these
risks.

If we are unable to collect our receivables from our clients, our results of operations and cash flows could be
adversely affected.

As of March 31, 2018, we had trade receivables of 32,999.28 lakh, which represented 66.67% of our total
revenues as of such date, out of which ¥474.57 lakh representing 10.55% of our total revenue are
outstanding for a period exceeding six months. Of the total receivables as of March 31, 2018, we had no
receivables due from related parties. Our business depends on our ability to successfully obtain payment
from our customers for services provided. We typically bill and collect on relatively short cycles and
maintain provisions against receivables and unbilled services. Actual losses on client balances could differ
from those that we currently anticipate and as a result we might need to adjust our provisions.
Macro-economic conditions could also result in financial difficulties, including insolvency or bankruptcy,
for our clients, and as a result could cause clients to delay payments to us, request modifications to their
payment arrangements that could increase our receivables balance or working capital requirements, or
default on their payment obligations to us.

Recovery of our receivables and timely collection of client balances also depends on our ability to complete
our contractual commitments and bill and collect our contracted revenues. If we are unable to meet our
contractual requirements, we might experience delays in collection of and/or be unable to collect our client
balances, and if this occurs, our results of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected. In
addition, if we experience an increase in the time to bill and collect for our services, our cash flows could be
adversely affected.

We have existing debt facilities and may incur further additional debt, which could adversely affect our
financial health and our ability to obtain financing in the future and react to changes in our business and
increases in interest rates of our borrowings may impact our results of operation. Further, our debt
financing agreements contain restrictive covenants or lenders’ options that may affect our interest.

Presently, our Company has incurred the total debt including working capital credit facilities, as on
March 31, 2018, at X 2349.02 lakh. Our ability to meet our debt service obligations and our ability to repay
our outstanding borrowings will depend primarily upon the cash flow produced by our business. We cannot
assure you that we will generate sufficient revenue from our businesses to service existing or proposed
borrowings. In addition: (a) our ability to obtain additional financing for working capital, capital expenditures,
acquisitions or general corporate purposes may be impaired in the future; (b) a substantial portion of our cash
flow from operations may be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on our indebtedness, thereby
reducing the funds available to us for other purposes; (c) we will be exposed to the risk of increased interest
rates; and (d) our flexibility to adjust to changing market conditions and ability to withstand competitive
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pressures could be limited, and we may be more vulnerable to a downturn in general economic conditions in
our business or be unable to carry out capital spending that is necessary or important to our growth strategy.
In the future, our cash flow and capital resources may not be sufficient for interest or principal payments on our
indebtedness, and any remedial measures may not be successful and therefore may not permit us to meet our
scheduled debt service obligations.

We have entered into agreements with certain banks and financial institutions for short term and long-term
borrowings, which contain restrictive covenants. There can be no assurance that we will be able to comply with
these financial or other covenants or that we will be able to obtain consents necessary to take the actions that we
believe are required to operate and grow our business. Furthermore, our ability to make payments on and
refinance our indebtedness will depend on our ability to generate cash from our future operations. We may not
be able to generate enough cash flow from operations or obtain enough capital to service our debt. In addition,
lenders under our credit facility could foreclose on and sell our assets if we default under our credit facilities.
For further details, please refer to section titled "Statement of Financial Indebtedness" beginning on page 163 of
this Draft Prospectus.

Any failure to comply with the conditions and covenants in our financing agreements that is not waived by our
lenders or guarantors or otherwise cured could lead to a termination of our credit facilities, acceleration of all
amounts due under such facilities or trigger cross-default provisions under certain of our other financing
agreements, any of which could adversely affect our financial condition and our ability to conduct and
implement our business plans.

Our Company has not complied with some provisions of the Companies Act. Such non-compliance may
attract penalties against our Company.

There have been certain discrepancies in relation to statutory and corporate filings and records of our Company.
For instance, Company has not filed E-Form MGT 14 (E-Form 23 as per Companies Act, 1956) and Form 2 as
per Companies Act 2013, for allotment of shares (Bonus Issue) on March 31, 2009 passed in the Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting of the shareholders held on January 29, 2009. The delay for filing E-Form was unintentional
and was caused due to inadvertence. However, Company has submitted a Petition praying for condonation of
delay in filing E-Form MGT 14 (E-Form 23 as per Companies Act, 1956) with Registrar of Companies under
Section 460 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Also, Our Company has given loans and advances to directors and entities significantly influenced by directors.
Additionally, certain corrections were required to be made in the audited financials of our Company with
respect to compliance with Accounting Standards such as AS-15, AS-18 & AS-22, which have now been
carried in restated financial statements of the Company and also necessary rectifications has been made in
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 2018.

We cannot assure you that we will not be subject to any penalty imposed by the competent regulatory authority
in this respect or that we will not incur additional expenses arising from our inability to furnish correct
particulars in respect of the RoC filings or other statutory and corporate records, or for misrepresentation of
facts which may occur due to non-availability of documents.

Our Company has applied for no objection certificate from Lenders to our Company and Bankers to our
Company, but have not received, as on the date of this Draft Prospectus

Our Company has availed Business Loan in form of Optionally Convertible Subordinate Debt (OCSD) from
Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) of ¥300.00 lakh and has applied for no objection
certificate, but are yet to receive as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. The Company has also applied for No
objection certificate from ICICI Bank Limited, being the Bankers to our Company but are yet to receive the
same as on date. Any delay in receipt of such approvals may affect our proposed issue.
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We have substantial working capital requirements and may require additional financing to meet working
capital requirements in the future. A failure in obtaining such additional financing at all or on terms
favourable to us could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Our business requires significant amount of working capital and major portion of our working capital is utilized
towards inventories and trade receivables. As on March 31, 2018, we have been sanctioned working capital of
¥ 1350.00 Lakh in form of Cash Credit facilities from Apna Sahakari Bank Limited and got further sanction of
additional X 200.00 Lakh in June 2018, totaling to total sanctioned limit of ¥ 1550.00 Lakh in form of Cash
Credit. Our growing scale and expansion, if any, may result in increase in the quantum of current assets.
Our inability to maintain sufficient cash flow, credit facility and other sourcing of funding, in a timely manner,
or at all, to meet the requirement of working capital or pay out debts, could adversely affect our financial
condition and result of our operations. Further, we have high outstanding amount due from our debtors which
may result in a high risk in case of non-payment by these debtors. In case of any such defaults from our debtors,
may affect our business operations and financials.

Our Company has availed unsecured loans from other entities which are payable on demand. Any short
notice for repayment may have a temporary impact on financials of our Company.

Our Company availed loans from various banks and financial institutions which are outstanding and may be
recalled by them at any time. The outstanding amount of the unsecured loans from banks and financial
institutions as at July 31, 2018 amounts to ¥446.88 lakh and secured loan amounts to 32396.3 lakh fund based
and %759.88 is payable on demand.

In the event these or any of them seeks a repayment of such loan, our Company would need to find alternative
sources of financing, which may not be available on commercially reasonable terms, or at all. If we are unable
to procure such financing, we may not have adequate working capital to undertake new projects or complete our
ongoing projects. As a result, any such demand may affect our business, cash flows, financial condition and
results of operations. For further details on financing arrangements entered into by our Company, please refer
to section titled "Statement of Financial Indebtedness" beginning on page 163 of this Draft Prospectus.

Some of our contracts are with the Government of India or government agencies and we may face certain
inherent risks associated with government contracts.

We have entered into certain contracts involving the Government of India (Gol) and certain State
Governments, Municipal Corporation and Government controlled entities, particularly in our Housekeeping,
Hospitality Services, Guest House Management & Catering and Facility Management business. We may be
subject to additional regulatory or other scrutiny associated with commercial transactions with government
owned or controlled entities. We are also subject to risks arising from any abrupt change in government policy
or discontinuation of funding of certain programs. In addition, there may be delays associated with collection of
grants and receivables from government owned or controlled entities. Payments from government owned or
controlled entities are typically made on achievement of project milestones which are subject to audit by
government agencies. Any delay in certification by such government agencies could have an adverse impact
on our collections and consequently on our financial condition.

Our Promoters have mortgaged their personal properties and provided personal guarantees for our
borrowings to secure our loans. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and
prospects may be adversely affected by the revocation of all or any of the personal guarantees provided by
our Promoters in connection with our Company’s borrowings.

Our Promoters, Mr. Ravindra Hedge and Mrs. Sujata Hegde have mortgaged their personal properties and
provided personal guarantees for our borrowings to secure our loans. If any of these guarantees are revoked, our
lenders may require alternative guarantees or collateral or cancellation of such facilities, entailing repayment of
amounts outstanding under such facilities. If we are unable to procure alternative guarantees satisfactory to our
lenders, we may need to seek alternative sources of capital, which may not be available to us at commercially
reasonable terms or at all, or to agree to more onerous terms under our financing agreements, which may limit
our operational flexibility. Accordingly, our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and
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prospects may be adversely affected by the revocation of all or any of the personal guarantees provided by Mr.
Ravindra Hedge and Ms. Sujata Hegde in connection with our Company’s borrowings. For further details please
refer to section titled " Statement of Financial Indebtedness" beginning on page 163 of this Draft Prospectus.

Our Contingent Liability and Commitments could affect our financial position.
As on March 31, 2018 we had Contingent Liability of Rs. 1227.98 lakhs which has not been provided in our

financial statements and which could affect our financial position. Details of such contingent Liabilities and
commitments are as follows:-

(X in lakh)
Particulars As on March 2018
Service Tax Matters (under dispute) (Refer Note) 625.79
Guarantees given by bank on behalf of the Company 602.19
Total 1,227.98

An inability to accurately anticipate the cost and complexity of performing work on any fixed price contract
undertaken by us may adversely affect our results of operations.

We negotiate pricing terms for a particular contract utilizing a range of pricing structures and conditions,
including personnel and materials contracts, fixed-price contracts, and contracts with features of a mix of such
pricing models. Our pricing is dependent on our internal forecasts, which may be based on limited data and could
prove to be inaccurate. If we do not accurately estimate the costs and timing for completing fixed price contracts,
such contracts could prove unprofitable for us or yield lower profit margins than anticipated. There is a risk that
we will under-price our contracts, fail to accurately estimate the costs of performing the work or fail to accurately
assess the risks associated with potential contracts. In particular, any increased or unexpected costs, delays or
failures to achieve anticipated cost savings, or unexpected risks we encounter in connection with the performance
of such contracts, including those caused by factors outside our control, or any failure to complete our contractual
obligations at the committed service levels could adversely affect our revenues and profitability.

The sector in which we operate is capital intensive in nature. We require substantial financing for our
business operations and the failure to obtain additional financing on terms commercially acceptable to us
may adversely affect our ability to grow and our future profitability.

Contracts in the sector in which we operate typically are capital intensive and require us to obtain financing
through various means. Whether we can obtain such financing on acceptable terms is dependent on numerous
factors, including general economic and capital market conditions, credit availability from banks, investor’s
confidence, our levels of existing indebtedness and other factors beyond our control.

The actual amount and timing of our future capital requirements may differ from estimates as a result of, among
other things, unforeseen delays or cost overruns, changes in business plans due to prevailing economic
conditions, unanticipated expenses and regulatory changes. To the extent our planned expenditure requirements
exceed our available resources; we will be required to seek additional debt or equity financing. Additional debt
financing could increase our interest costs and require us to comply with additional restrictive covenants in our
financing agreements. Additional equity financing could dilute our earnings per Equity Share and your interest in
the Company and could adversely impact our Equity Share price.

Our ability to obtain additional financing on favourable terms, if at all, will depend on a number of factors,
including our future financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, the amount and terms of our
existing indebtedness, general market conditions and market conditions for financing activities and the economic,
political and other conditions in the markets where we operate. We cannot assure you that we v be able to raise
additional financing on acceptable terms in a timely manner or at all. Our failure to renew arrangements for
existing funding or to obtain additional financing on acceptable terms and in a timely manner could adversely
impact our planned capital expenditure, our business, results of operations and financial condition.

21



KHFM

nnnnnnn ity & Facilty Management Services:

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Promoter and Directors of our Company has a potential Conflict of Interest.

The Promoter of our Company, Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde are also promoters of our Group
Company KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited and Mr. Ravindra Hegde is proprietor of our group entity
M/s KHFM Pest Control (formerly known as M/s Kalpatharu’s Pest Control) are carrying on business line
which forms a part of the business activities of our Company. While it may be unlikely, there may be potential
conflict of interest in addressing business opportunities and strategies in circumstances where the interest of our
Company may be similar to that of our Promoter Group entity, such business opportunities may create conflict
of interest for our Promoter.

Our Company has entered into certain related party transactions and may continue to do so. Any such
related party transaction may have an adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results of
operations of our Company.

Our Company has entered into related party transactions in ordinary course of its business at arm’s length basis.
We cannot assure you that any future related party transactions that would be entered into by our Company may
be on favorable terms as against if such transactions would have been entered into with unrelated parties.
Further, the Companies Act, 2013 has brought into effect significant changes to the Indian company law
framework including specific compliance requirements such as obtaining prior approval from audit committee,
board of directors and shareholders for certain related party transactions. We cannot assure you that such
transactions, individually or in the aggregate, will not have an adverse effect the business, results of operations
and financial condition of our Company. For further details of related party transactions, please refer to
Annexure-X titled "Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions" in the section titled "Financial
Information" beginning on page 159 of this Draft Prospectus.

The Registered Office of our Company is on leave and license basis. Any termination of the Leave and
License agreement or our failure to renew the same in a favorable, timely manner, or at all, could adversely
affect our activities.

The Registered Office premises are owned/ possessed by one of our Promoter viz. Mr. Ravindra Hegde.
While we have a formal arrangement for the occupancy of the registered office, in the event, we are unable to
renew the lease agreement for registered office on favourable terms, it may not be able to continue to use these
premises as the registered office, which may lead to disruption in the business and administrative operations of
our Company having an adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results of operations of our
Company.

We may not be able to qualify for, compete and win contracts, which could adversely affect our business and
results of operations.

We obtain majorly of our business through Tender Process which involves competitive bidding process.
In selection for major tenders, clients generally limit the bid to contractors (or sub-contractors) they have
pre-qualified based on several criteria including experience, technical and technological capacity, previous
performance, reputation for quality, safety record, the financial strength of the bidder/investor as well as its
ability to provide performance guarantees. These requirements vary depending on our various business
segments and the nature of the contract. If we are unable to pre-qualify for contracts that we intend to bid on,
or successfully compete for and win such contracts, our business, results of operations and financial condition
may be adversely affected.

Inability to retain existing clients or to attract new clients would hamper the growth of our business and cash
flows will be adversely affected.

There is a constant need to explore and attract new customer in order to increase our revenue and cash
flows. If we are not able to generate sufficient leads through our marketing programs, or if our existing or
new clients do not perceive our services to be of sufficiently high value and quality, we may not be able to
increase sales and our operating results would be adversely affected. In addition, our existing clients have no
obligation to renew their contracts, and renewal rates may decline or fluctuate due to a number of factors,
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including customers’ satisfaction with our services, our prices and the prices of competing service providers.
If we fail to sell our services to new customers or if our existing customers do not renew their contracts, our
operating results will suffer, and our revenue growth, cash flows and profitability may be materially and
adversely affected.

Our Group company has incurred losses in last two out of three financial years

Our Group Company namely KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited (formerly known as Kalpatharu's Pest
Control Private Limited) is involved in facility management business of residential clients and has incurred
losses of % (3,560) in 2017 and % (3,580) in 2016; during the past two out of three financial years ending 2016
to 2018. For further details, please refer to section titled "Our Group Companies" beginning on page 115 of this
Draft Prospectus. There is no assurance that our Group Company will not incur losses in future periods or that
there will not be any adverse effect on our Company’s reputation or business as a result of such losses.

We require to obtain, maintain and/or renew certain registrations, approvals, licenses and permission in
ordinary course of our business, and if we fail to do so, in a timely manner or at all, we may be unable to
Sfully or partially operate our businesses and our results of operations may be adversely affected.

We require certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permissions for our operations. For further details,
please refer to section titled "Government and Other Approvals" beginning on page 181 of this Draft
Prospectus. While, we believe we will be able to obtain, maintain and renew such approvals or permits as
required, there can be no assurance that we can do so in the timeframes anticipated by us, or at all. If we fail to
obtain, maintain or renew any of these approvals or permits in a timely manner or at all, our operations and
expansion plans may be interrupted, which could adversely affect our growth strategy, business and results of
operations. Furthermore, our approvals and permits are subject to numerous conditions, some of which are
onerous and require us to make substantial expenditures. If we fail to comply or a regulator alleges that we have
not complied with these conditions, our business and results of operations could be adversely affected.

We may be unable to perform background verification procedures on our employees prior to placing them
with our clients.

Our internal policies require us to perform background verification procedures on all our employees prior to
employing them. However, given the high volume of employees that we employ each month, and the quality of
sufficiently reliable information being unavailable in some cases, we may be unable to fully perform
background verification procedures on each of our employees. Our inability to perform these procedures fully
could result in insufficient vetting of our employees, which could in turn result in an adverse effect on our
reputation, results of operations and business prospects if such employees engaged in illegal or fraudulent
activities during the course of their employment.

The use of the proceeds of the Issue are based entirely on management estimates and pending such
utilization, we may invest in interim investments which may result in financial loss.

The objects for which the funds are being raised in this Issue have not been appraised by any bank or financial
institution. All the figures included under the section titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 66 of this
Draft Prospectus are based on our own estimates. We may need to revise our expenditure and fund requirement
which may not be within the control of our management. In the event of an increase in expenditure and fund
requirement, we shall intend to try and meet these increased requirements through our internal accruals and
additional debt/ equity arrangements. This may entail rescheduling or revising the plant expenditure and fund
requirements and increasing or decreasing the expenditure for a particular purpose at the discretion of the board.

Our Fresh Issue size is less than 21,000 million, we are not required to appoint a monitoring agency under the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Hence, the deployment of the Net Proceeds will be at the discretion of our Company
and is not subject to any monitoring by any independent agency. We cannot assure you that we will be able to
monitor and report the deployment of the Net Proceeds in a manner similar to that of a monitoring agency.
Additionally, various risks and uncertainties, including those set out in this "Risk Factors" section, may limit or
delay our Company’s efforts to use the Net Proceeds and to achieve profitable growth in our business.
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Furthermore, pursuant to Section 27 of the Companies Act 2013, any variation in the Objects of the Issue would
require a special resolution of our Shareholders, and our Promoters or Controlling Shareholders will be required
to provide an exit opportunity to our shareholders who do not agree to such variations. If our shareholders
exercise such an exit option, our business and financial condition could be materially and adversely affected.

Our Company has not carried out any independent appraisal of our working capital requirements.
Therefore, if our estimation is not accurate or the assumptions we have taken prove to be not correct, we may
be required to raise additional debt on terms that may not be totally favorable to us.

Our working capital requirements have been assessed based on management's estimates and the same have not
been independently appraised or evaluated by any bank or financial institution. Further, the estimates of our
working capital requirement are totally based on the experience of our management. We cannot assure that
these estimates may be accurate. If these estimates prove to be wrong, we may be required to raise additional
debt, on terms that may not be totally favorable to our Company, which may in turn adversely affect our
profitability. For further details, please refer to section titled "Objects of the Issue" on page 66 of this Draft
Prospectus.

We have not identified any alternate source of raising the working capital mentioned as our ‘Objects of the
Issue’. The deployment of funds is entirely at our discretion and as per the details mentioned in the section
titled "Objects of the Issue'. Any revision in the estimates may require us to reschedule our projected
expenditure and may have a bearing on our expected revenues and earnings. Any shortfall in raising /
meeting the same could adversely affect our growth plans, operations and financial performance.

Our Company has not identified any alternate source of funding for our working capital requirement and hence
any failure or delay on our part to mobilize the required resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceeds can
adversely affect our growth plan and profitability. The delay/shortfall in receiving these proceeds could result in
inadequacy of working capital or may result in borrowing funds on unfavorable terms, both of which scenarios
may affect the business operation and financial performance of the company. For further details regarding
working capital requirement, please refer to the section titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 66 of this
Draft Prospectus.

Inadequate workloads may cause underutilization of our workforce and equipment.

We estimate our future workload largely based on whether and when we will receive certain new contract
awards. While our estimates are based upon our best judgment, these estimates can be unreliable and may
frequently change based on newly available information. In a project where timing is uncertain, it is
particularly difficult to predict whether or when we will receive a contract award. The uncertainty of contract
awards and timing can present difficulties in matching our workforce size and equipment bank with our
contract needs. In planning our growth, we have been adding to our workforce and equipment as we anticipate
inflow of additional orders. We maintain our workforce and utilize our equipment based upon current and
anticipated workloads. We may further incur substantial equipment loans if we purchase additional equipment
in anticipation of receiving new orders. If we do not receive future contract awards or if these awards are
delayed or reduced, we may incur significant costs from maintaining the underutilized workforce and
equipment bank and may further lack working capital to pay our equipment loan installments on time or at all,
which may result in reduced profitability for us or cause us to default under our equipment loans. As such, our
financial condition and results of operation may be adversely affected.

We face significant competition, as we operate in a highly fragmented and competitive industry with low
barriers to entry. If we fail to compete effectively, our business, prospects, financial condition and results of
operations will be adversely affected.

Hospitality and facilities management services market is highly fragmented and competitive. We compete
with both full-service and specialized facilities management services companies. We also face competition
from various regional players. Price competition in the facilities management services industry is intense. We
expect that the level of competition will remain high, which could directly impact the size of our workforce
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and therefore potentially limit our ability to maintain or increase our profitability. Our continued success
depends on our ability to compete effectively against our existing and future competitors. With the potential
influx of new competitors, our ability to retain our existing clients and to attract new clients is critical to our
continued success. As a result, there can be no assurance that we will not encounter increased competition in
the future. Nor can there be any assurance that our Company will, in light of competitive pressures, be able to
remain profitable or, if profitable, maintain its current profit margins

Some of our competitors may be larger than us, have stronger financial resources or more experienced
management team, or have stronger execution capabilities in executing complex projects. They may also
benefit from greater economies of scale and operating efficiencies and may have greater experience in
facilities management business. Further, the premium placed on having experience may cause some of the
new entrants to accept lower margins in order to be awarded a contract. We may also decide not to participate
in some projects as accepting such lower margins may not be financially viable and this may adversely affect
our competitiveness to bid for and win future contracts. We cannot assure you that we can continue to
compete effectively with our competitors in the future, and failure to compete effectively against our current
or future competitors may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Our Promoters will continue to retain control over our Company after completion of the Issue, which will
allow him to influence the outcome of matters submitted for approval of our shareholders.

Our Promoters currently own 99.99% of our Equity Shares. Following the completion of the Issue, our
Promoters will continue to hold majority shareholding of our Post-Issue Equity Share Capital. As a result, they
will have the ability to influence matters requiring shareholder’s approval, including the ability to appoint
Directors to our Board and the right to approve significant actions at Board and at shareholders’ meetings,
including the issue of Equity Shares and dividend payments, business plans, mergers and acquisitions, any
consolidation or joint venture arrangements, any amendment to our Memorandum of Association and Articles
of Association. We cannot assure you that our Promoters will not have conflicts of interest with other
shareholders or with our Company. Any such conflict may adversely affect our ability to execute our business
strategy or to operate our business.

We may not be able to adequately protect or continue to use our intellectual property, which could have a
material adverse effect on our business growth and prospects, financial condition and results of operations.
Furthermore, we may be subject to claims alleging breach of third party intellectual property rights.

Our Company has made applications dated October 30, 2014 for registration of our name and logo mf_%
with the Trade Marks Registry under class 35, 43, 44 and 45 which are registered under the aforementioned
classes until October 30, 2014. There can be no assurance that we will be able to register the trademark and the
logo in future or that, third parties will not infringe our intellectual property, causing damage to our business
prospects, reputation and goodwill. Further, we cannot assure you that any application for registration of our
trademark in future by our Company will be granted by the relevant authorities in a timely manner or at all. Our
efforts to protect our intellectual property may not be adequate and may lead to erosion of our business value
and our operations could be adversely affected. We may need to litigate in order to determine the validity of
such claims and the scope of the proprietary rights of others. Any such litigation could be time consuming and
costly and the outcome cannot be guaranteed. We may not be able to detect any unauthorized use or take
appropriate and timely steps to enforce or protect our intellectual property.

We have not identified any alternate source of raising the working capital mentioned as our "Objects of the
Issue”. The deployment of funds is entirely at our discretion and as per the details mentioned in the section
titled "Objects of the Issue". Any revision in the estimates may require us to reschedule our projected
expenditure and may have a bearing on our expected revenues and earnings. Any shortfall in raising /
meeting the same could adversely affect our growth plans, operations and financial performance.

Our Company has not identified any alternate source of funding for our working capital requirement and hence
any failure or delay on our part to mobilize the required resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceeds can
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adversely affect our growth plan and profitability. The delay/shortfall in receiving these proceeds could result in
inadequacy of working capital or may result in borrowing funds on unfavorable terms, both of which scenarios
may affect the business operation and financial performance of our Company. For further details regarding
working capital requirement, please refer to the section titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 66 of this
Draft Prospectus.

Our Company has not declared any dividends in the five financial years preceding the date of the Draft Red
Herring Prospectus. Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend upon our future earnings,
financial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditures.

Our Company has not paid any dividend on its Equity Shares during the last five (5) Fiscals. The amount of
future dividend payments, if any, will depend upon a number of factors, including our future earnings, financial
condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, contractual obligations, applicable Indian legal restrictions
and capital expenditures. There is no assurance that we would have sufficient profitability and cash flow to pay
dividends to the Shareholders.

Further, our Company’s ability to pay dividend will depend on dividend payout and other distributions from our
Subsidiaries. In addition, our ability to pay dividends may be impacted by a number of factors, including
restrictive covenants under the loan or financing agreements our Company may enter into to finance our fund
requirements for our business activities. There can be no assurance that our Board will decide to declare
dividends in the foreseeable future or if we will be able to pay dividends in the future. For additional details
relating to our dividend policy, please refer to section titled "Dividend Policy" beginning on page 119 of this
Draft Prospectus.

Our insurance policies may not protect us against all potential losses, which could adversely affect our
business and results of operations.

Legal proceedings or other actions may be initiated against us or any of our employees for acts and conduct
of our employees, which occur at our customer’s premises. In the event of personal injuries, damage or other
accidents suffered by our employees or our customers or other people, we could face claims alleging that we
were negligent, provided inadequate training or supervision or be otherwise liable for the injuries. Our principal
types of insurance coverage include motor vehicle insurance, standard fire Insurance, money insurance, and
special perils insurance. While we believe that the insurance coverage which we maintain would be reasonably
adequate to cover the normal risks associated with the operation of our businesses, we cannot assure you that
any claim under the insurance policies maintained by us will be honoured fully, in part or on time, or that we
have taken out sufficient insurance to cover all our losses. In addition, our insurance coverage expires from
time to time. We apply for the renewal of our insurance coverage in the normal course of our business, but we
cannot assure you that such renewals will be granted in a timely manner, at acceptable cost or at all. At
present, the Company has not renewed a few policies and the same is in process. To the extent that we suffer
loss or damage, or successful assertion of one or more large claims against us for events for which we are not
insured, or for which we did not obtain or maintain insurance, or which is not covered by insurance which
exceeds our insurance coverage or where our insurance claims are rejected, the loss would have to be borne by
us and our results of operations, financial performance and cash flows could be adversely affected.

Our Promoters, Director and certain of the members of our Promoter Group have interests in us other than
reimbursement of expenses incurred and normal remuneration or benefits.

Our Promoters, Director and certain of the members of our Promoter Group may be regarded as having an
interest in our Company other than reimbursement of expenses incurred and normal remuneration or benefits.
Our Promoters, Director and certain members of our Promoter Group may be deemed to be interested to the
extent of Equity Shares held by them, as well as to the extent of any dividends, bonuses or other distributions on
such Equity Shares. We cannot assure you that our Promoters, Directors and our members of Promoter Group,
if they are also our shareholders, will exercise their rights as shareholders to the benefit and best interest of our
Company. For further details, please refer to section titled "Capital Structure"; and “Our Promoters and
Promoter Group" beginning on pages 56; and 112 respectively of this Draft Prospectus.
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36.

Statistical and industry data in this Draft Prospectus may be incomplete or unreliable.

Statistical and industry data used throughout this Draft Prospectus has been obtained from various government
publications. We believe the information contained herein has been obtained from sources that are reliable, but
we have not independently verified it and the accuracy and completeness of this information is not guaranteed
and its reliability cannot be assured. The market and industry data used from these sources may have been
reclassified by us for purposes of presentation. In addition, market and industry data relating to India, its
economy or its industries may be produced on different bases from those used in other countries. As a result,
data from other market sources may not be comparable. the extent to which the market and industry data
presented in this Draft Prospectus is meaningful will depend upon the reader's familiarity with and
understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such data.

Further, this market and industry data has not been prepared or independently verified by us or the Book
Running Lead Manager or any of their respective affiliates or advisors. Such data involves risks, uncertainties
and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on various factors. Accordingly, investment decisions
should not be based on such information.

External Risk Factors

37.

Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application of corporate and
tax laws, may adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

The regulatory and policy environment in which we operate is evolving and subject to change. Such changes
may adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects, to the extent that we
are unable to suitably respond to and comply with any such changes in applicable law and policy. For instance,
the Government of India has implemented a comprehensive national goods and services tax, or the "GST",
regime with effect from July 1, 2017 that contains multiple taxes and levies by the Central and State
Governments into a unified rate structure. While the Government of India and certain state governments have
announced that all committed incentives will be protected following the implementation of the GST, given that
the various rules and regulations regarding the new regime are being evaluated in terms of various implications
concerning the GST, we cannot provide you with any assurance as to this or any other aspect of the tax regime
following implementation of the GST including anti-profiteering regulations of the new tax regime and
availability of input tax credit ("ITC").

In addition, the General Anti-Avoidance Rules ("GAAR") became effective from April 1, 2017. The tax
consequences of the GAAR provisions being applied to an arrangement could result in the denial of tax benefits
to an arrangement, among other consequences. In the absence of any such precedents on the subject, the
application of these provisions is uncertain. If the GAAR provisions are made applicable to our Company, it
may have an adverse tax impact on us. Further, while no law, regulation or policy has been adopted as on date,
the Government of India in December 2017 released a white paper inviting comments, on ‘Data Protection
Framework for India’, which provides for a data protection law in India based on certain principles including
technology agnosticism, data minimization and accountability of the data controller (i.e., the entity that has
control over the data).

Any such laws, if they come into force, could impose restrictions on our operations and increase our compliance
costs. Unfavorable changes in or interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new, laws, rules and
regulations including foreign investment laws governing our business, operations and group structure could
result in us being deemed to be in contravention of such laws and may require us to apply for additional
approvals. We may incur increased costs and other burdens relating to compliance with such new requirements,
which may also require significant management time and other resources, and any failure to comply may
adversely affect our business, results of operations and prospects. Uncertainty in the applicability, interpretation
or implementation of any amendment to, or change in, governing law, regulation or policy, including by reason
of an absence, or a limited body, of administrative or judicial precedent may be time consuming as well as
costly for us to resolve and may impact the viability of our current businesses or restrict our ability to grow our
businesses in the future.
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39.

40.

41.

Financial instability in other countries, particularly countries with emerging markets, could disrupt Indian
markets and our business and cause the trading price of the Equity Shares to decrease.

The Indian financial markets and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in
other countries, particularly emerging market countries in Asia. Although economic conditions are different in
each country, investors’ reactions to developments in one country can have adverse effects on the securities of
companies in other countries, including India. A loss of investor confidence in the financial systems of other
emerging markets may cause volatility in Indian financial markets and in the Indian economy. Any worldwide
financial instability could also have a negative effect on the Indian economy. Accordingly, any significant
financial disruption could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

A slowdown in economic growth in India could adversely affect our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

We are dependent on domestic, regional and global economic and market conditions. Our performance, growth
and market price of our Equity Shares are and will be dependent to a large extent on the health of the economy
in which we operate. There have been periods of slowdown in the economic growth of India. Demand for our
products may be adversely affected by an economic downturn in domestic, regional and global economies.
Economic growth in the countries in which we operate is affected by various factors including domestic
consumption and savings, balance of trade movements, namely export demand and movements in key imports
of raw materials, global economic uncertainty and liquidity crisis, volatility in exchange currency rates, and
annual rainfall which affects agricultural production. Consequently, any future slowdown in the Indian
economy could harm our business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Also, a change in
the government or a change in the economic and deregulation policies could adversely affect economic
conditions prevalent in the areas in which we operate in general and our business in particular and high rates of
inflation in India could increase our costs without proportionately increasing our revenues, and as such decrease
our operating margins.

Our ability to raise foreign capital may be constrained by Indian law.

As an Indian company, we are subject to exchange controls that regulate borrowing in foreign currencies. Such
regulatory restrictions limit our financing sources for our operations and could constrain our ability to obtain
financing on favourable terms and refinance existing indebtedness. In addition, we cannot assure you that
required approvals will be granted to us without onerous conditions, or at all. Limitations on foreign debt may
have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Political, economic or other factors that are beyond our control may have an adverse effect on our business
and results of operations.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in
other countries, particularly in emerging market in Asian countries. Financial turmoil in Asia, Europe, the U.S.
and elsewhere in the world in recent years has affected the Indian economy. Although, economic conditions
are different in each country, investor’s reactions to developments in one country can have adverse effects on
the securities of companies in other countries, including India. A loss in investor confidence in the financial
systems of other emerging markets may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets and, indirectly,
in the Indian economy in general. Any worldwide financial instability, including the financial crisis and
fluctuations in the stock markets in China and further deterioration of credit conditions in the U.S. or European
markets, could also have a negative impact on the Indian economy. Any financial disruption could have an
adverse effect on our business, future financial performance, shareholder’s equity and the price of our equity
shares.

Our performance, growth and market price of our equity shares are and will be dependent on the health of the
Indian economy. There have been periods of slowdown in the economic growth of India. Demand for our
services may be adversely affected by an economic downturn in domestic, regional and global economies.
India‘s economic growth is affected by various factors including domestic consumption and savings, balance
of trade movements, namely export demand and movements in key imports (oil and oil products), global
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43.

44.

economic uncertainty and liquidity crisis, volatility in exchange currency rates, and annual rainfall which
affects agricultural production. Consequently, any future slowdown in the Indian economy could harm our
business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. Also, a change in the Government or a
change in the economic and deregulation policies could adversely affect economic conditions prevalent in the
areas in which we operate in general and our business in particular and high rates of inflation in India could
increase our costs without proportionately increasing our revenues, and as such decrease our operating
margins.

The requirements of being a listed company may strain our resources.

We are not a listed company and have not, historically, been subjected to the increased scrutiny of our affairs by
shareholders, regulators and the public at large that is associated with being a listed company. As a listed
company, we will incur significant legal, accounting, corporate governance and other expenses that we did not
incur as an unlisted company. We will be subject to the Equity Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchange
which will require us to file audited annual and unaudited quarterly reports with respect to our business and
financial condition. If we experience any delays, we may fail to satisfy our reporting obligations and/or we may
not be able to readily determine and accordingly report any changes in our results of operations as promptly as
other listed companies.

Further, as a listed company, we will need to maintain and improve the effectiveness of our disclosure controls
and procedures and internal control over financial reporting, including keeping adequate records of daily
transactions to support the existence of effective disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over
financial reporting. In order to maintain and improve the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures
and internal control over financial reporting, significant resources and management attention will be required.

As a result, our management’s attention may be diverted from other business concerns, which may adversely
affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, we may need to hire
additional legal and accounting staff with appropriate listed company experience and technical accounting
knowledge, but we cannot assure you that we will be able to do so in a timely and efficient manner.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equity linked securities by us and any
sale of Equity Shares by our Promoters or significant shareholders may dilute your shareholding and
adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of the Equity Shares (including under ESOPs), convertible securities or securities linked
to the Equity Shares by us may dilute your shareholding in our Company, adversely affect the trading price of
the Equity Shares and our ability to raise capital through an issue of our securities. In addition, any perception
by investors that such issuances or sales may occur, including to comply with the minimum public
shareholding norms applicable to listed companies in India, may significantly affect the trading price of the
Equity Shares. There can be no assurance that we will not issue further Equity Shares or that the shareholders
will not dispose of, pledge or otherwise encumber the Equity Shares. The disposal of Equity Shares by any of
our significant shareholders, or the perception that such sales may occur, may significantly affect the trading
price of the Equity Shares.

Natural disasters, epidemics, terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war could have a negative effect
on the Indian economy and cause our business to suffer.

India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods and drought in the past few
years. The extent and severity of these natural disasters determines their effect on the Indian economy. Further,
terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may adversely affect the Indian securities markets. In
addition, any deterioration in international relations, especially between India and its neighbouring countries,
may result in investor concern regarding regional stability which could adversely affect the price of the Equity
Shares. In addition, India has witnessed local civil disturbances in recent years and it is possible that future
civil unrest as well as other adverse social, economic or political events in India could have an adverse effect
on our business. Such incidents could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies
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involves a higher degree of risk and could have an adverse effect on our business and the market price of the
Equity Shares.

Inflation in India could have an adverse effect on our profitability and if significant, on our financial
condition.

Inflation is typically impacted by factors such as governmental policies, regulations, commodity prices,
liquidity and global economic environment. Any change in the government or a change in the economic and
deregulation policies could adversely affect the inflation rates. Continued high rates of inflation may increase
our costs such as salaries, travel costs and related allowances, which are typically, linked to general price
levels. There can be no assurance that we will be able to pass on any additional costs to our clients or that our
revenue will increase proportionately corresponding to such inflation. Accordingly, high rates of inflation in
India could have an adverse effect on our profitability and, if significant, on our financial condition.

Any variation in the utilisation of the Net Proceeds or in the terms of any contract as disclosed in the Draft
Prospectus would be subject to certain compliance requirements, including prior shareholders’ approval.

We propose to utilise the Net Proceeds for working capital purpose. For further details of the proposed objects
of the Issue, please refer to section titled "Objects of the Issue" beginning on page 66 of this Draft Prospectus.
At this stage, we cannot determine with any certainty if we would require the Net Proceeds to meet any other
expenditure or fund any exigencies arising out of competitive environment, business conditions, economic
conditions or other factors beyond our control. In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
cannot undertake any variation in the utilisation of the Net Proceeds or in the terms of any contract as disclosed
in the Draft Prospectus without obtaining the shareholders’ approval through a special resolution. In the event
of any such circumstances that require us to undertake variation in the disclosed utilisation of the Net Proceeds,
we may not be able to obtain the shareholders’ approval in a timely manner, or at all. Any delay or inability in
obtaining such shareholders’ approval may adversely affect our business or operations.

Further, our Promoters or controlling shareholders would be required to provide an exit opportunity to the
shareholders who do not agree with our proposal to change the objects of the Issue or vary the terms of such
contracts, at a price and manner as prescribed by SEBI. Additionally, the requirement on Promoters or
controlling shareholders to provide an exit opportunity to such dissenting shareholders may deter the Promoters
or controlling shareholders from agreeing to the variation of the proposed utilisation of the Net Proceeds, even
if such variation is in the interest of our Company. Further, we cannot assure you that the Promoters or the
controlling shareholders of our Company will have adequate resources at their disposal at all times to enable
them to provide an exit opportunity at the price prescribed by SEBI.

In light of these factors, we may not be able to undertake variation of objects of the Issue to use any unutilized
proceeds of the Issue, if any, or vary the terms of any contract referred to in the Draft Prospectus, even if such
variation is in the interest of our Company. This may restrict our Company’s ability to respond to any change
in our business or financial condition by re-deploying the unutilised portion of Net Proceeds, if any, or varying
the terms of contract, which may adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Any downgrading of India’s debt rating by an international rating agency could adversely affect our
business.

Any adverse revisions to India’s credit ratings for domestic and international debt by domestic or international
rating agencies may adversely affect our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other
commercial terms at which such additional financing is available. This could have an adverse effect on our
business and financial performance, ability to obtain financing for capital expenditures and the price of the
Equity Shares.

The trading volume and market price of the Equity Shares may be volatile following the Issue.

The market price of the Equity Shares may fluctuate as a result of, among other things, the following factors,
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50.

some of which are beyond our control:

= quarterly variations in our results of operations;

= results of operations that vary from the expectations of securities analysts and investors;

] results of operations that vary from those of our competitors;

] changes in expectations as to our future financial performance, including financial estimates by research
analysts and investors;

] a change in research analysts’ recommendations;

] announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions, strategic alliances, joint operations or
capital commitments;

= announcements by third parties or governmental entities of significant claims or proceedings against us;

= new laws and governmental regulations applicable to our industry;

= additions or departures of key management personnel;

= changes in exchange rates;

= changes in the price of oil or gas;

] fluctuations in stock market prices and volume; and

] general economic and stock market conditions.

Changes in relation to any of the factors listed above could adversely affect the price of the Equity Shares.

The Indian tax regime is currently undergoing substantial changes which could adversely affect our
business.

The goods and service tax ("GST") that has been implemented with effect from July 1, 2017 combines taxes
and levies by the Gol and state governments into a unified rate structure and replaces indirect taxes on goods
and services such as central excise duty, service tax, customs duty, central sales tax, state VAT, cess and
surcharge and excise that were being collected by the Gol and state governments.

As regards the General Anti-Avoidance Rules ("GAAR"), the provisions of Chapter X-A (sections 95 to 102) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, are applicable from assessment year 2019 (Fiscal 2018) onwards. The GAAR
provisions intend to declare an arrangement as an "impermissible avoidance arrangement", if the main purpose
or one of the main purposes of such arrangement is to obtain a tax benefit, and satisfies at least one of the
following tests (i) creates rights, or obligations, which are not ordinarily created between persons dealing at
arm’s length; (ii) results, directly or indirectly, in misuse, or abuse, of the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961; (iii) lacks commercial substance or is deemed to lack commercial substance, in whole or in part; or (iv) is
entered into, or carried out, by means, or in a manner, that is not ordinarily engaged for bona fide purposes. If
GAAR provisions are invoked, the tax authorities will have wider powers, including denial of tax benefit or a
benefit under a tax treaty. In the absence of any precedents on the subject, the application of these provisions is
uncertain. As the taxation regime in India is undergoing a significant overhaul, its consequent effects on
economy cannot be determined at present and there can be no assurance that such effects would not adversely
affect our business, future financial performance and the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Further, the Gol has issued a set of Income Computation and Disclosure Standards ("ICDS") that will be
applied in computing taxable income and payment of income taxes thereon, effective from April 1, 2016. ICDS
apply to all taxpayers following an accrual system of accounting for the purpose of computation of income
under the heads of "Profits and gains of business/profession" and "Income from other sources". This is the first
time such specific standards have been issued for income taxes in India, and the impact of the ICDS on our tax
incidence is uncertain.

You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on sale of Equity Shares. Recently, the
Finance Act, 2018 levies taxes on such long-term capital gains exceeding ¥100,000 arising from sale of
Equity Shares on or after April 1, 2018, while continuing to exempt the unrealized capital gains earned up to
January 31, 2018 on such Equity Shares.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares
in an Indian company are generally taxable in India. Previously, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity
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shares on or before March 31, 2018 on a stock exchange held for more than 12 months was not subject to long
term capital gains tax in India if Securities Transaction Tax ("STT") was paid on the sale transaction and
additionally, as stipulated by the Finance Act, 2017, STT had been paid at the time of acquisition of such equity
shares on or after October 1, 2004, except in the case of such acquisitions of Equity Shares which are not
subject to STT, as notified by the Central Government under notification no. 43/2017/F. No. 370142/09/2017-
TPL on June 5, 2017. However, the Finance Act, 2018, now seeks to tax on such long-term capital gains
exceeding 100,000 arising from sale of equity shares on or after April 1, 2018, while continuing to exempt the
unrealised capital gains earned up to January 31, 2018 on such Equity Shares. Accordingly, you may be subject
to payment of long term capital gains tax in India, in addition to payment of STT, on the sale of any Equity
Shares held for more than 12 months. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on
which the Equity Shares are sold. Further, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares held for a period
of 12 months or less will be subject to short term capital gains tax in India. Capital gains arising from the sale of
the Equity Shares will be exempt from taxation in India in cases where the exemption from taxation in India is
provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller is resident. Generally, Indian tax
treaties do not limit India’s ability to impose tax on capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries may
be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of the Equity Shares.

Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as US GAAP and
IFRS, which may be material to an investor's assessment of our Company's financial condition.

As stated in the reports of our Company's statutory auditors included in the Draft Prospectus, our
Restated Financial Information is prepared and presented in accordance with the Companies Act and restated in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, consistently applied during the periods stated, except as
provided in such reports, and no attempt has been made to reconcile any of the information given in the
Prospectus to any other principles or to base it on any other standards such as US GAAP or IFRS. Each of US
GAAP and IFRS differs in significant respects from Indian GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the
Restated Financial Information included in this Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely
dependent on the reader's level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices. Any reliance by persons not
familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial disclosures presented in this Prospectus should
accordingly be limited.

Terrorist attacks, civil disturbances, wars, regional and communal conflicts, natural disasters, fuel
shortages, and epidemics may have a material adverse effect on our Company's business and on the market
for securities in India.

Any major hostilities involving India or other countries or other acts of violence, including civil unrest
including acts of terrorism or similar events that are beyond our control, could have a material adverse effect on
the Indian and/or global economies and our business. Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence may adversely
affect the Indian stock markets, where our Equity Shares will trade, and the global equity markets generally.
Such events could also potentially lead to a severe economic recession, which could adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows, and more generally, any of these events
could lower confidence in India's economy.

India has witnessed civil disturbance in recent years and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as other
social, economic and political events in India could have a negative impact on our business. Such incidents
could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher degree of risk and
could have an adverse impact on our business and the price of our Equity Shares.

A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause our business to suffer.
We are incorporated in India. As a result, we are highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India
and our results of operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. A slowdown

in the Indian economy could adversely affect our business, including our ability to grow our assets, the quality
of our assets, and our ability to implement our strategy.
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Risk related to the Issue

54.

55.

56.

The Equity Shares have never been publicly traded, and, after the Issue, the Equity Shares may experience
price and volume fluctuations, and an active trading market for the Equity Shares may not develop. Further,
the price of the Equity Shares may be volatile, and you may be unable to resell the Equity Shares at or above
the Issue Price, or at all.

Prior to the Issue, there has been no public market for the Equity Shares, and an active trading market on the
SME Platform of NSE may not develop or be sustained after the Issue. Our Company and the Lead Manager
have appointed Monarch Networth Capital Limited as a Designated Market Maker for the Equity Shares of our
Company. Listing and quotation does not guarantee that a market for the Equity Shares will develop, or if
developed, the liquidity of such market for the Equity Shares. The Issue Price of the Equity Shares may
not be indicative of the market price of the Equity Shares at the time of commencement of trading of the
Equity Shares or at any time thereafter. The market price of the Equity Shares may be subject to significant
fluctuations in response to, among other factors, variations in our operating results of our Company, market
conditions specific to the industry we operate in, developments relating to India, volatility in the SME
Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited, securities markets in other jurisdictions, variations in
the growth rate of financial indicators, variations in revenue or earnings estimates by research publications,
and changes in economic, legal and other regulatory factors.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equity linked securities by us and any
sale of Equity Shares by our Promoters or significant shareholders may dilute your shareholding and
adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

After the completion of the Issue, our Promoters and significant shareholders will own, directly and indirectly,
approximately 69.59% of our outstanding Equity Shares. Any future issuance of the Equity Shares, convertible
securities or securities linked to the Equity Shares by us may dilute your shareholding in our Company,
adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares and our ability to raise capital through an issue of our
securities. In addition, any perception by investors that such issuances or sales might occur could also affect the
trading price of the Equity Shares. No assurance may be given that we will not issue additional Equity Shares.
The disposal of Equity Shares by any of our significant shareholders, or the perception that such sales may
occur may significantly affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. Except as disclosed in the section titled
"Capital Structure" beginning on page 56 of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, no assurance may be given that
our significant shareholders will not dispose of, pledge or encumber their Equity Shares in the future.

Holders of Equity Shares may be restricted in their ability to exercise pre-emptive rights under Indian law
and thereby suffer future dilution of their ownership position.

Under the Companies Act, a company incorporated in India must offer its equity shareholders pre-emptive
rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate number of equity shares to maintain their existing ownership
percentages prior to issuance of any new equity shares, unless the pre-emptive rights have been waived by the
adoption of a special resolution by holders of three-fourths of the equity shares voting on such resolution.

However, if the law of the jurisdiction that you are in does not permit the exercise of such pre-emptive rights
without our filing an offering document or registration statement with the applicable authority in such
jurisdiction, you will be unable to exercise such pre-emptive rights, unless we make such a filing. If we elect
not to file a registration statement, the new securities may be issued to a custodian, who may sell the securities
for your benefit. The value such custodian receives on the sale of any such securities and the related transaction
costs cannot be predicted. To the extent that you are unable to exercise pre-emptive rights granted in respect of
our Equity Shares, your proportional interests in our Company may be reduced.
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Prominent Notes to Risk Factors

1.

Public Issue of 29,50,000 equity shares of %10 each ("Equity Shares") of KHFM Hospitality and Facility
Management Service Limited ("KHFM" or the "Company" or the "Issuer") for cash at a price of I38/- per
share (the "Issue Price"), aggregating to X 1121.00 lakh (the "Issue"), of which 1,47,500 equity shares of 10
each will be reserved for subscription by market makers to the issue (as defined in the section "definitions and
abbreviations") (the "Market Maker Reservation Portion"). The Issue less the Market Maker Reservation
Portion i.e. Issue of 28,02,500 Equity Shares of 10 each is hereinafter referred to as the "Net Issue". The Issue
and the Net Issue will constitute 30.41% and 28.89%, respectively of the Post-Issue paid-up equity share capital
of the Company.

As at March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017, and March 31, 2016 our Company’s net worth was 31835.95 lakh;
%1613.53 lakh; and ¥1432.49 lakh respectively as per our Company’s Restated Financial Statements.

As at March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017, and March 31, 2016, the net asset value per Equity Share was 327.20;
3239.04; and X 212.22 respectively as per our Company’s Restated Financial Information.

The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde is %3.01; and
32.52 respectively. The average cost of acquisition per Equity Share by our Promoters has been calculated by
taking the average of the amounts paid by each of our Promoters to acquire the Equity Shares.

Name of the Promoters No. of Equity Share held Average price per Equity Share ()
Mr. Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 3.01
Ms. Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 2.52

For further details, please refer to section titled "Capital Structure" beginning on page 56 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956
pursuant to a certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on
January 27, 2006 with the name Kalpataru’s Hospitality & Facility Management Service Private Limited.
Further, our Company changed its name pursuant to approval of the shareholders at an extraordinary general
meeting held on July 18, 2012 and consequently, the name of our Company was changed to KHFM Hospitality
and Facility Management Services Private Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation was issued by
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on August 10, 2012. Subsequently, our Company was converted
into a public limited company pursuant to approval of the shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting held
on May 18, 2018 and consequently, the name of our Company was changed to KHFM Hospitality and Facility
Management Services Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon conversion to public
limited company was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on May 30, 2018. Our
Corporate Identification Number is U74930MH2006PLC159290.

Our Company has no Group Companies as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.

The details of transactions of our Company with related parties, nature of transactions and the cumulative value
of transactions please refer to section titled "Financial Information of the Company - Annexure X - Statement of
Related Parties Transactions”, and “Related Party Transactions" beginning on pages 159 and 118 respectively
of this Draft Prospectus.

There has been no financing arrangement whereby our Promoters, our Promoter Group, our Directors and their
relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company other than in normal
course of the business of the financing entity during the period of six (6) months immediately preceding the
date of filing of the Draft Prospectus.

For any complaints, information or clarifications pertaining to the Issue, investors may contact the Lead
Manager who has submitted the due diligence certificate to SEBI.
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SECTION III- INTRODUCTION

SUMMARY OF OUR INDUSTRY

Indian Economy - Overview

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organization (CSO)
and International Monetary Fund (IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the world
over the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and partnerships. India’s GDP is estimated to have
increased 6.6% in 2017-18 and is expected to grow 7.3% in 2018-19.

Source: https://www.ibef.org/economy/indian-economy-overview

Facility Management Services Growth and Market Potential:

India facility management market to cross $ 100 billion by 2023, anticipated growth in the market can be
attributed to an increase in construction activities across commercial as well as residential sector. Moreover,
various initiatives by Government to provide housing for all citizens and development of smart cities in India are
further expected to positively influence India facility management market in the coming years. Furthermore, rising
population across tier 1 cities and continuing growth in IT/ITeS and banking sectors would further steer India
facility management market during the forecast period. The market is dominated by unorganized players.

) INCREMENTAL
The market will be ACCELERATING GROWTH »

growing at a CAGR of nearlvl 8% $14,987.91 mn

The year-over-year growth rate
for 2018 is estimated at

\17.21%

2022

. : )
The market is FAIRLY FRAGMENTED with N 19 A, o EvGoneae.

quite a few players who occupy the market

of the growth this market will be the
share

will come from development of SEZs and mega

@ 8 ey HRH the MUMBAIAND  food parks o
LT ] T ™ i d

The facility management and pest control industry is still largely dominated by unorganized players with localized
operations. There continues to be a steady shift from the unorganized to the organized players and this market is
expected to grow at around 20%. While IT/ITES have been the first users, we see an increasing shift towards
outsourcing by hotels, hospitals, retail, airports, metros, commercial outlets and small retail or F&B outlets as well.
The trend towards outsourcing non-critical operations (FMS being primed among them) continues to be strong and as
the market and industry expands, the scope of service offerings will expand, bringing in more revenue for the industry.
The “Swachh Bharat” initiative by Government of India is expected to provide a major boost to facility management
and cleaning services.

The Services are broken up into a few broad categories —

Soft Services: Housekeeping, Horticulture, Pantry/office services, Pest control, Club house Management, Guest
Relations, Help Desk

Hard Services: Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, Energy Management & Consulting, helpdesk, Information
Technology & Support
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Security & Safety: Visitor Management, Fire Safety & Systems, Emergency/Quick Response, Guarding, Access
Control Systems

Accounting & Billing: Financial Controls, Billing, Forecasting, Lease & Occupant Coordination Challenges

Rs. 252 billion Rs. 81 billion

Rs. 104 billion Rs 21 billion
eFacility management
market in India is
expected to grow
from 100 billion in
FY15 to "252 billion in

FY20 (E), at 20% CAGR

*Pest services are
expected to grow
from 12 billion

in FY15 to 21

billion in  FY20

(E), at 12% CAGR

eHard services are
expected to grow
from "40 billion
in FY15 to ‘104
billion in  FY20
(E), at 21% CAGR

e Cleaning services
are expected to
grow from 31
billion in FY15 to
‘81 billion in
FY20 (E), at 22%
CAGR

& v

Few of the major players operating in India facility management market include CBRE Group, Inc., Jones Lang
LaSalle Incorporated (JLL), SIS Group Enterprises, Quess Corp Ltd., Cushman & Wakefield, Colliers
International Group Inc., Knight Frank India Pvt Ltd, Sodexo, EFS Facilities Services, and UPDATER
SERVICES (P) LTD.

Demand for value added: While reducing cost has traditionally been a dominating driver in the market development,
in recent years the decision to outsource has moved beyond core versus non-core and cost reduction parameters. The
outsourcing decision is being combined with adding value to customers and thereby supporting them in fulfilling their
objectives. The value added requirements in this regard among others relate to improving the satisfaction levels of
customers’ employees and/or users and complying with human resources and health, safety and environment
standards. By doing this the provider can ensure the customers a creditable risk transfer. In brief, adding value requires
developing knowledge and competencies specifically addressing customers’ needs.

It is anticipated that as the market becomes more mature that understanding of specific customer verticals needs and
therefore requirements for specific value added skills become important for the choice of service supplier. This trend
may also mean that provision of facility services contracts progressively move from being input (hours delivered) to
output (service level delivered) based contracts as customers’ concern over these value added parameters become
increasingly important.

As a service supplier it hence becomes a business requirement to demonstrate commitment and verified company
policies and show that a management system is in place that implements risk management in their activities, complies
with applicable legislation and strives for continuous improvement and compliance with human resources and health,
safety and environment standards.

Further, service suppliers must work actively to address and show a good performance in reducing their environmental
impact and acting on their corporate responsibility. These requirements are increasingly becoming prerequisites for
tendering for large multi-national contracts.

Source: https://www.techsciresearch.com/report/india-facility-management-market/1383.html;
https://www.businesswire.com/news/home/2018052900593 5/en/Facility-Management-Services-Market-India-Post-
CAGR;

http.//sisindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Annual-Report-2017-18.pdf:

Industry Trend by ISS world

Security Services Growth and Market Potential:

The security industry is a large and expanding area of the economy with an estimated global market worth of 173
billion USD. The private security industry in India, valued at 570 billion INR is also promising. The Indian industry is
still nascent and is likely to see exponential growth both in terms of manpower employed and market share due to
rapid infrastructural and economic development, leading to an increased need for prevention, detection and protection
of assets and citizens against criminal acts such as fraud, terrorism, theft, drug-related offences and violent crimes. Yet
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another factor adding to the demand is the increase in individuals joining the billionaire league and seeking private
protection at all times.

The private security industry is one of the largest employers in India, it is continuously growing. The private security
industry is amongst the largest employers in India, employing almost 8.5 million people and has the potential to
employ 3 million more people by 2020. Manned guarding continues to be the service line with maximum employment
and is also the highest revenue generator for the private security industry, contributing to 80 per cent of the revenue,
followed by cash services. With a high level of advancements in technology, services like electronic security services,
integrated facility management and security architecture and engineering will see greater prominence in the time to
come. This not only has the potential to improve the quality of services offered by security companies but may also
prove to be a boon for the large workforce who will have the opportunity to up-skill themselves and progress to
engaging employment conditions. With the passage of time, security companies have evolved from servicing only
homes and businesses and are now focusing on servicing the government.

The demand for security services is fuelled by an increasing rate of urbanization, improving foreign investment
activity and growing middle class owning assets they wish to protect. Fear of terrorism and crime has also fuelled this
demand.

It is expected that security industry segment will rapidly grow in the developing parts of Asia, Eastern Europe, Africa
and the Middle East, where security markets are relatively underdeveloped. In fact, several markets including China,
India, Mexico, Russia and South Africa are expected to achieve double digit annual growth through the year 2016.
The Indian integrated security industry has been broadly classified into:

Manned guarding is the largest segment in the security space and is a human resource intensive segment. It provides
security for premises and individuals. Activities under the umbrella of manned guarding include surveillance and
protection of real estate properties including industrial, commercial and infrastructure facilities, security checks, crowd
(event) management among others

Cash services are a growing segment considering the stringent requirements of safety of money from the principal
employers. The activities under this umbrella include provision of secured logistics for cash and other valuables from
banks and other corporate entities. While there are specialized cash services players, this segment is primarily
dominated by the organized players which also manned guarding services

Electronic security services have vast scope for growth, though currently they are significantly small in comparison
to manned guarding. They are primarily catered by large international OEMs and building solutions provider. Security
service companies provide electronic security services and are also involved in installation, monitoring and

maintenance.
security services industry Allied services

y ¥
Manned quarding Cash services Electronic security services
I i *
unorganized Organized Predominantly organized Unorganized organized
» Manned guarding implies »  Cashservicesareprovidedto  »  The segmentincludes services such as system
providing quarding services banks for safe transit of cash integration, operations and maintenance of
8 in client premises against in the banking network electronic security products in customer premises
b4 :
ﬁ AL T + Cashservices are also +  Segment includes large OEMs with proprietary
occupation, and quarding
13' provided fo large corporate products and a number of system integrators
property against destruction
'é i and retail customers for + ey industry user segments
> collection of cash and
g * Key industry User seqments valuables * Office compleres
£ = * BFSHis the key industry user * Reai
HfTES : segment followed by retail +  Alfports and other pubic infrastructure
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SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS

Our Company, KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited (“KHFM”) was incorporated in the
year 2006. We are one of the reputed integrated business services providers focused on providing integrated
hospitality and facility management services (IHFM). We provide the entire range of hospitality and facility
management services including mechanized housekeeping, guesthouse management, pest control, gardening and
security service, etc. The IHFM segment of our services provide integrated hospitality and facility management
solutions to corporates including MNCs, government organizations like Railways, Municipal Corporations Public
Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and other commercial establishments.

Our service offerings include the following broad services which are offered by our Company as indicated below:

. L L1 L] L Hospit;iit'y Mana_gement

Hospitality Services & Catering

Horticulture & Gardening Security Service

As on June 30, 2018 we were catering to over 7lclients through over contracts executed with such clients for
providing various IHFM services to them. Our clients span various industries including education sector, Municipal
Corporations, Railway Stations, Amusement and Water Parks, Banks, Airport, Government Guest-houses, among
others.

Our Company is promoted by Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Ms. Sujata Hedge, who have over 3 decades of experience in
service industry. Mr. Ravindra Hedge, the main Promoter of our Company, has been instrumental in our growth. Our
senior management comprises individuals, including national heads who lead the different verticals within our IHFM
solutions offerings, with significant experience in the IHFM services industry and who have been associated with our
Company on an average for 10years.

Initially, we begun with the most basic of services such as cleaning, hospitality and over the period we added layers to
the teams’ skill sets to successfully bid for high skilled contracts such as mechanized housekeeping, landscaping &
gardening, guesthouse management, pest control, and security service & more .The management and executive team
understood the constantly evolving needs of the industry and invested in continuously skilling their team to take up
new responsibilities.
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Headquartered in Mumbai, we have a pan-India presence across 10 states covering 21 cities through a network of site
offices. As of June 30, 2018, we employed appx 2,505 employees, including over 2130 employees hired by our
Company ("Core Employees™) and over 310 employees hired on contract basis ("Associate Employees"). Optimum
combination of human resource pool backed by integrity, KHFM provides a comprehensive array of Hospitality and
Facilities Management to endow our clients with an unmatched feeling of cleanliness and hygiene for a healthy Life.
Keeping in trend with time and technology, we proactively design and implement training modules, to reinforce our
client’s trust in us. Over the last decade, our strength has grown in numbers as well as widening our spectrum of
Hospitality and Facilities Management to an extent where KHFM has become an Integrated Facility Management
Solution Provider.

We have built in-house training and development programs for our employees. Our in-house training team and
modules along with our partnerships with consultants is focused on continuous training needs identification and
delivery. Our training covers on-site rules and regulations, processes; soft skills, hard skills across housekeeping,
Hospitality Management Services, Horticulture and gardening and Security Services.

With a proven track record and the demand from existing and new clients, we are in a phase of natural progression
and expansion phase in PAN India.

We operate on an asset-light model with low capital expenditure requirement and high working capital requirements.
Currently majority of our revenues is from deployment of personnel for soft services comprising of housekeeping
services, Facility Management and Hospitality Services, Guest House Management & Catering. We are increasingly
being perceived as Facility Hospitality Management partners by our clients, thus gradually also developing into
supplier so fall aspects of facility maintenance and operations services including technical services & other hard
services such as pest control, security service, horticulture & gardening and more.

Financial Snapshot

Segmental break-up of Revenue from Operation

Segment wise Revenue Breakup
4000
3000
2000
1000 .
0 — . 1 .
FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016
M Facility Management (including housekeeping, Pest Control, etc)
M Hospitality Services & Catering
Horticulture & Gardening
B Security Service
R in lakh)
Service Type FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016
Facility Management (including housekeeping, Pest 3383 .84 3290.88 304141
Control, etc)
Hospitality Services & Catering 1280.41 590.10 448.14
Horticulture & Gardening 320.94 581.05 1026.00
Security Service 83.92 71.35 69.56
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Revenue and Profitability Graph of our Company as per our Restated Financial Statements is as under:

Sales and Profit

4,505.00 6.80%

4,500.00 6.60%
4,495.00

0,

4,490.00 6.40%

4,485.00 6.20%
4,480.00

’ 6.00%
4,475.00

0,

4,470.00 >:80%

4,465.00 5.60%

2018 2017 2016

BN Sales === PBT (% of Sales)

Our Services
The list of services offered are as detailed below:
* Facility Management — Appx 30 lac sqft of total area covered
] Mechanized house-keeping - We provide Mechanised House Keeping Service by using Modern
Machineries like, ride on Scrubber Drier, Ride on Sweeping Machine, Auto Scrubber Drier, Single Disc

Scrubbing Machines, High Pressure water Jet Machine, Wet & Dry Vaccum Cleaner , Steam Clearing
Machines Carpet Shampooing Machine etc to Public Sector undertakings, Corporate, Govt. Offices etc.

" Pest Control Services - We provide Integrated Pest Control Services such as:

1)  Termite Control

2)  General Disinfestation treatment

3)  Rodent Control

4)  Wood Borer Treatment

5)  Mosquito Control Treatment to large Municipal Corporation
6) Weed Control Treatment

7)  Pre & post construction treatment

We are member of Indian Pest Control Association (IPCA) and use latest & safe chemicals for all the
treatment.

" Solid Waste Management - Municipal solid waste is collected, segregated and transferred to the
designated places for treating by bio composting methods

] Miscellaneous Others - Electric Maintenance, Plumbing, Swimming pool attendant, Lift Attendant, Pump
operator, Fire Fighting, etc

* Hospitality Services & Catering

. Hospitality and Guest House Management: includes Room Service, Guest house Management, Front desk
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Management, Lobby Management, Laundry and Other maintenance services

] Catering Management — includes Food and beverage management. At present, the company is catering to
1050 on daily basis.

+ Horticulture & Gardening - We have developed and are maintaining appx 12 lakh sq.ft on daily basis.

] Lawns Development: Different types like Bermuda Grass Lawn, Posphalam, Carpet Lawn (Kolean).

" Seasonal Flower Beds: Maintain seasonal flower beds according to different seasons & locations.

] Creepers & Ground Coversm: Different types of creepers & ground covers as per site conditions &
client’s specifications.

] Green Landscaping: Undertake Landscape designing and execution on turnkey basis Prepare schedules,
tender, measurements and supervision of work for, Star class Hotels and Resorts, Industrial and Corporate
Landscapes and Exquisite cascades and fountains.

. Others: Rock Garden, Hardscape, Softscape, water Fountain, Tree Plantation, etc

+ Security Services — The Company has received License to run the business of Private Security Agency bearing
registration no. MAH/2017/717, granted by Office of Joint Commissioner of Police, & Controlling Authority,
Mumbai in 2017. As the vertical is into expansion mode appx 36 person are engaged in providing services
under this vertical. It includes Manned Guarding, Escort Guarding and Event Management.

Plant and Machineries

We own major Machineries required for Mechanized House Keeping and Gardening Services along with latest tools
and equipments.

Collaborations

We have not entered into any technical or other collaboration. However, we have tie ups with other third service
providers for the services. All these tie ups are in normal course of business. We are also member of ISSA & IPCA
and get latest technology information through them.

Infrastructure Facilities

Talent Acquisition/Manpower

We use multipronged approach to recruitment—internal recruitment team, employee referrals, print ads, recruitment
partners etc. We also do Systematic on-boarding and background verifications.

Raw Material

We do not require any major raw material. We require our regular maintenance supplies which we procure locally on
monthly requirement basis.

Training
We have In-house training team and modules for continuous training needs identification and delivery. Our training

covers On-Site rules and regulations, Processes; Soft skills, Hard Skills across housekeeping, maintenance, customer
services, back office, etc
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Utilities
Power

Our operations are not power intensive.
Human Resource

As on date; Company has total of 2,505 employees other than our Directors. The detailed break-up of our employees is
as under:

Details Total

Employees hired by Company 2130

Contractual Employees 310
Total 2505

Future Prospects

As mentioned, Company grabs 80% of its business from tenders, therefore, the company will focus on tender-based
contracts as a part of its growth strategy for future. The default beneficiaries of the urban infrastructure and real estate
boom in commercial segment, organized retail are the companies engaged in facility management activities. We intend to
expand geographically by leveraging our existing strengths. Our Company is confident of maintaining the pace of its
growth as it operates in diverse areas.

Property

The following table sets forth the location and other details of the lease hold properties of our Company:

Sr.

No Address of Property Name of Seller/Lessor Tenure Purpose
01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana 12 months Registered
1 Road, Marol Naka, Andheri Mr. Ravindra Hegde Commencing from April 01, (% ffice
(East), Mumbai 400059 2018 until March 31, 2019
Intellectual Property

Our Company has four (4) registered trademarks under classes 35, 43, 44 and 45 registering our Company’s trademark

e me These trademarks are valid till October 30, 2024.
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SUMMARY OF OUR FINANCIALS

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED
(Amt. % in Lakh)

As At
Particulars Annx 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
4 4 g g 4
(1) Equity & Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital A 675.00 67.50 67.50 67.50 67.50
(b) Reserves & Surplus B 1,160.95 1,546.03 1,364.99 1,169.94 = 960.31

1,835.95 1,613.53  1,432.49 1,237.44 1,027.81
(2) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings C 850.04 675.07 439.30 117.75 218.85
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities D 6.07 5.43 5.64 2.51 -
(c) Other Non-Current Liabilities - - - - -
(d) Long-term provisions E 10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97 7.53

866.56 693.52 454.84 128.23 226.38
(3) Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings F 1,498.98 1,376.50 = 1,399.03 1,403.45 1,397.14

(b) Trade payables G

- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises - - - - -

- Dues to Other Than Micro & Small 16533 5013 2426 6160  6L.I8

Enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities H 709.63 235.68 337.59 400.88 283.51

(d) Short-term provisions 1 82.90 91.06 93.84 100.34 336.14
2,456.83  1,753.38 1,854.71  1,966.27 2,077.97

Total 5,159.34 = 4,060.44  3,742.04  3,331.94 3,332.17

Assets

(4) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed Assets J

- Property, Plant & Equipment 212.41 217.58 240.97 219.58 240.45

- Intangible Assets - - - - -

- Capital Work-In-Progress - - - - -

(b) Non-current investments K 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

(¢) Deferred Tax Assets D - - - - 0.32

(d) Long-term loans and advances L 478.60 440.73 495.59 358.20 351.74

(e) Other non-current assets - - - - -

696.01 663.31 741.57 582.77 597.51
(5) Current Assets

(a) Inventories M 4.42 25.69 73.83 137.78 137.58

(b) Trade Receivables N 2,999.28 | 2,689.60 @ 2,397.72 @ 2,138.39 1,767.14

(c) Cash & Bank Balances (0) 145.97 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29

(d) Short Term Loans & Advances P 1,301.83 624.36 346.92 262.80 705.21

(e) Other Current Assets Q 11.83 1.08 1.08 3.84 1.44
4,463.33 | 3,397.12  3,00048 @ 2,749.16 2,734.66

Total 5,159.34  4,060.44  3,742.04  3,331.94 3,332.17

Note: The above statement should be read with the restated statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures II, III and IV
respectively
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SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS, AS RESTATED
(Amt. X in Lakh)

For the Year ended

Particulars Annx = 31-03-18  31-03-17 31-03-16 @ 31-03-15 31-03-14
Continuing Operations

Revenue from operations: R

- Revenue From Sale of Services 4,499.00 4,478.60 4,482.55 4,596.57 @ 4,587.04
Net Revenue from operations 4,499.00 4,478.60  4,482.55 @ 4,596.57 4,587.04
Other income R 9.45 9.47 15.89 15.65 10.27
Total Revenue (A) 4,508.45  4,488.07 4,49844  4,612.23  4,597.31
Expenses:

Cost of Materials & Stores Consumed - - - - -
Purchase of Stock-in-trade - - - - R
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade - - - - -

Employee Benefits Expenses S 3,241.77 3,020.81 2,961.93 3,132.36 | 2,924.58
Other Expenses T 566.82 865.42 919.00 871.74 1,062.74
Total Expenses (B) 3,808.59 3,886.22 3,880.93 4,004.10 3,987.32
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes,

Depreciation & Amortization 699.86 601.85 617.52 608.12 609.98
Finance Costs U 374.04 303.20 307.71 274.20 265.96
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses \% 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.77 32.86
Net Profit before exceptional items,

extraordinary items and tax (C=A-B) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17

Exceptional Items (D) - - - - -
Net Profit before extraordinary items

and tax (E=C-D) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
Extraordinary Items (F) - - - - -
Net Profit before tax (G=E-F) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
Provision for Tax

- Current Tax 81.81 89.97 92.86 98.82 99.91
- Tax adjustment of prior years (3.26) 0.68 (0.84) (0.12) (0.17)
- Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 0.63 (0.21) 3.14 2.83 (1.94)
- MAT Credit Entitlement - - - - -
Tax Expense For The Year (H) 79.19 90.44 95.16 101.53 97.81

Restated Net Profit after tax from
Continuing Operations

(I=G-H) 222.41 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36
Net Profit from Discontinuing

Operations (J) - - - - -
Restated Net Profit for the year from

total operations (K=I+J) 222.41 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36

Note: The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, cash flow statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, III and IV
respectively
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SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT, AS RESTATED

(Amt. X in Lakh)

Particulars

1.Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary item
Adjustments for:

Depreciation Expenses

Finance Cost

Interest Received / Other Non-Operative Receipts
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating
Assets & Liabilities

Adjustments for:

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Short Term & Long Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Other Non-Current Liabilities

Short Term & Long Term Provisions

Other Non-Current Assets

Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities
Cash Flow from Extra-Ordinary Items

Cash Generated from Operations

Taxes Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities

2. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Fixed Assets / Other Assets Purchased (Net)
Interest Received/ Other Non-Operative Receipts
Net Cash from Investing Activities

3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Short term borrowings

Proceeds from Long term borrowings

Finance Cost

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the
year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

31-03-18

301.60

24.22
374.04

(9.45)
690.41

21.27

(309.67)
(706.41)

(10.76)
115.20
473.95
0.00
(2.58)
0.00

(419.00)

0.00
271.41
(95.64)
175.77

(19.05)
9.45
(9.59)

122.47
174.98

(374.04)

(76.60)
89.58

56.39

145.97

For the Year ended

31-03-17
271.48

27.17
303.20

(9.47)
592.38

48.14
(291.88)
(228.74)
0.00
25.87
(101.91)
0.00
3.25
0.00
(545.27)
0.00
47.11
(87.39)
(40.28)

(3.78)
9.47
5.69

(22.52)
235.77
(303.20)
(89.95)
(124.54)

180.93

56.39

31-03-16
290.21

19.59
307.71
(15.89)
601.63

63.95
(259.33)
(227.70)
2.76
(37.34)
(63.29)
0.00
1.38
0.00
(519.57)
0.00
82.06
(91.79)
9.73)

(40.99)
15.89
(25.10)

(4.43)
321.55
(307.71)
9.41
(25.42)

206.35

180.93

31-03-15
311.16

22.77
274.20
(15.65)
592.47

(0.20)
(371.25)
434.64
(2.40)
0.42
117.36
0.00
(234.27)
0.00
(55.70)
0.00
536.77
(98.48)
438.29

(1.90)
15.65
13.75

6.31
(101.10)
(274.20)
(368.98)

83.06

123.29

206.35

31-03-14
311.17

32.86
265.96
(10.27)
599.71

0.21)
(83.29)
(337.92)
3.95
(18.69)
(94.88)
0.00
233.33
0.00
(297.70)
0.00
302.01
(100.85)
201.16

4.98
10.27
15.25

491
(49.16)
(265.96)
(310.20)
(93.79)

217.08

123.29
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THE ISSUE

Following table summarizes the present Issue in terms of this Prospectus

Particulars

Public Issue of Equity Shares
by our Company#

of which
Market Maker
Reservation Portion

Net Issue to the Public*

Pre and Post Issue Share
Capital of our Company

Equity Shares outstanding
prior to the Issue

Equity Shares outstanding after
the Issue

Objects of the Issue/ Use of
Issue Proceeds

Details of Equity Shares

Issue of upto 29,50,000 Equity Shares having face value of *10.00 each at a
price of ¥38.00 per Equity Share (including a share premium of ¥ 28.00 per
Equity share) aggregating ¥ 1121.00 lakh.

Issue of upto 1,47,500 Equity Shares having face value of ¥10.00 each at a
price of % 38.00 per Equity Share aggregating X 56.05 lakh

Issue of upto 28,02,500 Equity Shares having face value of 210.00 each at a
price of X 38.00 per Equity Share aggregating ¥ 1064.95 lakh

of which

Upto 14,01,250 Equity Shares having face value of 210.00 each at a price of
T 38.00 per Equity Share aggregating 3532.48 lakh will be available for
allocation to Retail Individual Investors.

Upto 14,01,250 Equity Shares having face value of X10.00 each at a price of
%38.00 per Equity Share aggregating 3532.48 lakh will be available for
allocation to other than Retail Individual Investors.

67,50,000 Equity Shares of face value of 310/- each

97,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of X 10/- each

Please see the chapter titled “Objects of the Issue” on page 66 of this Draft
Prospectus

Public issue of 29,50,000 Equity Shares of T 10.00 each for cash at a price of T 38.00 per Equity Share of our
Company aggregating to ¥ 1121.00 lakh is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2009, as amended from time to time. For further details refer “Terms of the Issue" on page 198. The Issue has been
authorized pursuant to a resolution of our Board of Directors dated August 24, 2018 and by special resolution passed
at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the members held on August 25, 2018.

*As per Regulation 43(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended, as present issue is a fixed price
offer, “the allocation” in the net offer to the public category shall be made as follows:

a) Minimum fifty percent to retail individual investors; and
b) Remaining to

1. Individual applicants other than Retail Individual Investors.
il. Other investors including corporate bodies or institutions, irrespective of the number of specified securities
applied for

¢) The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated to the applicants
in the other category.

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty percent on proportionate basis, accordingly
the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited was originally incorporated as a private limited
company under the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Kalpataru’s Hospitality and Facility Management Services
Private Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on January 27, 2006 issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Mabharashtra, Mumbai ("RoC") bearing CIN U74930MH2006PTC159290. Subsequently, by a special resolution
passed at the EGM of our Company held on July 18, 2012 the name of our Company was changed from Kalpataru’s
Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private Limited to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management
Services Private Limited and a Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated August 10, 2012 was issued by the RoC.
Further, our Company was converted into a public limited company pursuant to special resolution passed at the EGM
of our Company held on May 18, 2018 and the name of our Company was changed to KHFM Hospitality and Facility
Management Services Limited and a Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated May 30, 2018 was issued by the RoC
bearing CIN U74930MH2006PLC159290. For details of changes in name and registered office of our Company,
please refer to the section titled "History and Certain Corporate matters" beginning on page 95 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Registered Office of our Company

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited
01, Nirma Plaza, Makhwana Road,

Marol Naka, Andheri (East),

Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India.

Telephone: +91 22 2851 1234

Facsimile: +91 22 2859 1483

CIN: U74930MH2006PTC159290

Website: www.khfm.in

Email id: investorrelations@khfm.in

Designated Stock Exchange

Our Company proposed to list its Equity Shares on Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(“NSE Emerge”).

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE)

Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 400051

Address of the Registrar of Companies

Our Company is registered at the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai located at Everest, 5 Floor, 100 Marine Drive,
Mumbai 400002, Maharashtra, India.

Board of Directors

Our Company’s board comprises of the following Directors:

Name, Nature of Directorship and DIN Age Residential Address

Mr. Ravindra Malinga Hegde F-2504, Oberoi Splendor, JVL Road, Opp. Majas
Managing Director 60 years Depot, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai 400 060,
DIN: 01821002 Mabharashtra, India

Mrs. Sujata Ravindra Hegde F-2504, Oberoi Splendor, JVL Road, Opp. Majas
Executive Director 50 years Depot, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai 400 060,
DIN: 01829352 Maharashtra, India

Mr. Saurav Ravindra Hegde F-2504, Oberoi Splendor, JVL Road, Opp. Majas
Non-Executive Director 22 years Depot, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai 400 060,
DIN: 08116567 Mabharashtra, India.
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Name, Nature of Directorship and DIN Age Residential Address

Mr. Abhibrat Shanker Das B-1/11, Panchavati Apartment, Juhu Cross Lane,
Independent Director 35 years New India Colony Bus Stop, C d Barfiwala Marg,
DIN: 08205814 Mumbai 400 058, Maharashtra, India.

Mr. Brahm Pal Singh

Independent Director 61 years
DIN: 08045923

Mr. Ravi Vimal Nevatia

Independent Director 55 years
DIN: 07200190

A-304, Bhoomi Hills CHS, Thakur Village,
Mumbai 400 101, Maharashtra, India.

303, Ganga Preet, ITI Road, Behind Saraswat
Bank, Aundh, Pune 411 007, Maharashtra, India.

For further details of the Board of Directors, please refer to the section titled "Our Management" beginning on page
100 of this Draft Prospectus.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Mr. Anubhav Shrivastava

01, Nirma Plaza, Makhwana Road,
Marol Naka, Andheri (East)

Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India.
Telephone: +91 22 2851 1234
Facsimile: +91 22 2859 1483

CIN: U74930MH2006PTC159290
Website: www.khfm.in

Email id: cs@khfm.in

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer or the Registrar to the Issue in case of
any pre-Issue or post- Issue related problems, such as non-receipt of Allotment Advice, credit of Allotted
Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account, or Refund Orders.

Chief Financial Officer of our Company

Our Company has appointed Mr. Naveen Carvallo, as the Chief Financial Officer. His contact details are set forth
hereunder:

Mr. Naveen Carvallo

01, Nirma Plaza, Makhwana Road
Marol Naka, Andheri (East)

Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India.
Telephone: +91 22 2851 1234
Facsimile: +91 22 2859 1483

CIN: U74930MH2006PTC159290
Website: www.khfm.in

Email id: cfo@khfm.in

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Issue and our Company:

Lead Manager to the Issue Registrar to the Issue

Bonanza Portfolio Limited Bigshare Services Private Limited

Bonanza House, Plot no M-2, 1% Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building

Cama Industrial Estate, Walbhat Road, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,

Goregaon (E), Mumbai-400 063 Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 059, India.
Telephone: +91 22 4059 5757 Telephone: +91 22 6263 8200

Facsimile: +91 22 2686 5774 Facsimile: +91 22 6263 8299

Email: swati.agrawal@bonanzaonline.com Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com

Investor grievance email: Investor grievance email:investor@bigshareonline.com
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Lead Manager to the Issue
mbgrievances@bonanzaonline.com
Contact Person: Mrs. Swati Agrawal
Website: www. bonanzaonline.com

SEBI registration number: INM000012306

CIN: U65991DL1993PLC052280

Registrar to the Issue

Contact Person: Mr. Srinivas Dornala
Website: www.bigshareonline.com
SEBI Registration Number: INR000001385
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC076534

Statutory Auditors of the Company
G.R. Shetty & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Address: B/5, Sai Prasad,

Telly Gally Cross Lane,

Andbheri (East), Mumbai 400 069
Telephone: +91 22 26842788

Email: grshettyco@gmail.com
Contact Person: CA Gopalkrishna Shetty
Firm Registration No.: 110093W
Membership No: 040599

Peer Review Auditors *

SVK & Associates

Chartered Accountants

C, 701-702, Titanium Square,
Thaltej Cross Road, S.G. Road,
Ahmedabad 380054, Gujarat, India
Tel No: +91 79 40320800

Email: svk@casvk.com

Firm Registration No.: 118564W
Contact Person: CA Shilpang V. Karia
Membership No: 102114

Legal Counsel to the Issue

Desai & Diwanji

Advocates & Solicitors

Lentin Chambers, Dalal Street

Fort, Mumbai 400 001, India.
Telephone: +91 22 3984 1000
Facsimile: +91 22 2265 8245
Contact Person: Mr. Shrikant Malani

M/s. SVK & Associates, Chartered Accountants, is appointed as peer review auditor of our Company in compliance
with Section IX of Part A of Schedule VIII of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and holds a valid peer reviewed certificate
dated September 16, 2016 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Investors may contact our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and / or the Registrar to the Issue and/ or the
Lead Manager, in case of any pre-issue or post-issue related problems such as non-receipt of letters of Allotment,
credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account. All Complaint’s, queries or comments received
by Stock Exchange/SEBI shall be forwarded to the Lead Manager, who shall respond to the same.

Applicants may contact the Lead Manager for complaints, information or clarifications pertaining to the Issue.

All grievances may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue with a copy to the relevant Designated Intermediary with
whom the ASBA Form was submitted. The applicant should give full details such as name of the sole or first
applicant, ASBA Form number, applicant DP ID, Client ID, PAN, date of the ASBA Form, address of the applicant,
number of the Equity Shares applied for and the name and address of the Designated Intermediary where the ASBA
Form was submitted by the applicant. Further, the investor shall also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the
Designated Intermediaries in addition to the documents/information mentioned hereinabove.

Bankers to our Company

Deutsche Bank Central Bank of India
2" Floor, Block 1, Nirlon Knowledge Park, J.B. Nagar Branch, Andheri Kurla Road,
Western Express Highway, Andheri (East), Opp Hotel Kohinoor,

Goregaon (East), Mumbai 400 063
Telephone: +91 22 71803000
Facsimile: +91 22 71803663
Email: mohamed.ibrahim@db.com
Contact Person: Mohamed Ibrahim
Website: www.db.com

Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India
Telephone: +91 22 2821 6418
Facsimile: +91 22 2839 6477

Email: bmmsro1332@centralbank.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. Sunil Ramteke
Website: www.centralbankofindia.co.in
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Bankers to our Company

IDBI Bank HDFC Bank

Mukund Nagar, Building No. 1, Unit No.001, Town Center, Andheri Kurla Road,

Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Near Kobe Sizzlers, Andheri (East),

Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India. Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India.

Telephone: +91 22 6693 7000 Telephone: 9322877327

Facsimile: +91 22 2895 3027 Facsimile: -

Email: - Email: jogesh.bohra@hdfcbank.com

Contact Person: Mr. Kapil Jabsheti Contact Person: Mr. Jogesh Bohra

Website: www.idbi.co.in Website: www.hdfcbank.com

ICICI Bank Limited* Oriental Bank of Commerce

Unit No. 9 and 10, Sagar Tech Plaza Nand Bhavan, 48, Central Bazar Road,

A Wing, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), Bajaj Nagar, Nagpur 440010

Mumbai 400 072, India. Telephone: +91 712 224552/ 2245551

Telephone: +91 22 2920 2288 / 1198 Facsimile: -

Facsimile: +91 22 [e] Email: bm1674@obc.co.in

Email: [e] Contact Person: Ms. Jayashri

Contact Person: [@] Website: www.obcindia.co.in

Website: www.icicibank.com

Apna Sahakari Bank Limited State Bank of India

1* Floor, Apna Bazar Building, Capital Market Branch,

J.P Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai Main Branch Building,

Mumbai 400058, Maharashtra, India. 3" Floor, Mumbai Samachar Marg, Fort,

Telephone: +91 22 2674 4861/ 26743080 Mumbai 400 023, Maharashtra, India.

Facsimile: +91 22 2674 4643 Telephone: +91 22 2271 9102

Email: anw@apnabank.co.in Facsimile: +91 22 22719126

Contact Person: Mr. Ramdas Vishnu Gaonkar Email: nib.11777@sbi.co.in / dw.11777@sbi.co.in

Website: www.apnabank.co.in Contact Person: Mr. Indra Kant Chaurasia
Website: www.sbi.co.in

State Bank of India

SHAR Project, Sriharikota,

Sullurupet Mandal,

SPSR Nellore District

Telephone: + 8623 245866
Facsimile: +08623 245833
Email: sbi.01982@sbi.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. K Sivaram
Website: www.sbi.co.in

* Company has applied for no objection certificate but are yet to receive, as on date of draft prospectus
# Consent for account at Marol Branch and Sakinaka Branch

Statement of inter se allocation of Responsibilities for the Issue

Bonanza Portfolio Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the Issue and all the responsibilities relating to co-ordination
and other activities in relation to the Issue shall be performed by them and hence a statement of inter-se allocation of
responsibilities is not required.

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBs)

The list of SCSBs is available at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries on the
SEBI website, or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time. A list of the
Designated Branches of the SCSBs with which an Applicant, not applying through Syndicate/ Sub Syndicate or
through a Registered Broker, CRTA or CDP may submit the Application Forms available at
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries on the SEBI website, or at such other
website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.
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Registered Brokers

The list of the Registered Brokers, including details such as postal address, telephone number and e-mail address, is
provided on the websites of the Stock Exchange at
http://www.nseindia.com/products/content/equities/ipos/ipo_mem_terminal.htm respectively as updated from time to
time.

Registrar to the Issue and Share Transfer Agents

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept application forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including details such as
address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchange at
http://www.nseindia.com/products/content/equities/ipos/asba_procedures.htm, respectively, as updated from time to
time.

Collecting Depository Participants

The list of the CDPs eligible to accept application forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including details such as
name and contact details, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchange at
http://www.nseindia.com/products/content/equities/ipos/asba_procedures.htm, respectively, as updated from time to
time.

The list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the application forms from
the Designated Intermediaries will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and updated from time
to time.

Experts Opinion

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions:

Brokers to the Issue

All members of the recognized stock exchanges would be eligible to act as Brokers to the Issue.
Credit Rating

This being an issue of Equity Shares, credit rating is not required.

Trustees

This being an issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of trustees is not required.

Debenture Trustees

This being an issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of Debenture trustees is not required.
IPO Grading

Since the Issue is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations there is no requirement of
appointing an IPO Grading agency.

Monitoring Agency

In terms of Regulation 16(1) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, since the size of the present Issue is less than 310,000
lakhs, our Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for the purposes of this Issue.
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Although in terms of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Audit Committee of our Company, would be monitoring the
utilization of the proceeds of the Issue.

Appraising Entity

None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been financially appraised by any
banks or financial institution.

Withdrawal of the Issue

Our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager, reserve the right not to proceed with the Issue at any time
before the Issue Opening Date without assigning any reason thereof.

If our Company withdraws the Issue anytime after the Issue Opening Date but before the allotment of Equity Shares, a
public notice within two (2) Working Days of the Issue Closing Date, providing reasons for not proceeding with the
Issue shall be issued by our Company. The notice of withdrawal will be issued in the same newspapers where the
pre-Issue advertisements have appeared and the Stock Exchange will also be informed promptly.

The Lead Manager, through the Registrar to the Issue, will instruct the SCSBs to unblock the ASBA Accounts within
one (1) working Day from the day of receipt of such instruction. If our Company withdraws the Issue after the Issue
Closing Date and subsequently decides to proceed with an Issue of the Equity Shares, our Company will file a fresh
Draft Prospectus with the stock exchange where the Equity Shares may be proposed to be listed. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Issue is subject to obtaining (i) the final listing and trading approvals of the Stock Exchange with
respect to the Equity Shares issued through the Draft Prospectus, which our Company will apply for only after
Allotment; and (ii) the final RoC approval of the Prospectus.

Underwriting

The Issue is 100% underwritten by the Lead Manager in their capacity of Underwriter to the issue. Pursuant to the
terms of the Underwriting Agreement dated Thursday, September 06, 2018 entered into by us with Underwriters, the
obligations of the Underwriters are subject to certain conditions specified therein. The Underwriters are registered with
SEBI or registered as brokers with the stock exchange. The Details of the Underwriting commitments are as under:

(% in lakh)
Name, Address, Telephone, Fax, and Email of the Indicated number of Amount % of the total
Underwriters Equity Shares to be ~ Underwritten  Issue size
Underwritten R in lakh)  Underwritten
Bonanza Portfolio Limited 29,50,000 1121.00 lakh 100

Bonanza House, Plot no M-2, Cama Industrial

Estate, Walbhat Road, Goregaon (E), Mumbai-400 063
Telephone: +91 22 4059 5757

Facsimile: +91 22 2686 5774

Email: swati.agrawal@bonanzaonline.com

Contact Person: Mrs. Swati Agrawal

Website: www.bonanzaonline.com

SEBI registration number: INM000012306

CIN: U65991DL1993PLC052280

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Company, the resources of the abovementioned Underwriter are
sufficient to enable them to discharge their respective obligations in full.

Details of Market Making Arrangement for the Issue

Our Company has entered into Market Making Agreement dated Thursday, September 06, 2018 with the following
Market Maker to fulfil the obligations of Market Making for this issue:
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Name Monarch Networth Capital Limited
(Earlier known as Networth Stock Broking Limited)

Correspondence Address: Monarch House, Opp. Ishwar Bhuvan, Commerce Six Road, Navarangpura,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380009

Tel No.: +91 079 6600 0588 / 754

Fax No.: +91 079 26666599

E-mail: gajara.joshi@mnclgroup.com

Website: www.mnclgroup.com

Contact Person: Ms. Gajara Joshi

SEBI Registration Number: INZ000008037

The Market Maker shall fulfil the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations
and the circulars issued by the NSE and SEBI regarding this matter.

Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making Arrangement:

1.

10.

The Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the time in
a day. The same shall be monitored by the stock exchange. Further, the Market Maker(s) shall inform the
exchange in advance for each and every black out period when the quotes are not being offered by the Market
Maker(s).

The minimum depth of the quote shall be ¥1,00,000. However, the investors with holdings of value less than
%1,00,000 shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) in that scrip
provided that he sells his entire holding in that scrip in one lot along with a declaration to the effect to the
selling broker.

After a period of three (3) months from the market making period, the Market Maker would be exempted to
provide quote if the Shares of Market Maker in our Company reaches to 25% of Issue Size. Any Equity Shares
allotted to Market Maker under this Issue over and above 5% of the Issue Size would not be taken into
consideration of computing the threshold of 25% of Issue Size. As soon as the Shares of Market Maker in our
Company reduces to 24% of Issue Size, the Market Maker will resume providing two (2) way quotes.

There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker exhausts his
inventory through market making process, NSE may intimate the same to SEBI after due verification.

Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s), for the
quotes given by him.

There would not be more than five (5) Market Makers for a script at any point of time and the Market Makers
may compete with other Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.

On the first day of the listing, there will be pre-opening session (call auction) and there after the trading will
happen as per the equity market hours. The circuits will apply from the first day of the listing on the discovered
price during the pre-open call auction.

The Marker Maker may also be present in the opening call auction, but there is no obligation on him to do so.

There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw
temporarily/fully from the market — for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All controllable
reasons require prior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure will be applicable for non-controllable
reasons. The decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable and non-controllable reasons would be final.

The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to terminate said arrangement by giving a three (3) months’ notice or
on mutually acceptable terms to the Lead Manager, who shall then be responsible to appoint a replacement
Market Maker(s).

In case of termination of the abovementioned Market Making agreement prior to the completion of the
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11.

12.

13.

14.

compulsory Market Making period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Manager to arrange for another
Market Maker in replacement during the term of the notice period being served by the Market Maker but prior
to the date of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties in order to ensure compliance with the
requirements of regulation 106V of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Further our Company and the Lead Manager
reserve the right to appoint other Market Makers either as a replacement of the current Market Maker or as an
additional Market Maker subject to the total number of Designated Market Makers does not exceed five (5) or
as specified by the relevant laws and regulations applicable at that particulars point of time. The Market Making
Agreement is available for inspection at our registered office from 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on Working Days.

Risk containment measures and monitoring for Market Makers:

NSE SME Exchange will have all margins, which are applicable on the NSE main board viz., Mark-to-Market,
Value-At-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss Margin, Special Margins and Base Minimum Capital etc.
NSE can impose any other margins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.

Price Band and Spreads:

SEBI Circular bearing reference no: CIR’/MRD/DP/ 02/2012 dated January 20, 2012, has laid down that for
issue size up to X 250 Crores, the applicable price bands for the first day shall be:

] In case equilibrium price is discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal trading session
shall be 5% of the equilibrium price.
" In case equilibrium price is not discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal trading

session shall be 5% of the issue price.

Additionally, the trading shall take place in TFT segment for first 10 days from commencement of trading. The
following spread will be applicable on the NSE SME Exchange/ Platform.

Sr. No. Market Price Slab (in %) Proposed spread (in % to sale price)
1. Upto 50 9
2. 50 to 75 8
3. 75 to 100 6
4. Above 100 5

Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers:

Emerge Platform of NSE will monitor the obligations on a real time basis and punitive action will be initiated
for any exceptions and/or non-compliances. Penalties / fines may be imposed by the Exchange on the Market
Maker, in case he is not able to provide the desired liquidity in a particular security as per the specified
guidelines. These penalties / fines will be set by the Exchange from time to time. The Exchange will impose a
penalty on the Market Maker in case he is not present in the market (offering two-way quotes) for at least 75%
of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary as well as suspension in market making activities /
trading membership. The Department of Surveillance and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and
publish the penalties / fines / suspension for any type of misconduct/ manipulation/ other irregularities by the
Market Maker from time to time.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper side
for market makers during market making process has been made applicable, based on the issue size and as
follows:

Issue Size Buy quote exemption threshold Re-Entry threshold for buy quote
(including mandatory initial (including mandatory initial
inventory of 5% of the Issue size) inventory of 5% of the Issue size)
Upto 220 Crore 25% 24%
%20 Crore to 350 Crore 20% 19%
%50 Crore to ¥80 Crore 15% 14%
Above 280 Crore 12% 11%
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15.  All the above-mentioned conditions and systems regarding the Market Making Arrangement are subject to
change based on changes or additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI and Stock Exchange from time to
time.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of the Draft Prospectus and after giving effect to this Issue, is
set forth below:

Sr. . Aggregate Aggregate Value
No. Particulars Nominal Value at Issuer Price
A | Authorised Share Capital
. . 1,200.00 -
1,20,00,000 Equity Shares having face value of ¥ 10/- each
B Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital prior to the
%
Issue 675.00 .

67,50,000 Equity Shares having face value of 10/- each fully paid
up before the issue

C | Present issue in terms of this Draft Prospectus®*

Issue of 29,50,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each at a price of T38/- 295.00 1121.00
per equity share

Which comprises
1,47,500 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each at a price of I38/- per equity

share reserved as Market Maker portion 14.75 36.05
Net Isgue to the Public of.28,02,500 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 280.25 1064.95
at a price of X 38/- per equity share

of which

14,01,250 Equity Shares of I10/- each at a price of I 38/- per share

will be available for allocation for allotment to Retail Individual 140.13 532.48

Investors upto ¥ 2,00,000

14,01,250 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each at a price of I38/- per share

will be available for allocation for allotment to Other than Retail 140.13 532.48
Investors above ¥ 2,00,000

D  Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital after the Issue
97,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 970.00 -

E  Securities Premium Account

Before the Issue -
After the Issue 826.00

* As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares of our Company and there is no share
application money pending for allotment.

**The Issue has been authorized by our Board pursuant to a resolution dated August 24, 2018, and by our Equity Shareholders
pursuant to a resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 25, 2018.

Class of Shares

Our Company has only one class of share capital i.e. Equity Shares of ¥10/- each only. All Equity Shares issued are
fully paid up. Our Company does not have any outstanding convertible instruments as on the date of the Draft
Prospectus.
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Notes on Capital Structure

1.

2.

Details of change in Authorised Capital

Date of Meeting AGM/EGM Change in Authorised Capital
Upon Incorporation NA Initial Authorised Share Capital of the Company ¥ 1,00,000 divided
o into 10,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from
February 20, 2007 EGM % 5,00,000 divided into 50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each to
% 50,00,000 divided into 5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each
Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from
March 15, 2012 EGM % 50,00,000 divided into 5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each to
% 75,00,000 divided into 7,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from
March 19, 2018 EGM % 75,00,000 divided into 7,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each to

< 12,00,00,000 divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of I 10/- each

Equity Share Capital history of our Company

Date of No. of Nature Cumulativ . Cumulative
. Face Issue Cumulative o
Allotment/ Equity . of Nature of e Number Securities
Value Price . . Share .
Date of fully  Shares ® ® Conside  Allotment  of Equity Capital ) Premium
Paid up allotted ration Shares P Account
Upon Subscription
Incorporation 10,000 10 10 Cash to MOA 10,000 10,000 0
March 15, Further
2007 40,000 10 122.50 Cash Allotment @ 50,000 5,00,000 45,00,000
Bonus Issue
March 3L 450000 10 NA  N™ ' iitheratio 500,000  50,00,000 0
2009 Cash 3
of 1:9®
September Further
28,2012 1,75,000 10 85 Cash Allotment @ 6,75,000 67,50,000 1,76,25,000
Bonus Issue
March23, 6075000 10  NA N intheratio  67,50,000  6,75,00,000 0
2018 Cash 5
of 1:9®
Notes:
(1) Allotment of Equity Shares on subscription to MoA to Mr. Ravindra Hegde (5,000); and Ms. Sujata Hegde
(5,000).
(2)  Further allotment of Equity Shares to Mr. Ravindra Hegde (38,000) and Ms. Sujata Hegde (2,000),
(3) Allotment of Equity Shares by way of Bonus Issue (9:1) to Mr. Ravindra Hegde (3,87,000) and Ms. Sujata Hegde
(63,000);
4) Further allotment of Equity Shares to Mr. Ravindra Hegde (1,50,500) and Ms. Sujata Hegde (24,500), and
(5) Allotment of Equity Shares by way of a Bonus Issue (9:1) to Mr. Ravindra Hegde (52,24,500) and Ms. Sujata

Hegde (8,50,500).

Preference Share Capital history of our Company

Our Company does not have any preference share capital as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.

Issue of Equity Shares in the last one (1) year

Except as disclosed in point 2 above, we have not issued any Equity Shares in the last two years preceding the
date of Draft Prospectus.
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Equity Shares issued for consideration other than cash

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares out of revaluation reserves. Our Company has not issued any
Equity Shares for consideration other than cash as on the date of this Draft Prospectus

Build —up of our Promoter’s Shareholding, Promoter’s Contribution and Lock- in

a) Capital build up in respect of Shareholding of our Promoter

As on the date of Draft Prospectus, our promoters Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde holds
58,04,785 equity shares and 9,45,000 equity shares respectively of our Company.

None of the Equity Shares held by our Promoters are subject to any pledge. Our Company has not issued
any preference shares to our Promoter as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. Set forth below is the build-up
of the equity shareholding of our Promoters, since the incorporation of our Company.

i) Mr. Ravindra Hegde

Issue/ Pre- Post-
Lis off No. of LG Acquisition/ Issue Issue
Allotment and Nature of S, Value q . v u Source of
. Equity Transfer Price Shareh Shareh
made fully paid Issue Per . . . Funds
/ transfer Shares Share ) per Equity olding olding
up Share ) % %
Upon Subscription to 0
Incorporation MOA 5,000 10 10 0.07% 0.05 Cash
March 15, 2007 Ai‘(l;tfr‘l‘jm 38,000 10 122.5 0.56%  0.39 Cash
March 31,2000 ~ Bomuslssuein 5 qs 50 4 ; 573%  3.99 ]
the ratio of 1:9
September 28, Further 0
2012 Allotment 1,50,500 10 85 2.23% 1.55 Cash
March 23,2018~ Bomuslssuein o 54 500 o ; 77.40%  53.86 -
the ratio of 1:9
May 14, 2018 Transfer (215) 10 10 N‘iﬁgg‘ Neglgglb Cash
Total 58,04,785 85.99%
ii) Mrs. Sujata Hegde
VOO No.of = JFace | .. Ilslsi:ietéon/ Il;iﬁe fs(;ite
Allotment and Nature of ‘. Value d . Source of
. Equity Transfer Price Shareh  Shareh
made fully paid Issue Per . . . Funds
up/ transfer Shares Share ) per Equity olding olding
Share () % %
Upon Subscription to o o
Incorporation MOA 5,000 10 10 0.07% 0.05% Cash
March 15, 2007 Afl‘fti‘fe;t 2,000 10 122.5 0.03%  0.02%  Cash
March 31,2009 = DonusIssuein cq gy, 10 ; 0.93%  0.65% ;
the ratio of 1:9
September 28, Further o o
2012 Allotment 24,500 10 85 0.36% 0.25% Cash
March 23,2018 Bonuslssuein g 56 550 ; 12.60%  8.77% ;
the ratio of 1:9
Total 9,45,000 14.00% 9.74%
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b)

)

All the Equity Shares held by our Promoters were fully paid up as on the respective dates of acquisition of
such Equity Shares. Our Promoters have confirmed to our Company and the Lead Manager that the Equity
Shares held by our Promoters have been financed from their personal funds, as the case may be, and no
loans or financial assistance from any bank or financial institution has been availed of by them for such

purpose.

Details of Shareholding of our Promoter/ Promoter Group as on the date of Draft Prospectus

Particulars Pre Issue Post Issue*
No of Shares % No of Shares %
Promoter
Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00 58,04,785 59.84
Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00 9,45,000 9.74
Total (A) 67,49,785 100.00 67,49,785 69.59
Promoter Group
Saurav Hegde 100 Negligible 100 Negligible
Riddhi Hegde 100 Negligible 100 Negligible
Total (B) 200 Negligible 200 Negligible
Total (A+B) 67,49,985 100.00 67,49,985 69.59

* Assuming full subscription of the Issue

All Equity Shares held by our Promoter/ Promoter Group is in dematerialized form as on the date of this
Draft Prospectus

Details of Promoter Contribution locked in for 3 Years

Pursuant to Regulations 32 and 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, an aggregate of 20% of the fully diluted
post-issue equity share capital of our Company held by our Promoters shall be considered as the minimum
Promoter’s contribution and locked in for a period of three (3) years from the date of Allotment ("Minimum
Promoter’s Contribution"). All Equity Shares held by our Promoters are eligible for inclusion in the
Minimum Promoter’s Contribution, in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Accordingly, Equity Shares aggregating to 20% of the post-Issue capital of our Company, held by our
Promoters shall be locked-in for a period of three (3) years from the date of Allotment in the Issue as
follows:

Name of Date on Nature of Natur ~ %of , .
Promoter which the acquisition | Number of | Face Issue| e of post- of
Equity Shares = (Allotment/ Equity | Value Price Consi Issue Lock-
were Allotted/ = Acquired/ Shares (9] ®  derati share in
Acquired transfer) on capital
Mr. Ravindra Other 3
Hegde 23-Mar-18 Bonus 14,55,000 10 - than 15.00%
years
cash
Mrs.  Sujata Other 3
Hegde 23-Mar-18 Bonus 4,85,000 10 - than 5.00%
years
cash
Total 19,40,000 20.00%

For details on the build-up of the Equity Share capital held by our Promoters, please refer to "Build-up of
our Promoter’s shareholding in our Company" beginning on page 58 of this Draft Prospectus.
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Our Promoters have given consent to include such number of Equity Shares held by them, as may constitute
20.00% of the fully diluted post-Issue Equity Share capital of our Company, as Minimum Promoter’s
Contribution. Our Promoters have agreed not to sell, transfer, charge, pledge or otherwise encumber in any
manner the Minimum Promoter’s Contribution from the date of filing this Draft Prospectus, until the expiry
of the lock-in period specified above, or for such other time as required under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
except as may be permitted, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The minimum Promoter’s Contribution has been brought in to the extent of not less than the specified
minimum lot and from persons identified as "promoter" under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Equity Shares that are being locked-in are not, and will not be, ineligible for computation of Minimum
Promoter’s Contribution under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. In this regard, we confirm
that:

(i) The equity shares acquired during the three (3) years preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus
(a) for consideration other than cash and revaluation of assets or capitalization of intangible assets,
or (b) bonus shares issued out of revaluations reserves or unrealized profits or against equity shares
which are otherwise ineligible for computation of Promoters Contribution;

(ii) the Equity Shares acquired during the one (1) year preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus, at a
price lower than the price at which the Equity Shares are being offered to the public in the Issue;

(i)  our Company has not been formed by conversion of a partnership firm into a company and hence, no
Equity Shares have been issued in the one year immediately preceding the date of this Draft
Prospectus pursuant to conversion of a partnership firm; and.

(iv)  the Equity Shares held by our Promoters that are subject to any pledge or any form of encumbrance.

The Equity Shares held by our Promoters may be transferred to and among the Promoter Group or to new
Promoter/s or persons in control of our Company, subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the
transferee/s for the remaining period and compliance with the Takeover Regulations, as applicable.

d) Details of equity shares locked-in for one (1) year

In terms of Regulation 37 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the entire pre-Issue Equity Share capital will
be locked-in for a period of one (1) year from the date of Allotment in the Issue, except (a) the Minimum
Promoter’s Contribution which shall be locked in as above.

e) Other requirements in respect of lock-in

Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by our Promoters and
locked- in for one (1) year may be pledged only with scheduled commercial banks or public financial
institutions as collateral security for loans granted by such banks or public financial institutions, provided
that such pledge of the Equity Shares is one of the terms of the sanction of the loan. Equity Shares
locked-in as Minimum Promoter’s Contribution for three (3) years can be pledged only if in addition to
fulfilling the aforementioned requirements, such loans have been granted by such banks or financial
institutions for the purpose of financing one or more of the objects of the Issue.

In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by our Promoters may be
transferred between our Promoters and Promoter Group or a new promoter or persons in control of our
Company, subject to continuation of lock-in applicable to the transferee for the remaining period and
compliance with provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended (the "Takeover Regulations").
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Further, in terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by persons other
than our Promoters prior to the Issue and locked-in for a period of one (1) year, may be transferred to any
other person holding Equity Shares which are locked in along with the Equity Shares proposed to be
transferred, subject to the continuation of the lock in applicable to the transferee and compliance with the
provisions of the Takeover Regulations.
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7. Our Shareholding Pattern
The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company in accordance with Regulation 31 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as on the date of the Draft Prospectus:
Categ Category of Nos  No.of No.of No. Total nos. Shareho Number of Voting Rights held in No. of  Shareholding Number Number of  Numb
ory () shareholder . of fully  Partly  of shares lding as each class of securities Shares ,asa of Locked Shares er of
(41)) sha paid paid-  shar held a % of (IX) Underl %assuming in shares pledged or  equity
reh up up es (VII) = total no. ying Sull otherwise shares
old equity  equity unde (IV)+(V)+ of Outsta conversion of XID encumbere  held in
ers shares shares rlyin (124] shares nding convertible d (XIII) demate
am held held g (calculat No of Voting Rights Tota  convert  securities (as  No. Asa No. Asa rializ
) av) m) Depo ed as per Class Class Total las ible a percentage (a) % of (@ %of ed
sitor SCRR, Equity eg:y a securiti of diluted total total Sform
y 1957) Shares % of es share capital) Shar Share
Rece (VIII) (A+B (includ es sheld (XIV)
ipts Asa % +C) ing XD= held (b)
(42/) of Warra (VID+(X) (b)
(A+B+C nts) As a % of
2 X (A+B+C2)
Promoter &
(A) Promoter 4  67,49,985 Nil Nil  67,49,985 100.00 67,49,985 Nil 67,49,985 100.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 6749985
Group
(B) Public 3 15 Nil Nil 15 0.00 15 Nil 15 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 15
Non- Nil
(C) Promoter- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non-Public
Shares Nil
(C1) underlying Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
DRs
Shares held
(C2) by Employee Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts
Total 7 67,50,000 Nil Nil  67,50,000 100.00 67,50,000 Nil 67,50,000 100.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 6750000

Notes: The term “Encumbrance” has the same meaning as assigned under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

1.

2.
3

Our Company will file the shareholding pattern of our Company, in the form prescribed under Regulation 31 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, one (1) day prior to the
listing of the Equity shares. The shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of NSE before commencement of trading of such Equity Shares.

There are no Equity Shares against which depository receipts have been issued.
Other than the Equity Shares, there is no other class of securities issued by our Company
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The Lead Manager and their respective associates do not hold any Equity Shares as on the date of this Draft
Prospectus.

The Lead Manager and their respective affiliates may engage in transactions with and perform services for our
Company in the ordinary course of business or may in the future engage in commercial banking and investment
banking transactions with our Company, for which they may in the future receive customary compensation.

Except as mentioned below, none of our Directors hold Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of this
Draft Prospectus:

Particulars Pre-Issue Post Issue

No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00% 58,04,785 59.84%
Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00% 9,45,000 9.74%
Saurav Ravindra Hegde 100 0.001% 100 0.001%

None of the Key Managerial Personnel’s hold Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of this Draft
Prospectus except as mentioned below:

Particulars Pre-Issue Post Issue

No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00% 58,04,785 59.84%
Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00% 9,45,000 9.74%
Naveen Carvallo 5 Negligible 5 Negligible
Shekhar Prabhakar Thigaley 5 Negligible 5 Negligible

As on date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has seven (7) shareholders.
Top Ten Shareholders of our Company

(1) Our top ten shareholders of our Company as on the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus are as follow:

Sr. No  Particulars No. of Equity Shares Shareholding (%)

1 Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00%
2 Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00%
3 Saurav Ravindra Hegde 100 0.001%
4 Riddhi Ravindra Hegde 100 0.001%
5 Naveen Carvallo 5 Negligible
6 Shekhar Prabhakar Thigaley 5 Negligible
7 Kalavati Keshav Shettigar 5 Negligible

Total 67,50,000 100.00%

(i)  Our top ten shareholders of our Company 10 days prior filing of the Draft Prospectus are as follows:

Sr. No Particulars

Ravindra Hegde

Sujata Hegde

Saurav Ravindra Hegde

Riddhi Ravindra Hegde

Naveen Carvallo

Shekhar Prabhakar Thigaley

Kalavati Keshav Shettigar
Total

~N NN R W~

No. of Equity Shares
58,04,785
9,45,000
100
100
5
5
5
67,50,000

Shareholding (%)
86.00%
14.00%
0.001%
0.001%

Negligible
Negligible
Negligible

100.00%
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(iii)) Our Company had 2 (two) shareholders two years prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus, and the
number of equity shares held by them are as set forth below:

Sr. No Particulars No. of Equity Shares Shareholding (%)
1 Ravindra Hegde 580500 86.00%
2 Sujata Hegde 94500 14.00%
Total 675000 100.00%

Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme /Employee Stock Purchase Plan for our
employees and we do not intend to allot any shares to our employees under Employee Stock Option Scheme /
Employee Stock Purchase Plan from the proposed Issue. As and when, options are granted to our employees
under the Employee Stock Option Scheme, our Company shall comply with the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

Our Company presently does not intend or propose to alter its capital structure for a period of six (6) months
from the Issue Opening Date, by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares or further
issue of Equity Shares (including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable, directly or indirectly for
Equity Shares) whether on a preferential basis or by way of issue of bonus shares or on a rights basis or by way
of further public issue of Equity Shares or qualified institutions placements or otherwise. Provided, however, that
the foregoing restrictions do not apply to: (a) the issuance of any Equity Shares under this Issue; and (b) any
issuance, offer, sale or any other transfer or transaction of a kind referred to above of any Equity Shares under or
in connection with the exercise of any options or similar securities, as disclosed in this Draft Prospectus and as
will be disclosed in the Prospectus, provided they have been approved by our Board.

Except as mentioned below, none of the members of our Promoter Group, our Promoters, or our Directors and
their immediate relatives have purchased or sold any securities of the Company during the period of six (6)
months immediately preceding the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus with the SEBI. For further details,
please refer to section titled "Capital Structure" beginning on page 56 of this Draft Prospectus.

Date of Name of the Number Face Issue
Acquisition/ Transferor of Value Price/Acqui Nature Category
Sale /Transferee Shares u red Price
May 14,2018~ MrRavindra 5159 900 10.00 Transfer Promoter
Hegde
Mr. Saurav Acquisition of shares =~ Promoter
May 14, 2018 Hegde 100 10.00 10.00 by way of Transfer Group
Mr. Riddhi Acquisition of shares =~ Promoter
May 14, 2018 Hegde 100 10.00 10.00 by way of Transfer Group

The maximum and minimum price of aforesaid transaction has been 10 per Equity share and % Nil per Equity
share

There has been no financing arrangement whereby our Promoters, members of our Promoter Group, our
Directors or their relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company other
than in normal course of the business of the financing entity during the period of six months immediately
preceding the date of the Draft Prospectus.

Neither our Company nor our Directors have entered into any buy-back, safety net and/or standby arrangements
for purchase of Equity Shares from any person. Further, the Managers have not entered into any buy-back, safety
net and/or standby arrangements for purchase of Equity Shares from any person.

There are no safety net arrangements for this public issue

As on the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert
debentures, loans or other financial instruments into our Equity Shares.
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All the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. Further, since the
entire money in respect of the Issue is being called on application, all the successful applicants will be issued
fully paid- up equity shares.

As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed to participate in this Issue.
Our Promoters, Promoter Group and Group Companies will not participate in the Issue
Company has not made any public issue or right issue of any kind or class of securities since its incorporation.

Our Company presently does not intend or propose to alter its capital structure for a period of six (6) months
from the Issue Opening Date, by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares or further
issue of Equity Shares (including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable, directly or indirectly for
Equity Shares) whether on a preferential basis or by way of issue of bonus shares or on a rights basis or by way
of further public issue of Equity Shares or qualified institutions placements or otherwise. Provided, however, that
the foregoing restrictions do not apply to: (a) the issuance of any Equity Shares under this Issue; and
(b) any issuance, offer, sale or any other transfer or transaction of a kind referred to above of any Equity Shares
under or in connection with the exercise of any options or similar securities, as disclosed in this Draft Prospectus
and as will be disclosed in the Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus, provided they have been approved by
our Board.

There shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares, unless otherwise permitted by law. We shall comply
with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from time to time.

Our Company shall ensure that any transactions in the Equity Shares by our Promoters and the Promoter Group
during the period between the date of registering the Prospectus with the RoC in relation to this Issue with the
RoC and the date of closure of the Issue shall be reported to the Stock Exchange within twenty four (24) hours of
the transactions.

No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission, allowances or otherwise shall be made
either by us or our Promoters to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in this Issue.

Our Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from time
to time.

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not allotted any Equity Shares pursuant to any scheme
approved under Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 (230-234 of the Companies Act, 2013).

There will be no further issue of Equity Shares whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment,
right issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from submission of this Prospectus until the
Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to the Issue have been listed.

This Issue is being made through Fixed Price method.

Our Company has not revalued its assets since incorporation
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Issue includes a fresh Issue of upto 29,50,000 Equity Shares of our Company at an Issue Price of < 38/- per equity
share.

The Fresh Issue
Our Company intends to utilize the Net Proceeds from the Issue towards the following objects:

e Meeting additional Working Capital Requirement
e  General Corporate Purpose

We believe that listing will enhance our corporate image and visibility of brand name of our Company. We also
believe that our Company will receive the benefits from listing of Equity Shares on the Emerge Platform of NSE
(“NSE EMERGE”). 1t will also provide liquidity to the existing shareholders and will also create a public trading
market for the Equity Shares of our Company.

The main objects clause of our Memorandum of Association (MOA) enables our Company to undertake its existing
activities and these activities which have been carried out until now by our Company are valid in terms of the objects
clause of our Memorandum of Association (MOA).

Net Proceeds (Requirement of Funds)

The details of the Net Proceeds are set forth below:

Particulars Amount (X in lakh)
Gross Proceeds of Issue 1121.00

Less: Issue Related Expenses 95.00

Net Issue Proceeds 1026.00

Utilization of Net Issue Proceeds:-

The Net Issue Proceeds are proposed to be used in accordance with the details as set forth below:

Sr. No Particulars Amount (2 in lakh)
1. To meet working capital requirement 1000.00
General Corporate Purpose 26.00
Total 1026.00

Means of Finance:

We intend to finance our Objects of Issue through Net Issue Proceeds which is as follows:

Particulars Amount (2 in lakh)
Net Issue Proceeds 1026.00
Total 1026.00

Since the entire fund requirement are to be funded from the proceeds of the Issue, there is no requirement to make firm
arrangements of finance under Regulation 4(2)(g) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations through verifiable means towards at
least 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding the amounts to be raised through the proposed Issue.

The fund requirement and deployment of funds is based on internal management estimates and have not been
appraised by any bank, financial institution or any other external agency. Given the dynamic nature of our business,
we may have to revise our business plan from time to time and consequently our funding requirements and
deployment on account of variety of factors such as our financial condition, business and strategy, including external
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factors such as market conditions, competitive environment, costs of commodities and interest/ exchange rate
fluctuations which may not be within the control of our management.

In case of any increase in the actual utilization of funds earmarked for the Objects, such additional funds for a
particular activity will be met by way of means available to our Company, including from internal accruals. If the
actual utilization towards any of the Objects is lower than the proposed deployment such balance will be used for
future growth opportunities including funding existing objects, if required. In case of delays in raising funds from the
Issue, our Company may deploy certain amounts towards any of the above mentioned Objects through a combination
of Internal Accruals or Unsecured Loans and in such case the Funds raised shall be utilized towards repayment of such
Unsecured Loans or recouping of Internal Accruals. However, we confirm that no bridge financing has been availed as
on date, which is subject to being repaid from the Issue Proceeds

We further confirm that no part proceed of the Issue shall be utilised for repayment of any Part of unsecured loan
outstanding as on date of Draft Prospectus.

As we operate in competitive environment, our Company may have to revise its business plan from time to time and
consequently our fund requirements may also change. Our Company‘s historical expenditure may not be reflective of
our future expenditure plans. Our Company may have to revise its estimated costs, fund allocation and fund
requirements owing to various factors such as economic and business conditions, increased competition and other
external factors which may not be within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling or revising the
planned expenditure and funding requirements, including the expenditure for a particular purpose at the discretion of
the Company‘s management.

Details of Use of Net Issue Proceeds:
1. To meet the Working Capital requirement
We will need additional working capital for the growth of our business. We have estimated our additional

working capital requirements for FY 2018 and FY 2019 which will be funded through the proposed public issue.
The working capital will be primarily used for expanding our business operations.

Our Company proposes to meet the incremental requirement to the extent of ¥ 1000.00 lakh from the Net
Proceeds of the Issue, i.e. ¥ 441.86 lakh for FY 2018-19 and X 558.14 lakh for FY 2019-20. The details of
working capital are as mentioned below:

Details of Estimation of Working Capital requirement are as follows:

Our business is working capital intensive. The Company will meet the requirement to the extent of T 1000.00 lakh
from the Net Proceeds of the Issue and balance from borrowings at an appropriate time as per the requirement.

Details of Estimation of Working Capital requirement are as follows:
Amount (X in lakh)

Sr. Particulars March 2018 2018-19 2019-20
No. (Audited) (estimated)  (Projected)
I Current Assets
Inventories 4.42 16.49 23.08
Trade receivables 2,999.28 2,826.20 3,956.69
Other Current Assets 1,203.24 1,289.46 1,805.24
Total(A) 4,206.93 4,132.15 5,785.00
II Current Liabilities
Trade payables 164.93 508.72 712.20
Other Current Liabilities 342.54 602.41 843.11
Short Term Provisions 184.35 430.29 602.22
Total (B) 691.81 1,541.42 2,157.53
IIT | Total Working Capital Gap (A-B) 3,515.12 2,590.73 3,627.48
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IV | Funding Pattern

Short term borrowing & Internal Accruals 2,148.87 3,069.34
IPO Proceeds 441.86 558.14
Justification:
Sr. No. Particulars
We expect Debtors Holding days to be at appx. 120 Days for Fiscal 2018-19 based on
Trade . . . . . .
. increased Revenue from operation and better credit terms being given to our clients for
receivables . . .
increase in business.
:;;:le)les We expect Creditors payments days to be 30-45 days due to increase in credit period

2. General Corporate Purposes

Our management, in accordance with the policies of our Board, will have flexibility in utilizing the proceeds
earmarked for general corporate purposes. We intend to deploy the balance Fresh Issue proceeds aggregating
< 26.00 lakh towards the general corporate purposes to drive our business growth. In accordance with the policies
set up by our Board, we have flexibility in applying the remaining Net Proceeds, for general corporate purpose
including but not restricted to, meeting operating expenses, initial development costs for projects other than the
identified projects, and the strengthening of our business development and marketing capabilities, meeting
exigencies, which the Company in the ordinary course of business may not foresee or any other purposes as
approved by our Board of Directors, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions of the Companies Act.

We confirm that any issue related expenses shall not be considered as a part of General Corporate Purpose.
Further, we confirm that the amount for general corporate purposes, as mentioned in this Draft Prospectus, shall
not exceed 25% of the amount raised by our Company through this Issue.

3. Public Issue Expenses:-
The total expenses of the Issue are estimated to be approximately % 95.00 lakh. The expenses of this Issue

include, among others, underwriting and management fees, printing and distribution expenses, advertisement
expenses and legal fees, if applicable. The estimated Issue expenses are as follows:

Asa % ofthe  Asa % of

Activity Estimated total estimated the total

expenses .
Issue expenses | Issue size

Payment to Merchant Banker including underwriting and

selling commissions, brokerages, Legal Advisors, 87,00,000 91.58 7.76

Registrars, etc and other out of pocket expenses.

Printing and Stationery and postage expenses 3,00,000 3.16 0.27

Regulatory and other expenses including Listing Fee 5,00,000 5.26 0.45

Total Estimated Issue Expenses 95,00,000 100.00 8.47

Proposed Schedule of Implementation:

The entire amount of Working capital and General Corporate Purposes will be utilized during FY 2018-2019 and
FY 2019-20.

Deployment of Funds in the Project

Our Company has incurred the following expenditure on the project till August 31, 2018. The same has been certified
by our statutory auditors G.R. Shetty & Co, Chartered Accountants vide their certificate dated August 31,2018

Particulars Amount (R in lakh)
Issue Expenses 6,10,000
Total 6,10,000
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The above funds were deployed from the Company’s internal accruals. The amount deployed so far toward
Issue Expenses shall be recouped out of the Gross Issue Proceeds.

Details of balance fund deployment

(R in lakh)
Expenses incurred from
Sr. No Particulars Internal Accrual till Total
August 31, 2018
1 Working Capital requirement - 1000.00
General Corporate Purposes - 26.00
3 Public Issue Expenses 6.10 95.00
Total 6.10 1121.00

Interim Use of Funds

Pending utilization for the purposes described above, we undertake to temporarily deposit the funds from the Net
Proceeds in the scheduled commercial banks included in the Second Schedule of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, our Company confirms that it shall not use the
Net Proceeds for buying, trading or otherwise dealing in the equity shares of any other listed company.

Appraisal Report

None of the objects for which the Net Proceeds from the Issue will be utilised have been appraised by any
financial institutions/banks.

Bridge Loan

As of the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not raised any bridge loans which are required to be repaid
from the Net Proceeds. However, depending on its business requirements, our Company may consider raising bridge
financing facilities, pending receipt of the Net Proceeds.

Monitoring of Utilization of Funds

In terms of Regulation 16 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, we are not required to appoint a monitoring agency since
the Issue size is not in excess of X100 Crores. Our Board will monitor the utilisation of Net Proceeds through its
Audit Committee. Please refer ‘Risk Factors - Our Company’s management will have flexibility in utilizing the Net
Proceeds’.

There is no monitoring agency appointed by our Company and the deployment of funds is at the discretion of our
Management and our Board of Directors, though it shall be monitored by our Audit Committee on page 107.

Our Company will disclose the utilisation of the Net Proceeds under a separate head along with details in its balance
sheet until the Net Proceeds remain unutilised, clearly specifying the purpose for which the Net Proceeds have been
utilised.

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, our Company shall not vary the Objects
of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the shareholders by way of a special resolution. In
addition, the notice issued to the shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution shall specify the
prescribed details and be published in accordance with the Companies Act 2013. Pursuant to the Companies Act 2013,
the Promoters or controlling shareholders will be required to provide an exit opportunity to the shareholders who do
not agree to such proposal to vary the Objects of the Issue at the fair market value of the Equity Shares as on the date of
the resolution of our Board recommending such variation in the terms of the contracts or the objects referred to in the
Prospectus, in accordance with such terms and conditions as may be specified on this behalf by SEBI.
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Other Confirmations

No part of the Net Proceeds of the Issue will be utilized by our Company as consideration to our Promoter, members of
the Promoter Group, Directors, Group Entities or key management personnel. Our Company has not entered into or is
not planning to enter into any arrangement/ agreements with Promoter, Directors, key management personnel,
associates or Group Entities in relation to the utilization of the Net Proceeds of the Issue.
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BASIC TERMS OF ISSUE

Authority for the Present Issue
Fresh Issue

This Issue in terms of this Draft Prospectus has been authorized by the Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution
dated August 24, 2018 and by the shareholders pursuant to a special resolution passed in the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting held on August 25, 2018 under section 62 (1) (c¢) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Terms of the Issue

The Equity Shares, being issued, shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2009, SCRA, SCRR, the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the terms and conditions of this Draft Prospectus,
Prospectus, Application form, Confirmation of Allocation Note (“CAN”), the guidelines for listing of securities issued
by the Government of India and the Depositories Act, Stock Exchange, RBI, RoC and/or other authorities as in force
on the date of the Issue and to the extent applicable.

In addition, the Equity Shares shall also be subject to such other conditions as may be incorporated in the Share
Certificates, as per the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, notifications and other regulations for the issue of capital and
listing of securities laid down from time to time by the Government of India and/or other authorities and other
documents that may be executed in respect of the Equity Shares.

Face Value Equity Share shall have the face value of 10.00 each.

Issue Price Equity Share is being issued at a price of I 38/- per share and is 3.8 times of Face Value.
Market Lot and The Market lot and Trading lot for the Equity Share is 3,000 minimum allotment of 3,000
Trading Lot Equity Shares to the successful Applicant.

100% of the issue price of ¥ 38/- per share shall be payable on Application. For more
details please refer “Terms of the Issue” beginning to page 19898 of this Draft Prospectus.
Ranking of the The Equity Shares being issued pursuant to this issued shall be subject to the provisions of
Equity Shares Companies Act, Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank
pari passu in all respects including dividends with the existing Equity Shares of the
Company. The Allottees in receipt of Allotment of Equity Shares under this Issue will be
entitled to dividends and other corporate benefits, if any, declared by the Company after the
date of Allotment. For further details, please see “Main Provisions of the Articles of
Association” on page 249 of this Draft Prospectus.

Terms of Payment

Minimum Subscription

In accordance with Regulation 106P(1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations, this Issue is 100% underwritten. Also, in
accordance with explanation to Regulation 106P(1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations the underwriting shall not be restricted
up to the minimum subscription level.

If our Company does not receive subscription of 100% of the Issue including devolvement of Underwriter within 60
(Sixty) days from the date of closure of the Issue, our Company shall forthwith refund the entire subscription amount
received. If there is a delay beyond the prescribed time, our Company shall pay interest prescribed in the Companies
Act, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and other applicable Laws, if any.

Further, In accordance with Regulation 106R of SEBI ICDR Regulations, no allotment shall be made pursuant to the
Issue, if the number of prospective allottees is less than 50 (fifty).

For further details, please refer to section titled " Terms of the Issue" beginning on page 198 of this Draft Prospectus.
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

The Issue Price is determined by our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager. The financial data presented
in this section are based on our Company‘s restated financial statements. Investors should also refer to the sections
titled “Risk Factors” and “Financial Information” on pages 16 and 120, respectively, to get a more informed
view before making the investment decision.

Qualitative Factors

Information presented in this section is derived from our Company’s restated financial statements for the financial year
ended 2016, 2017 and 2018 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. Some of the quantitative factors, which form
the basis for computing the price, are as follows.

Quantitative Factors (Based on Standalone Financial Statements)

1. Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS), as adjusted:

Period Basic and Diluted EPS # (%) Weights

FY 2018 3.29 3

FY 2017 2.68 2

FY 2016 2.89 1

Weighted Average 3.02 6
Notes:

(a) The figures disclosed above are based on the restated financial statements of the Company.

(b) The face value of each Equity Share is ¥ 10.00.

(c) Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 — “Earnings per
Share” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(d) The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes to the Restated
Financial Statements as appearing in Annexure IV.

2. Price to Earnings (P/E) ratio in relation to Issue Price of T 38/-

Sr. Particulars P/E
No

1 P/E ratio based on the Basic & Diluted EPS, as adjusted for FY 2017-18 11.55
2 P/E ratio based on the Weighted Average EPS, as adjusted for FY 2017-18 12.58

Industry P/E: There are no industry data for P/E available for our Industry; hence no disclosure of Industry
P/E is possible.

3.  Return on Net Worth

Period Return on Networth (%) Weights
FY 2018 12.11% 3

FY 2017 11.22% 2

FY 2016 13.62% 1

Weighted Average 12.07%

*Restated Profit after tax/Net Worth

4.  Minimum Return on increased Net Worth required to maintain pre-Issue EPS
(a) Based on Basic and Diluted EPS, as adjusted of FY 2017-18 of ¥ 3.29 at the Issue Price of ¥ 38.00:

- 10.79% on the restated financial statements.
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(b) Based on Weighted Average Basic and Diluted EPS, as adjusted of ¥ 3.02 at the Issue Price of T 38.00:

- 9.91% on the restated financial statements.

5. Net Asset Value per Equity Share

Particulars Amount  in lakh)
Net Asset Value per Equity Share as of March 31, 2018 (adjusted for bonus issue) 27.20
Net Asset Value per Equity Share as of March 31, 2017 239.04
Net Asset Value per Equity Share as of March 31, 2016 212.22
Net Asset Value per Equity Share after the Issue 30.48
Issue Price per equity share 38.00

Net Asset Value per Equity Share has been calculated as net worth divided by number of equity shares at the end
of the year. Total no of shares taken to calculate the NAV is after taking into consideration Bonus.

6.  Peer Competitors - Comparison of Accounting Ratios

. Face . RONW NAYV (per
Particulars Value ) EPS }) P/E Ratio (%) T
Kaarya Facilities & = Services 10 1.72 18.66" 8.45% 2037
Limited*

Rithwik Facility Management 10 2.04 21.42% 5.54% 3.69
Services Limited *
KHFM Hospitality and Facility 10 329 11.55 12.11% 27.20

Management Services Limited**

* Based on March 31, 2018 financial statements.

# Source BSE, based on closing price on August 31, 2018

## Source BSE, based on closing price on September 04, 2018
**Based on March 31, 2018 restated financial statements.

7.  The face value of Equity Shares of our Company is ¥ 10 per Equity Share and the Issue price of ¥38.00 is 3.8
times of the face value.

8. The Issue Price of T 38.00 is determined by our Company, in consultation with the Lead Manager is justified
based on the above accounting ratios. For further details, please refer to the section titled “Risk Factors”, and
chapters titled “Our Business” and “Financial Information” beginning on page 16, 84 and 120, respectively of
this Draft Prospectus.
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

To,

The Board of Directors,

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Service Limited
01, Nirma Plaza, Makhwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East),
Mumbai 400 059, Maharashtra, India

Dear Sir,

Sub: Statement of Possible Tax Benefits (‘The Statement’) available to KHFM Hospitality and Facilit

Management Service Limited (“The Company”) and its shareholders prepared in accordance with the
requirement in SCHEDULE VIII- CLAUSE (VII) (L) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2009, as amended (“The Regulation”)

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure prepared by the Management of the Company, states the possible special
Tax benefits available to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Service Limited (“the Company”) and the
shareholders of the Company under the Income - Tax Act, 1961 (‘Act’), as applicable to assessment year 2019-20
relevant to financial year 2018-19 as applicable for inclusion in the Draft Prospectus as well as Final Prospectus
(“Offer Documents”™) for the proposed issue of shares.

Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under
the relevant provisions of the Act. Hence, the ability of the Company or its shareholders to derive the tax benefits is
dependent upon fulfilling such conditions which, based on business imperatives, the Company may or may not choose
to fulfill.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed Annexure cover only special tax benefits available to the Company and do not
cover any general tax benefits available to the Company. Further, the preparation of enclosed statement and the
contents stated therein is the responsibility of the Company’s management. We are informed that, this Statement is
only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for
professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax laws, each
investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out of
their participation in the proposed initial public offering of equity shares (“the Issue”) by the Company.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:
a) The Company or its Equity Shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future;
b) The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been / would be met with.

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from the
Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company. Our views
are based on facts and assumptions indicated to us and the existing provisions of tax law and its interpretations, which
are subject to change or modification from time to time by subsequent legislative, regulatory, administrative, or
judicial decisions. Any such changes, which could also be retrospective, could have an effect on the validity of our
views stated herein. We assume no obligation to update this statement on any events subsequent to its issue, which
may have a material effect on the discussions herein. This report including enclosed annexure are intended solely for
your information and for the inclusion in the Draft Prospectus/ Prospectus or any other issue related material in
connection with the proposed initial public offer of the Company and is not to be used, referred to or distributed for
any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For G.R. Shetty & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110093W

CA G.R. Shetty
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 040599

Place: Mumbai
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Date: August 10, 2018
ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS

The information provided below sets out the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and the Equity
Shareholders under the Income Tax Act 1961 presently in force in India. It is not exhaustive or comprehensive and is
not intended to be a substitute for professional advice. Investors are advised to consult their own tax consultant with
respect to the tax implications of an investment in the Equity Shares particularly in view of the fact that certain
recently enacted legislation may not have a direct legal precedent or may have a different interpretation on the
benefits, which an investor can avail.

YOU SHOULD CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX ADVISORS CONCERNING THE INDIAN TAX
IMPLICATIONS AND CONSEQUENCES OF PURCHASING, OWNING AND DISPOSING OF EQUITY
SHARES IN YOUR PARTICULAR SITUATION.

A. Special tax benefits to the company
There are no special tax benefits to the company.

B. Special tax benefit to the shareholder
There are no special tax benefits to the shareholders of the company.

Note:

1. All the above benefits are as per the current tax laws and will be available only to the sole / first name holder
where the shares are held by joint holders.

2. The above statement covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law
benefits or benefit under any other law.

3. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views
are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time to time.
We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. We do not assume
responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. We shall not be liable to any claims, liabilities or
expenses relating to this assignment except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially
determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith or intentional misconduct. We will not be liable to any other
person in respect of this statement.

For G.R. Shetty & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110093W

CA G.R. Shetty
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 040599

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 10, 2018
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SECTION IV- ABOUT OUR COMPANY

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Indian Economy - Overview

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organization (CSO)
and International Monetary Fund (IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the world
over the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and partnerships. India’s GDP is estimated to have
increased 6.6% in 2017-18 and is expected to grow 7.3% in 2018-19.

Source: https://www.ibef.org/economy/indian-economy-overview

Facility Management Services Growth and Market Potential:

India facility management market to cross $ 100 billion by 2023, anticipated growth in the market can be
attributed to an increase in construction activities across commercial as well as residential sector. Moreover,
various initiatives by Government to provide housing for all citizens and development of smart cities in India are
further expected to positively influence India facility management market in the coming years. Furthermore, rising
population across tier 1 cities and continuing growth in IT/ITeS and banking sectors would further steer India
facility management market during the forecast period. The market is dominated by unorganized players.

INCREMENTAL < %
The market will be ACCELERATING R T e NG
for 2018 is estimated at

growing at a CAGR of nearlv18% $14,987.91 mn
A\ 17.21%

2022

. ; 0
The market is FAIRLY FRAGMENTED with N 19 /0 e MEVDONEDE

quite a few players who occupy the market

of the growth this market will be the
share

will come from development of SEZs and mega

T b - the MUMBAIAND  food parks o
EHE Hmﬁ g ] PUNE REGION o

The facility management and pest control industry is still largely dominated by unorganized players with localized
operations. There continues to be a steady shift from the unorganized to the organized players and this market is
expected to grow at around 20%. While IT/ITES have been the first users, we see an increasing shift towards
outsourcing by hotels, hospitals, retail, airports, metros, commercial outlets and small retail or F&B outlets as well.
The trend towards outsourcing non-critical operations (FMS being primed among them) continues to be strong and as
the market and industry expands, the scope of service offerings will expand, bringing in more revenue for the industry.
The “Swachh Bharat” initiative by Government of India is expected to provide a major boost to facility management
and cleaning services.

The Services are broken up into a few broad categories —

Soft Services: Housekeeping, Horticulture, Pantry/office services, Pest control, Club house Management, Guest
Relations, Help Desk

Hard Services: Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, Energy Management & Consulting, helpdesk, Information
Technology & Support
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Security & Safety: Visitor Management, Fire Safety & Systems, Emergency/Quick Response, Guarding, Access
Control Systems

Accounting & Billing: Financial Controls, Billing, Forecasting, Lease & Occupant Coordination Challenges

Rs. 252 billion Rs. 104 billion

Rs 21 billion Rs. 81 billion
eFacility management
market in India is
expected to grow
from 100 billion in
FY15 to "252 billion in

FY20 (E), at 20% CAGR

e Pest services are
expected to grow
from 12 billion

in FY15 to "21

billion in  FY20

(E), at 12% CAGR

eHard services are
expected to grow
from "40 billion
in FY15 to ‘104
billion in  FY20
(E), at 21% CAGR

¢ Cleaning services
are expected to
grow from 31
billion in FY15 to
‘81  billion in
FY20 (E), at 22%
CAGR

k J

Few of the major players operating in India facility management market include CBRE Group, Inc., Jones Lang
LaSalle Incorporated (JLL), SIS Group Enterprises, Quess Corp Ltd., Cushman & Wakefield, Colliers
International Group Inc., Knight Frank India Pvt Ltd, Sodexo, EFS Facilities Services, and UPDATER
SERVICES (P) LTD.

Multiple drivers of Growth:

The growth of the global market for facility services is supported by a range of key demand drivers such as — although
varying by market:

Underlying economic development: Within a particular market, the demand for facility services generally correlates
with economic conditions, including growth in that country’s gross domestic product. However, the facility services
industry is normally considered to be less sensitive to economic cycles than a number of other industries as there is a
basic demand among customers for cleaning and other facility services in order to maintain their facilities and operate
their businesses. In addition to being more resilient in economic downturns, economic trends tend to affect facility
services providers later in a macroeconomic cycle.

Development of SEZs and mega food parks: The development of SEZs and mega food parks has created an
opportunity for facility management services. SEZ or special economic zones provide tax and other benefits to
companies. Similarly, the development of mega food parks aims at bringing together all the stakeholders in the
agriculture industry such as farmers, retailers, and food processors. This will create opportunities for vendors of
facility management services.

Increased outsourcing: The growth of the facility services market is supported by a general trend towards
outsourcing of facility service functions as customer verticals are choosing, at varying rates, to focus on their core
activities, and consequently outsourcing rates increase. Drivers of the decision for the customer to outsource include a
lack of in-house resources and expertise or a desire to provide convenience, improve service quality and efficiency,
reduce costs and manage risks.

Service integration: The market is gradually shifting as organizations are opting for integrated facility services
approach to outsourcing and consequently integrated facility services market will continue to outgrow the facility
services market. Integrated facility services are defined as the provision of multiple facility services managed on-site
by the provider through a single point of contact. Although a relatively new concept in many markets, integrated
facility services is gaining an increasingly larger share of the greater facility services market. As integrated facility
services is a relatively new trend, its penetration rate remains low and projected revenue growth rates are higher than
the growth rate of the general facility services market.

The main reason for choosing integrated facility services as delivery type is the single point of contact, related
convenience and the cost efficiencies and financial certainty for the customer.
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Nationalization and internationalization of contract procurement: Procurement decisions are moving from local to
national to international. Procurement of international contracts is still relatively rare within the facility services
market. Despite this, large multi-national companies with a global presence are increasingly centralizing procurement
and operations of facility services to drive out synergies, ensure procurement of uniform services and a consistency in
delivery.

This trend is leading to an increasing demand that only a few facility services providers are able to capitalize on due to
the local or to some extent regional limitations of most providers. In addition, multi-national customers are even more
inclined to move into an integrated facility services delivery than the overall market.

Facility services providers that have the ability to leverage their scope and scale will increasingly be able to
differentiate themselves from local providers with basic services.

Demand for value added: While reducing cost has traditionally been a dominating driver in the market development,
in recent years the decision to outsource has moved beyond core versus non-core and cost reduction parameters. The
outsourcing decision is being combined with adding value to customers and thereby supporting them in fulfilling their
objectives. The value added requirements in this regard among others relate to improving the satisfaction levels of
customers’ employees and/or users and complying with human resources and health, safety and environment
standards. By doing this the provider can ensure the customers a creditable risk transfer. In brief, adding value requires
developing knowledge and competencies specifically addressing customers’ needs.

It is anticipated that as the market becomes more mature that understanding of specific customer verticals needs and
therefore requirements for specific value added skills become important for the choice of service supplier. This trend
may also mean that provision of facility services contracts progressively move from being input (hours delivered) to
output (service level delivered) based contracts as customers’ concern over these value added parameters become
increasingly important.

As a service supplier it hence becomes a business requirement to demonstrate commitment and verified company
policies and show that a management system is in place that implements risk management in their activities, complies
with applicable legislation and strives for continuous improvement and compliance with human resources and health,
safety and environment standards.

Further, service suppliers must work actively to address and show a good performance in reducing their environmental
impact and acting on their corporate responsibility. These requirements are increasingly becoming prerequisites for
tendering for large multi-national contracts.

Source: hitps://www.techsciresearch.com/report/india-facility-management-market/1383.html;
https.//www.businesswire.com/news/home/2018052900593 5/en/F acility-Management-Services-Market-India-Post-
CAGR;

http://sisindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Annual-Report-2017-18.pdf:

Industry Trend by ISS world

Security Services Growth and Market Potential:

The security industry is a large and expanding area of the economy with an estimated global market worth of 173
billion USD. The private security industry in India, valued at 570 billion INR is also promising. The Indian industry is
still nascent and is likely to see exponential growth both in terms of manpower employed and market share due to
rapid infrastructural and economic development, leading to an increased need for prevention, detection and protection
of assets and citizens against criminal acts such as fraud, terrorism, theft, drug-related offences and violent crimes. Yet
another factor adding to the demand is the increase in individuals joining the billionaire league and seeking private
protection at all times.

The private security industry is one of the largest employers in India, it is continuously growing. The private security
industry is amongst the largest employers in India, employing almost 8.5 million people and has the potential to
employ 3 million more people by 2020. Manned guarding continues to be the service line with maximum employment
and is also the highest revenue generator for the private security industry, contributing to 80 per cent of the revenue,
followed by cash services. With a high level of advancements in technology, services like electronic security services,
integrated facility management and security architecture and engineering will see greater prominence in the time to
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come. This not only has the potential to improve the quality of services offered by security companies but may also
prove to be a boon for the large workforce who will have the opportunity to up-skill themselves and progress to
engaging employment conditions. With the passage of time, security companies have evolved from servicing only
homes and businesses and are now focusing on servicing the government.

The demand for security services is fuelled by an increasing rate of urbanization, improving foreign investment
activity and growing middle class owning assets they wish to protect. Fear of terrorism and crime has also fuelled this
demand.

It is expected that security industry segment will rapidly grow in the developing parts of Asia, Eastern Europe, Africa
and the Middle East, where security markets are relatively underdeveloped. In fact, several markets including China,

India, Mexico, Russia and South Africa are expected to achieve double digit annual growth through the year 2016.

Industry Size & Growth:

Global market share (in billion) Indian market share (in billion)

210 UsD

2017 2020 o 2017 2020 o
With the growth of Indian economy over the last two decades, the need for security arrangements has grown manifold.
There has been significant investment in large scale infrastructure projects, industrial set ups and in various urban
landscape developments such as industrial complexes, offices, IT parks. Development has also been witnessed in
public infrastructures such as airports, metro stations, shopping malls and other public utilities which have created a
direct demand for private security services.

Government policies are changing the game quickly with important decisions being taken to overcome challenges such
as revision in foreign direct investment (FDI) rates, re-categorization of security workers and modification in the
minimum wages. However, the industry stakeholders are still of the view that more changes at the policy level and
improved enforcement could help private security grow further and make the sector more viable for investments. Some
key suggestions are creating a grading framework for private security players in the market and having a single
window license process.

Some of the major firms in the industry in India are Peregrine, Securitas, G4S, Security and Intelligence Services India
(SIS) and Tops. All these five companies collectively generate revenue of INR 2212.68 crores.* Moreover, SIS,
Securitas and Peregrine have registered the highest growth of more than 30 percent in the last five years.

The security providers in India have a pan India presence. However, they are more prominently present in tier I and
tier II cities. With increase in the development of tier III cities, there is a significant demand for private security
services in India, primarily in the tier II and III cities.

The Indian integrated security industry has been broadly classified into:

Manned guarding is the largest segment in the security space and is a human resource intensive segment. It provides
security for premises and individuals. Activities under the umbrella of manned guarding include surveillance and
protection of real estate properties including industrial, commercial and infrastructure facilities, security checks, crowd

(event) management among others

Cash services are a growing segment considering the stringent requirements of safety of money from the principal
employers. The activities under this umbrella include provision of secured logistics for cash and other valuables from
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banks and other corporate entities. While there are specialized cash services players, this segment is primarily
dominated by the organized players which also manned guarding services

Electronic security services have vast scope for growth, though currently they are significantly small in comparison
to manned guarding. They are primarily catered by large international OEMs and building solutions provider. Security
service companies provide electronic security services and are also involved in installation, monitoring and
maintenance

Security services industry Allied services
I 2k
Y Y
Manned guarding Cash services Electronic security services
I I *
! f i
Unorganized Organized Predominantly organized Unorganized Organized

Manned guarding implies Cash services are provided to The segment includes services such as system
providing guarding services banks for safe transit of cash integration, operations and maintenance of
in client premises against in the banking network electronic security products in customer premizes
unauithorized access or »  Cashservices are also »  Segment includes large OEMs with proprietary

occupation, and guarding
property against destruction

provided to large corporate
and retail customers for

products and a number of system integrators

*  [Key industry user segments

&
:
:
z
"
g

A3 coliection of cash and
*  Key industry user segments valuables »  Office complexes
ET *  BFSIis the key industry user *  Retail
S segment followed by retail »  Airports and other public infrastructure
»  Manufacturing
»  Retail
» Commercial

Importance of security industry:

The private security industry is a crucial component of security and safety in the world. Today, private security is
responsible not only for protecting the nation's property and critical infrastructure systems, but also for protecting
intellectual property and sensitive information. In the present scenario, many countries rely on the private security
services for a wide range of functions including protecting employees and property, conducting investigations,
performing background verification, providing information technology security and many other functions. These
services are used in a wide range of markets, from commercial to resident. Some companies hire their own security
personnel, whereas others contract with security firms for these services or use a mix of services-both proprietary and
contract staff.

Key factors favoring demand for private security services in India:
a. Low police to people ratio (number of policemen for every one lakh people)

e This ratio is low in comparison to the ratio as recommended by the United Nations. UN recommends a
minimum number of 222 policemen for every one lakh people. To cater to the shortage of government
security personnel in the form of policemen, there has been a rise in the demand for private security services

e India's police to people ratio is not very favourable. Hence, it has directly created a demand for an alternative
source of security service. The current police to people ratio in India is 131, which means there are only 131
policemen for every one lakh people

e Also the police to people ratio at present is even below the ideal number of 176 policemen for every one lakh
people, as instructed by the Bureau of Police Research and Development under the Ministry of Home Affairs
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High global terrorism index (direct and indirect impact of terrorist activities)

The increase in terrorist activities in India has raised alarms for correspondingly increasing the security
services in India. India ranks sixth out of the 162 countries in terms of terrorism. The score of India is 7.86
out of 10 in terms of terrorism5

The total number of incidents occurred in the year 2014 were 1545, the bifurcation being 624 of terrorist
activities, 404 number of killings, 619 injury incidents and 158 property damages

People have started feeling unsafe and insecure due to the increase in the number of terrorist activities around
the country

Increase in crime rate

Increase in crime rate in India is also one of the factors that has led to a rise in demand for private security
services. There has been increase in the number of crime incidents that have occurred in the last few years
The total number of complaints received by police and cases registered under IPC and SLL were around
66.40 lakh in the year 2013 as compared to 60.41 lakh cases in the year 2012

Increase in the number of public events

In India, the number of instances of public events have also witnessed a significant growth, creating a direct
need for the private security services in the form of crowd management and security

Sports events such as Indian Premier League, Hockey India League, Badminton League attract huge crowd
and eventually create a direct demand for increased security

The country has also witnessed increase in the number of entertainment related events which are again
substantial crowd puller events .These events are inevitable to manage without the involvement of private
security agencies

Drivers for cash services

Increase in cash services has also led to direct need for private security services in the country. The increase
in the number of ATMs across the nation has led to a direct increase in demand for private security services.
The number of ATMs in India has increased from 95,686 in the year 2012 to 158,891 in the year 2014

Along with the increase in ATMs, there has been a corresponding increase in the number of debit and credit
card transactions which has forced the banks to increase their security services. The number of ATM
transactions in the year 2012 were 47.12 crore, which increased to 57.18 crores in the year 2014

There has also been an increase in the amount of transactions over these ATMs triggering the need for better
and increased security services. The amount of transactions done over the ATMs across the country in the
year 2014 were 179,776 crore as compared to 131,838 crore in the year 2012

Moreover, the numbers of banks and bank branches have also increased in the last decade, creating demand
for manned guarding and CCTV surveillance. In India, the number of branches of scheduled commercial
banks have increased from a level of 68,681 bank branches in 2006 to 102,343 bank branches in 2013

Increasing crime against women

The increases in crime rates against women have also increased the demand for security services in the
country. The total number of crime incidents reported against women were around 309,000 in the year 20137
The rate of cognizable offences per every one lakh women has increased from a level of 41.74 in the year
2012 to 52.25 in the year 2013

The increase in number of incidents against women has raised questions about the security of the women in
the country and has therefore triggered the rise in the demand for private security services

Infrastructure related crimes

There has been an increase in infrastructure related crimes across the nation
The value of property stolen has increased from 1,735 crore n the year 2003 to 13,219 crore in the year 2013,
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an increase of almost 7.6 times

Growing urbanisation (number of policemen for every one lakh people)

Construction is the second largest economic activity in India after agriculture, and has been growing rapidly
Construction services require a lot of security services primarily manned guarding

Increase in townships, housing, built-up infrastructure and construction development projects

The number of hotels, malls, hospitals, religious places and other public places have shown an increase in the
last few years, and a lot of private security services are required to cater to the security of these places

India, the land of pilgrimages (direct and indirect impact of terrorist activities)

India has a lot of holy places where people go for pilgrimage and security of theses places is a concern

The increasing number of footfall at religious places has led to the increase for demand of private security
services

Also, the country has witnessed an increase in number of religious riots in the last few years.

The number of foreign tourists arrivals in India in 2013 were 69.7 lakh, as compared to 65.77 lakh in the
previous year 2012

Government initiatives

Compulsory security in schools

- The Ministry of Home Affairs has issued compulsory security guidelines

- Each school gate should be manned by at least 3 security guards on a 24 hour basis

- Installation of CCTV systems all along the boundary as well as some additional locations inside the
premises

- Currently, there are around 15 lakh education institutions in India. So, there is a huge scope for the growth
of private security services

Increased emphasis on women security

- Government has laid emphasis on women security to eliminate the crime against women

- Some of the states are planning to set up Mahila Suraksha Dal or Women Security Force. The other states
may want to replicate it

- There are also plans of having 5000 bus marshals to prevent and deter crime in public transport

- The Delhi Government is also planning to install CCTVs in public spaces and buses

- This will lead to increase in demand for private security services in India

Future opportunities -Government initiatives like Smart Cities and Make in India

With the introduction of Smart Cities initiative by Government of India, around 100 smart cities are
envisaged by the government with a total public investment of around INR 48,000 crore. Public safety and
security shall be paramount for city administrations. This would include protection against crime, natural
disasters, accidents or terrorism. The concept of smart cities imbibes the four principles of planning viz.
physical infrastructure, social infrastructure, institutional infrastructure and economic infrastructure.
Institutional infrastructure has laid down security as one of its important pillars

Also with 'Make in India', the growth of industrial sector is inevitable. Hence, the opportunity for private
security services in these Greenfield as well as Brownfield projects is significant

The newly built smart grids and related infrastructure shall need protection from attacks that could cause
severe stoppages to cities, public communities, industrial sites and essential services

Increased concern for personal safety

With the increase in the high income level category, there has been a direct growth in the need for private
security services

More people have started feeling the need of increased escort services and personal guards

Home guarding has also witnessed a significant growth in the last few years
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e Increased urbanisation and job opportunities for women have also resulted in increased opportunity for escort
services that include trained security personnel

m. Potential for increase in security advisory services

e There is a potential for the Indian security industry to enter into security advisory services which shall include
travel and event security, risk management and crisis management services

n. Low cost of services

e The cost of services for private security services has been low due to the following factors
e Increased corporatization
e Increased awareness for private security services
e Increased globalization
e Adherence to standard operating procedure by global companies
Sources:

http://ficci.in/spdocument/20329/Private-security-services-industry-Securing-future-growth 1.pdf
http://ficci.in/spdocument/20966/FICCI-PwC-Report-on-Private-Security-Industry.pdf
http://www.grantthornton.in/globalassets/1.-member

firms/india/assets/pdfs/private security services industry in india.pdf
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OUR BUSINESS

Overview

Our Company, KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited (“KHFM”) was incorporated in the
year 2006. We are one of the reputed integrated business services providers focused on providing integrated hospitality
and facility management services (IHFM). We provide the entire range of hospitality and facility management
services including mechanized housekeeping, guesthouse management, pest control, gardening and security service,
etc. The IHFM segment of our services provide integrated hospitality and facility management solutions to corporates
including MNCs, government organizations like Railways, Municipal Corporations Public Sector Undertakings
(PSUs) and other commercial establishments.

Our service offerings include the following broad services which are offered by our Company as indicated below:

| LilLl L1 Hospita;ﬁt'y Manégement

Hospitality Services & Catering

Horticulture & Gardening Security Service

As on June 30, 2018 we were catering to over 7l1clients through over contracts executed with such clients for
providing various IHFM services to them. Our clients span various industries including education sector, Municipal
Corporations, Railway Stations, Amusement and Water Parks, Banks, Airport, Government Guest-houses, among
others.

Our Company is promoted by Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Ms. Sujata Hedge, who have over 3 decades of experience in
service industry. Mr. Ravindra Hedge, the main Promoter of our Company, has been instrumental in our growth. Our
senior management comprises individuals, including national heads who lead the different verticals within our IHFM
solutions offerings, with significant experience in the IHFM services industry and who have been associated with our
Company on an average for 10years.

Initially, we begun with the most basic of services such as cleaning, hospitality and over the period we added layers to
the teams’ skill sets to successfully bid for high skilled contracts such as mechanized housekeeping, landscaping &
gardening, guesthouse management, pest control, and security service & more .The management and executive team
understood the constantly evolving needs of the industry and invested in continuously skilling their team to take up
new responsibilities.
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Headquartered in Mumbai, we have a pan-India presence across 10 states covering 21 cities through a network of site
offices. As of June 30, 2018, we employed appx 2,505 employees, including over 2130 employees hired by our
Company ("Core Employees") and over 310 employees hired on contract basis ("Associate Employees"). Optimum
combination of human resource pool backed by integrity, KHFM provides a comprehensive array of Hospitality and
Facilities Management to endow our clients with an unmatched feeling of cleanliness and hygiene for a healthy Life.
Keeping in trend with time and technology, we proactively design and implement training modules, to reinforce our
client’s trust in us. Over the last decade, our strength has grown in numbers as well as widening our spectrum of
Hospitality and Facilities Management to an extent where KHFM has become an Integrated Facility Management
Solution Provider.

We have built in-house training and development programs for our employees. Our in-house training team and
modules along with our partnerships with consultants is focused on continuous training needs identification and
delivery. Our training covers on-site rules and regulations, processes; soft skills, hard skills across housekeeping,
Hospitality Management Services, Horticulture and gardening and Security Services.

With a proven track record and the demand from existing and new clients, we are in a phase of natural progression
and expansion phase in PAN India.

We operate on an asset-light model with low capital expenditure requirement and high working capital requirements.
Currently majority of our revenues is from deployment of personnel for soft services comprising of housekeeping
services, Facility Management and Hospitality Services, Guest House Management & Catering. We are increasingly
being perceived as Facility Hospitality Management partners by our clients, thus gradually also developing into
supplier so fall aspects of facility maintenance and operations services including technical services & other hard
services such as pest control, security service, horticulture & gardening and more.

Financial Snapshot

Segmental break-up of Revenue from Operation

Segment wise Revenue Breakup
4000
3000
2000
1000 l
. _ N _ 1 .
FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016
M Facility Management (including housekeeping, Pest Control, etc)
B Hospitality Services & Catering
Horticulture & Gardening
B Security Service
R in lakh)
Service Type FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016
Facility Management (including housekeeping, Pest 3383 .84 3290.88 3041.41
Control, etc)
Hospitality Services & Catering 1280.41 590.10 448.14
Horticulture & Gardening 320.94 581.05 1026.00
Security Service 83.92 71.35 69.56
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Revenue and Profitability Graph of our Company as per our Restated Financial Statements is as under:

Sales and Profit

4,505.00 6.80%
4,500.00 6 60%
4,495.00

4,490.00 6.40%
4,485.00 6.20%
4,480.00 6.00%
4,475.00

4,470.00 5.80%
4,465.00 5.60%

2018 2017 2016

I Sales e PBT (% of Sales)

Our Services
The list of services offered are as detailed below:
+ Facility Management — Appx 30 lac sqft of total area covered
. Mechanized house-keeping - We provide Mechanised House Keeping Service by using Modern
Machineries like, ride on Scrubber Drier, Ride on Sweeping Machine, Auto Scrubber Drier, Single Disc
Scrubbing Machines, High Pressure water Jet Machine, Wet & Dry Vaccum Cleaner , Steam Clearing
Machines Carpet Shampooing Machine etc to Public Sector undertakings, Corporate, Govt. Offices etc.

. Pest Control Services - We provide Integrated Pest Control Services such as:

1)  Termite Control

2)  General Disinfestation treatment

3)  Rodent Control

4)  Wood Borer Treatment

5)  Mosquito Control Treatment to large Municipal Corporation
6) Weed Control Treatment

7)  Pre & post construction treatment

We are member of Indian Pest Control Association (IPCA) and use latest & safe chemicals for all the
treatment.

. Solid Waste Management - Municipal solid waste is collected, segregated and transferred to the
designated places for treating by bio composting methods

= Miscellaneous Others - Electric Maintenance, Plumbing, Swimming pool attendant, Lift Attendant, Pump
operator, Fire Fighting, etc

+ Hospitality Services & Catering

- Hospitality and Guest House Management: includes Room Service, Guest house Management, Front desk
Management, Lobby Management, Laundry and Other maintenance services

. Catering Management — includes Food and beverage management. At present, the company is catering to
1050 on daily basis.
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+ Horticulture & Gardening - We have developed and are maintaining appx 12 lakh sq.ft on daily basis.

= Lawns Development: Different types like Bermuda Grass Lawn, Posphalam, Carpet Lawn (Kolean).

. Seasonal Flower Beds: Maintain seasonal flower beds according to different seasons & locations.

. Creepers & Ground Coversm: Different types of creepers & ground covers as per site conditions &
client’s specifications.

. Green Landscaping: Undertake Landscape designing and execution on turnkey basis Prepare schedules,
tender, measurements and supervision of work for, Star class Hotels and Resorts, Industrial and Corporate
Landscapes and Exquisite cascades and fountains.

= Others: Rock Garden, Hardscape, Softscape, water Fountain, Tree Plantation, etc

+ Security Services — The Company has received License to run the business of Private Security Agency bearing
registration no. MAH/2017/717, granted by Office of Joint Commissioner of Police, & Controlling Authority,

Mumbai in 2017. As the vertical is into expansion mode appx 36 person are engaged in providing services

under this vertical. It includes Manned Guarding, Escort Guarding and Event Management.

LOCATION

We operate from the following premises:

Registered Office

Type of Facility Location

01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400059,
Maharashtra, India

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS

1.

Experience team of professionals with domain expertise

Our Company is managed by a team of competent personnel having knowledge of core aspects of our business.
Our promoter’ viz. Mr. Ravindra Malinga Hegde is a Science Graduate from Mumbai University has attended
training in Facility Management & Pest Management from USA and has also attended training from Indian Grain
Institute, Hapur in Pest Entomology. He is a member of Indian Pest Control Association and Member of ISSA.
He is having more than 33 years of experience in this field. He has also been awarded with Shri. Rajiv Gandhi
Shiromani award on August 22, 2010 for Entrepreneurial Achievement.

Our Promoters are well assisted by our Key Managerial Personnel who have helped us to have long term
relations with our customers and have also facilitated us to entrench with new customers. We believe that our
experience, knowledge and human resources will enable us to drive the business in a successful and profitable
manner.

Our experience and track record

With over 12 years of experience, our Company is uniquely positioned and successfully evolved and earned an
enviable reputation with their consistent quality deliverance; client retention of 70% for last 2 year. We are an
ISO 9001:2008, ISO 14001:2004 and OHSAS 18001:2007 certified company (recertification’s due on March
2019).We are a recognized brand name in the hospitality and facilities management space. Our experience,
among other factors, enables us to get new tenders, projects and business.

Technology
We have comprehensive back-office processes for operational excellence. Further, we always try to keep up with

the latest building technology, due to the huge number of technological advances every few years. This helps us
in decreasing costs and improves tenant comfort and staff productivity.
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4.  Diverse Portfolio of services offered

Our diversified portfolio of services comprises of Our Company has a comprehensive range of Facility
Management, Hospitality Services & Catering, Horticulture & Gardening, Security Services which includes
Mechanized House-keeping, Pest Control services, Solid waste management, Lawn Development, Green
Landscaping, Guest house management, etc.

By creating a dedicated team for each sphere of services, we have ushered in professionalism in all our services.
We believe that our extensive portfolio of services enables us to grow our customer relationships and scope of
engagements and serve as a single point of contact for multiple services, driving high customer retention.

5. Direct operation and widespread domestic presence

We directly undertakes all services and have very few subcontractors thereby having better services control &
delivery with no hidden margins. We offer our diversified services on PAN India level wide spread across 10
states covering 19 cities through a network of site offices with In-house resources of appx 2,600 people. The sale
of our services is therefore not dependent on any particulars region or state.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY
1. Growing presence in Education, Corporate Parks, Commercial Buildings, Hospitals.

We intend to increase our presence in Education, Healthcare, Corporate& Business Parks, Hospitals and
Government Organisations across PAN India by targeting high value tenders, where the no of competition is
limited and profit margins are relatively better.

Further, ,with a strategy to emerge as a one stop solution for all building assets maintenance & operations, we
will assist our clients for all services from cleaning to security, gardening to pest control, etc, for their entire day
to day needs of services.

2.  Focus on increasing geographical presence

We believe that our growth in the markets will result from growing demand for the diversified services we are
offering. Our strategic initiatives for wide markets include offering of wide range of services as a complete
package (one stop shop for all services from cleaning to security) which helps us to develop a broad market
penetration and establish our presence in organized market.

3. Enhancing our existing customer base and continue to develop Client & Vendor relationships

Our present customer base comprises majorly of corporate clients. We plan to grow our business primarily by
growing the number of client relationships, as we believe that increased client relationships will add stability to
our business. We seek to build on existing relationships and also focus on bringing into our portfolio more
clients. Our Company believes that business is a by-product of relationship. Our Company believes that along-
term client relationship with large clients fetches better dividends. Long-term relations are built on trust and
continuous meeting with their requirements of the customers.

4. To continue focus on providing Quality Services
Our one of the significant business strategy is to continue providing high quality solutions there by maximizing

customer satisfaction in all our business segments. We believe that this strategy can help strengthen our ability to
engage in complex projects.
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TECHNOLOGY & PROCESS

We have a Robust and comprehensive on-site and back-office processes for operational excellence.

Billing& Collections Flow Diagram
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We own major Machineries required for Mechanized House Keeping and Gardening Services along with latest tools
and equipments.
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Collaborations

We have not entered into any technical or other collaboration. However, we have tie ups with other third service
providers for the services. All these tie ups are in normal course of business. We are also member of ISSA & IPCA
and get latest technology information through them.

Infrastructure Facilities

Talent Acquisition/Manpower

We use multipronged approach to recruitment—internal recruitment team, employee referrals, print ads, recruitment
partners etc. We also do Systematic on-boarding and background verifications.

Raw Material

We do not require any major raw material. We require our regular maintenance supplies which we procure locally on
monthly requirement basis.

Training
We have In-house training team and modules for continuous training needs identification and delivery. Our training

covers On-Site rules and regulations, Processes; Soft skills, Hard Skills across housekeeping, maintenance, customer
services, back office, etc
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Utilities

Power

Our operations are not power intensive.
Human Resource

As on date; Company has total of 2,505 employees other than our Directors. The detailed break-up of our employees is
as under:

Details Total

Employees hired by Company 2130

Contractual Employees 310
Total 2505

Past Production Figures Industry-wise

The industry is highly fragmented and is dominated by large number of players. For details of the industry data please
refer to section titles “Industry Overview” beginning on page 76.

Competition

We are an integrated Hospitality and Facilities Management company. We are offering our expertise to corporate,
MNCs, Government institutions such as railways, municipal corporations, Public Sector Undertakings and
Residential Segments. Our industry is large and fragmented, comprised of many firms. We compete with various big
companies and also with regional or specialized companies. It is a highly competitive industry, reflecting several
trends in the global marketplace such as the notably increasing demand for skilled people, employers’ desire for more
flexible working models and consolidation among clients and in the employment services industry itself.
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Approach to Marketing and Marketing Set-up

Our Company adopts direct marketing approach. Our senior Management helps in procuring contracts. Our Marketing
is under the control of our Managing Director and is supported by his subordinates considering the importance and
sensitive nature of the Department. The company majorly undertakes tender-based contracts which account for about
80% of the total sales and has a success rate of 10%-15% to get a Tender-based contract. The balance 20% of the total
sales comes from direct customers.

To procure contracts from Private Clients, our Company on continuous basis collect market information and makes
presentation to Consultants. Our Company’s past track record and its association with Architects/Consultants during
the period of its existence also helps us to get contracts. We also intend to invest in advertising and marketing as an
approach to get new business.

Future Prospects

As mentioned, Company grabs 80% of its business from tenders, therefore, the company will focus on tender-based
contracts as a part of its growth strategy for future. The default beneficiaries of the urban infrastructure and real estate
boom in commercial segment, organized retail are the companies engaged in facility management activities. We intend to
expand geographically by leveraging our existing strengths. Our Company is confident of maintaining the pace of its
growth as it operates in diverse areas.

Capacity and Capacity Utilization

Our Company is operating into facility management industry, which can be termed as a service sector. The nature of
our industry prohibits it from reasonably ascertain in installed capacity and therefore capacity utilization. Hence
existing installed capacities and capacity utilization for past three years and next three years are not being given.
Export Possibilities & Export Obligation

Currently, we do not have any outstanding export obligations.

Property

The following table sets forth the location and other details of the lease hold properties of our Company:

;l;)‘ Address of Property Name of Seller/Lessor Tenure Purpose
01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana 12 months Registered
1 Road, Marol Naka, Andheri Mr. Ravindra Hegde Commencing from April 01, é”’ fice
(East), Mumbai 400059 2018 until March 31, 2019
Intellectual Property

Our Company has four (4) registered trademarks under classes 35, 43, 44 and 45 registering our Company’s trademark

Insurance

Our Company maintains insurance against various risks inherent in our business activities i.e. Standard Fire and
Special Perils (Office Building, Plant & Machinery, Stock), Money Insurance, etc. While we believe that the insurance
coverage which we maintain is in keeping with industry standards and would be reasonably adequate to cover the
normal risks associated with the operation of our businesses, we cannot assure you that any claim under the insurance
policies maintained by us will be honoured fully in part or on time that we have taken out sufficient insurance to cover
all our losses.
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KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

The following description is a summary of the relevant regulations and policies that are applicable to our business, as
prescribed by the Government of India and other regulatory bodies. The information detailed below has been obtained
from various legislations, including rules and regulations promulgated by the regulatory bodies and the bye laws of
the respective local authorities that are available in the public domain. The regulations set below may not be
exhaustive, are intended only to provide general information to the investors and are neither designed nor intended to
substitute for professional legal advice. For details of government approvals obtained by us, please refer to section
titled "Government and Other Approvals" beginning on page 181 of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus.

Except as otherwise specified in this Draft Prospectus, taxation statutes including the Income Tax Act, 1961, Central
Sales Tax Act, 1956, Central Excise Act, 1944, Service Tax under the Finance Act, 1994, applicable local sales tax
statutes and other miscellaneous regulations and statutes may apply to us as they do to any other Indian company.
With effect from July 1, 2017, Goods and Services Tax Laws (including Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017,
Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, States Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 and Union Territory Goods
and Services Tax Act, 2017) are applicable to our Company. The statements below are based on the current provisions
of Indian law and the judicial and administrative interpretations thereof, which are subject to change or modification
by subsequent legislative, regulatory, administrative or judicial decisions. Set forth below are certain significant
Indian legislations and regulations which are generally adhered to by the industry that we operate in.

1. The Maharashtra Shops and Establishment Act 1948

Our Company has its registered office in the state of Maharashtra. Accordingly, the provisions of the
Mabharashtra Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 are applicable to the Company. The provisions of the Act
regulate the conditions of work and employment in shops and commercial establishments and generally
prescribe obligations in respect of inter alia registration, opening and closing hours, daily and weekly working
hours, holidays, leave, health and safety measures, and wages for overtime work.

2. The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 (the "FSSA")

The FSSA has been enacted to consolidate the laws relating to food and to establish the Food Safety and
Standards Authority of India (the - Food Authority) for laying down science-based standards for articles of food
and to regulate their manufacture, storage, distribution, sale and import, to ensure availability of safe and
wholesome food for human consumption. The Food Authority is required to provide scientific advice and
technical support to the Central and State governments in framing policies and rules relating to food safety and
nutrition and to formulate regulations to ensure safe and wholesome food. The FSSA sets out requirements for
licensing and registration of food businesses, responsibilities of the food business operator and penalties for
violation of such responsibilities (including recall procedures), including penalties for sub-standard food,
misbranded food and failure to comply with the directions of the authorities. The FSSA also provides for the
establishment of a Food Safety Appellate Tribunal to hear appeals from the decisions of adjudicating officers.
In exercise of powers under the FSSA, the Food Authority has inter alia framed the Food Safety and Standards
Rules, 2011 (FSSR), which provide the procedure for registration and licensing process for food business and
lays down detailed standards for various food products. The FSSR also sets out the enforcement structure of
commissioner of food safety, food safety officer and food analyst and procedures of taking extracts, seizure,
sampling and analysis.

Labour Laws:

The employment of workers, depending on the nature of activity, is regulated by a wide variety of generally applicable
labour laws. The following in an indicative list of labour laws which may be applicable to our Company due to the
nature of our business activities:

1. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

2. Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923;
3. Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
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8.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948;

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947;

Industrial Employment (Standing orders) Act 1946;

Building and other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996;
Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986;

Inter State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment & Conditions of Service) Act, 1979;
Sexual Harassment at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013;

Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;

Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

Apprentices Act, 1961;

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976.

Intellectual Property Laws:

1.

Trade Marks Act, 1999

The Indian law on trademark is enshrined in the Trade Marks Act of 1999. Under the existing Act, a trademark
is a mark used in relation to goods and/or services so as to indicate a connection between the goods or services
being provided and the proprietor or user of the mark. A ‘Mark’ may consist of a word or invented word,
signature, device, letter, numeral, brand, heading, label, name written in a particular style, the shape of goods
other than those for which a mark is proposed to be used, or any combination thereof or a combination of
colours and so forth. The trademark once it is applied for is advertised in the trademarks journal, oppositions, if
any, are invited and after satisfactory adjudication of the same, is given a certificate of registration. The right to
use a mark can be exercised either by the registered proprietor or a registered user. The present term of
registration of a trademark is ten years, which may be renewed for similar periods on payment of prescribed
renewal fees.

Other laws:

In addition to the above, our Company is also required to, inter alia, comply with the provisions of the Electricity Act,

2003.
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HISTORY AND CERTAIN CORPORATE MATTERS

Brief History and Background

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to a
certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on January 27, 2006 with the
name Kalpataru’s Hospitality & Facility Management Service Private Limited. The Company was promoted by Mr.
Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde. Further, our Company changed its name pursuant to approval of the
shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting held on July 18, 2012 and consequently, the name of our Company
was changed to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private Limited and a fresh certificate of
incorporation was issued by Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on August 10, 2012. Subsequently, our
Company was converted into a public limited company pursuant to approval of the shareholders at an extraordinary
general meeting held on May 18, 2018 and consequently, the name of our Company was changed to KHFM
Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon
conversion to public limited company was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra on May 30,
2018. Our Corporate Identification Number is U74930MH2006PLC159290.

Names of signatories to the Memorandum of Association of the Company and the number of Equity Shares
subscribed by them:

The names of the signatories of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and the number of Equity Shares
subscribed by them at the time of signing of the Memorandum of Association: Ravindra Hegde (5,000 equity share)
and Sujata Hegde (5,000 equity share) aggregating to 10,000 equity shares.

Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde are the existing Promoters of our Company holding 58,04,785 and 9,45,000 Equity

Shares respectively aggregating to 85.997% and 14.00% respectively of the pre-issue, subscribed and paid-up equity
share capital of our Company.

Change in Registered Office of the Company since Incorporation

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Registered Office is located at 01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana Road, Marol
Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra, India.

Following are the details of the changes in the address of the registered office of our Company since incorporation:

Date of Change of

Registered Office Change From Change To Reason for Change
A 3/7 Green Field, Opp. 01, Nirma Plaza, Makwana Administrative
October 10, 2008 Fatacy Land, Andheri (E), Road, Marol Naka, Andheri Purpose
Mumbai 400093 (East), Mumbai 400059

Our Main Object
The main objects of our Company as set forth in the Memorandum of Association of our Company are as follows:

1. To carry on the business & services facility management & hospitality services, housekeeping, Pest control,
garden landscape & maintenance catering & Guest House management & Labour Supply & to carry on the
business and services of pest control, termite control, pre and post construction control, rodent control, mosquito
control and general disinfection including the business of control, curb, check, restraint, suppressant of pests, rats,
insects, termites files, fungus germs, unwanted vegetations and such various parasitic or free living worms.

The main objects clause and objects incidental or ancillary to the main objects as contained in the Memorandum of
Association enable our Company to undertake its existing activities.
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Amendments to the Memorandum of Association

Except as stated below there has been no change in the Memorandum of Association of our Company since its
Incorporation:

Sr. . Date of Type of
No. Particulars Meeting Meeting
Change in authorised share capital:
Clause V of the MoA was amended to reflect the Increase in authorized
1. | share capital from ¥ 5,00,000 (Five Lakh) divided into 50,000 (Fifty 20.02.2007 EGM
Thousand) Equity Shares of I 10/- each to ¥ 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) divided
into 5,00,000 (Five Lakh) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.
Change in authorised share capital:
Clause V of the MoA was amended to reflect the Increase in authorized
2. | share capital from ¥ 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) divided into 5,00,000 (Five 15.03.2012 EGM
Lakh) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each to I 75,00,000 (Seventy Five Lakh)
divided into 7,50,000 (Seven Lakh Fifty) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each.
Change in name of our Company:
Clause I of the MoA was amended to reflect the Alteration of Name Clause
3. | of the Company from Kalpataru's Hospitality and Facility Management 18.07.2012 EGM
Services Private Limited to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management
Services Private Limited.

Change in the object clause of our Company:

Sub Clause 22 under the Clause I1I-B of the MoA was replaced as set out
below:

"To borrow or raise money from any Bank, Financial Institution or others
other than public deposits and secure and discharge any such borrowing,
debt, obligation or binding on the company in such manner as may be
thought fit and in particular by the issue of debenture or debenture
4. | stock(perpetual or otherwise) including the debenture or debenture, stock 15.01.2016 EGM
convertible into shares of this or any other company or not and to secure the
repayment of any such monies borrowed, raised, or received by mortgage,
charge or lien upon all or any of the immovable and movable property,
assets, or revenue of the company (both present and future) including its
uncalled capital and to give the lenders power to convert the loan,
borrowing or debt into Equity of the Company as per the terms and
conditions agreed upon by the company and lender, and such other powers,
as may seem expedient, subject to provisions of Sec.73 of the Companies Act
2013."
Change in authorised share capital
Clause V of the MoA was amended to reflect the Increase in authorized
5. | share capital from ¥ 75,00,000 (Seventy Five Lakh) divided into 7,50,000 19.03.2018 EGM
(Seven Lakh Fifty) of ¥ 10/- each to ¥ 12,00,00,000 (Twelve Crore) divided
into 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakh) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each.

Change in name of our Company:

Clause I of the MoA was amended to reflect the change in name of our
Company from "KHFM Hospitalityand Facility Management Services
Private Limited" to "KHFM Hospitalityand Facility Management Services
6. | Limited". 18.05.2018 EGM

Conversion from private limited to public limited:

Clause I of the Memorandum of Association was altered to reflect the
conversion of our Company from private limited to public limited.
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Adoption of new Articles of Association of the Company

Our Company has adopted a new set of Articles of Association of the Company, in the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting of the Company dated July 18, 2012 and on May 18, 2018.

Shareholders of our Company

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has seven (7) shareholders. For further details in relation to the
current shareholding pattern, please refer to section titled "Capital Structure" beginning on page 56 of this Draft
Prospectus

Major Events

The table below sets forth some of the key events in the history of our Company:

Calendar Year Event
2006 Incorporation of our Company

Name of the Company was changed from Kalpataru's Hospitality and Facility Management
Services Private Limited to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private

2012 Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated August 10, 2012 by Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.
Our Company was converted into a public limited company vide a fresh Certificate of
2018 Incorporation dated May 30, 2018, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra

and consequently the name of our Company was changed to KHFM Hospitality and Facility
Management Services Limited

Other Details regarding our Company

For information on our activities, services, growth, technology, geographical presence, market, managerial
competence, our standing with reference to our prominent competitors and major customers and suppliers, please refer
to sections titled "Our Business"; "Industry Overview"; "Risk Factors" and "Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations"” beginning on pages 84, 76; and 168; respectively of this Draft
Prospectus.

For details of our management, please refer to section titled "Our Management" beginning on page 100 of this Draft
Prospectus.

Capital raising activities through equity or debt

Except as set out in the sections titled "Capital Structure" and "Statement of Financial Indebtedness" beginning on
pages S6Error! Bookmark not defined. and 163 respectively of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not raised
any capital in the form of Equity Shares or debentures.

Injunctions or restraining order against our Company

There are no injunctions or restraining orders against our Company.

Changes in the Activities of our Company during the last five years

There has been no change in the activities being carried out by our Company which may have a material effect on the
profits/loss of our Company, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of agency or markets and similar
factors in the last five years.

Revaluation of Assets

Our Company has not revalued its assets as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.
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Awards and Accreditations
We have not received the following Awards and accreditations as on the date of this Draft Prospectus
Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings from financial institutions/ banks and conversion of loans into equity

There are no defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/ banks, conversion of loans into equity
in relation to our Company.

Injunction or restraining order

Our Company is not operating under any injunction or restraining order.

Lock outs and strikes

There have been no instances of strikes, lock-outs or instances of labour unrest in our Company.
Time and cost overruns

Our Company has not implemented any projects and has not, therefore, experienced any time or cost overrun in
relation thereto.

Details regarding acquisition of business/undertakings, mergers, amalgamations and revaluation of assets

Our Company has not acquired any business or undertaking, and has not undertaken any merger, amalgamation or
revaluation of assets.

Other Agreements

Except the agreements disclosed above under "Details regarding acquisition of business/undertakings, mergers,
amalgamation, revaluation of assets, etc." beginning on page 98 of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not
entered into any material contract other than in the ordinary course of business carried on or intended to be carried on
by our Company in the two (2) years preceding this Draft Prospectus.

Holding Company of our Company

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company is not a subsidiary of any Company.

Subsidiary of our Company

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company does not have a subsidiary company.

Material Transactions

Other than as disclosed under section titled "Related Party Transactions" beginning on page 118 of this Draft
Prospectus, there are no sales or purchase between our Company and our Subsidiary where such sales or purchases
exceed in value in the aggregate 10% of the total sales or purchases of our Company.

Common pursuits

Our Promoters do not have any interest in any ventures that is involved in the same line of activity or business as that

of our Company except our group company KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited and one of our group entity
M/s Kalpatharu’s Pest Control.
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Collaboration Agreements

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company is not a party to any collaboration agreements
Shareholders’ Agreements

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not entered into any shareholders‘ agreements.
Material Agreements

Our Company has not entered into any material agreements, other than the agreements entered into by it in normal
course of its business.

Joint Ventures of our Company
As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company does not have any joint ventures.
Strategic and Financial Partners

As of the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company does not have any strategic or financial partners.
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OUR MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors
As per the Articles of Association our Company shall not appoint less than three (3) and more than fifteen (15)
Directors. Currently, our Company has six (6) Directors. Out of six (6) directors, two (2) are Executive Director; one

(1) and a Non-executive director; and three (3) are Independent Directors.

The following table sets forth details regarding the Board of Directors as on the date of this Draft Prospectus:

Name, Designation, Address, Date of Appointment/ Age Other Directorships as on the date of

Re-appointment, Term, Period of Directorship, (in years) this Draft Prospectus

Occupation, and DIN

Mr. Ravindra Malinga Hegde 60 years Public Limited Entities:

Designation: Managing Director = Nil

Address: F-2504, Bldg No. 1, Oberoi Splender, J V Private Limited Entities:

Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot, Jogeshwari (E),

Mumbai 400060 = KHFM HR Consultancy Private
Limited

Date of Appointment: January 27, 2006

Foreign Entities:
Term: Appointment as Managing Director for Five (5)

years w.e.f. August 24, 2018 (Liable to retire by = Nil
rotation).

Nationality: Indian

Occupation: Business

DIN: 01821002

Ms. Sujata Ravindra Hegde 50 years Public Limited Entities:

Designation: Executive Director = Nil

Address: F-2504, Bldg No. 1, Oberoi Splender, J V Private Limited Entities:

Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot, Jogeshwari (E),

Mumbai 400060 = KHFM HR Consultancy Private
Limited

Date of Appointment: January 27, 2006

Foreign Entities:
Term: Since Incorporation (Liable to retire by rotation)

Nationality: Indian -

Occupation: Business

DIN: 01829352

Mr. Saurav Ravindra Hegde 22 years Public Limited Entities:

Designation: Non-Executive Director =  Nil

Address: F-2504, Bldg No. 1, Oberoi Splender, J] V Private Limited Entities:
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Name, Designation, Address, Date of Appointment/
Re-appointment, Term, Period of Directorship,
Occupation, and DIN

Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot, Jogeshwari (E),
Mumbai 400060

Date of Appointment: April 23, 2018

Term: Liable to retire by rotation.

Nationality: Indian

Occupation: Student

DIN: 08116567

Mr. Abhibrat Shanker Das

Designation: Independent Director

Address: B-1/11, Panchavati Apartment, Juhu Cross

Lane, New India Colony Bus Stop, C d Barfiwala
Marg, Mumbai 400 058

Date of Appointment: August 24, 2018

Term: Five (5) years w.e.f. August 24, 2018 (Liable to
retire by rotation)

Nationality: Indian

Occupation: Business

DIN: 08205814

Mr. Brahm Pal Singh
Designation: Independent Director

Address: A-304, Bhoomi Hills CHS, Thakur Village,
Mumbai 400 101, Maharashtra, India.

Date of Appointment: August 24, 2018

Term: Five (5) years w.e.f. August 24, 2018 (Liable to
retire by rotation)

Nationality: Indian
Occupation: Retired ONGC Employee

DIN: 08045923

Age
(in years)

Other Directorships as on the date of
this Draft Prospectus

= Nil
Foreign Entities:

= Nil

35 years Public Limited Entities:
Nil

Private Limited Entities:

Nil
Foreign Entities:

Nil

61 years Public Limited Entities:
Nil

Private Limited Entities:

Nil
Foreign Entities:

Nil
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Name, Designation, Address, Date of Appointment/ Age Other Directorships as on the date of

Re-appointment, Term, Period of Directorship, (in years) this Draft Prospectus

Occupation, and DIN

Mr. Ravi Vimal Nevatia 55 years Public Limited Entities:

Designation: Independent Director = Kedia Construction  Company
Limited

Address: 303, Ganga Preet, ITI Road, Behind Saraswat =  ABG Shipyard Ltd

Bank, Aundh, Pune 411 007, Maharashtra, India. = Nitin Castings Limited

= Kirti Investments Limited

Date of Appointment: August 24, 2018

Private Limited Entities:

Term: Five (5) years w.e.f. August 24, 2018 (Liable to

retire by rotation) = Nil
Nationality: Indian Foreign Entities:
Occupation: Profession = Nil

DIN: 07200190

Family

Relationships between the Directors

None of the directors are related to each other in terms of the definition of 'relative' under Section 2(77) of the
Companies Act except as set out below:

Name

Name Relationship

Mr. Ravindra Hegde Ms. Sujata Hegde Mr. Ravindra Hegde is the husband of Ms. Sujata Hegde

Mr. Ravindra Hegde
Ms. Sujata Hegde

Mr. Saurav Hegde is the son of Mr. Ravindra Hegde and

Mr. Saurav Hegde Mr. Sujata Hegde

Brief biographies of the Directors

1.

Mr. Ravindra Hegde, is the Promoter and Managing Director of our Company. He holds Bachelor’ of
Science Degree (Chemistry) from University of Mumbai. He has attended training in Facility Management &
Pest Management from USA and has also attended training from Indian Grain Institute, Hapur in Pest
Entomology. He is a member of Indian Pest Control Association. He has also been awarded with Shri Rajiv
Gandhi Shiromani award on August 22, 2010 for Entrepreneual Achievement.

He has been on the Board of our Company since its incorporation and is also one of the subscribers to the
MOA of our Company. He has experience of more than 35 years in Facility and Hospitality Management. He
is entrusted with the responsibility of looking after the overall management and operations of our Company.

Ms. Sujata Hegde, aged 50 years, is the Promoter and Executive Director of our Company. She has
completed her Matriculation in the year 1986 from Chembur Karnataka High School. She has been the
Director of the Company since inception and is also one of the subscribers to the MOA of our Company. She
has experience of around 22 years of handling Financial and Administrative activities of our Company. She is
also in-charge of maintaining quality checks as per ISO Standards across all the functional sites.

Mr. Saurav Hegde, aged 22 years, is the Non-Executive Director of our Company. He holds Diploma in
Computer Engineering from Maharashtra State Board of Technical Education, Mumbai and currently is
pursuing B.Tech (Bachelor of Technology) from Manipal University. He has been on the Board of our
Company since April 23, 2018. He has an experience of appx 1 year in Digital Marketing.
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4. Mr. Abhibrat Das, aged 35 years, is the Independent Director of our Company. He completed his Diploma in
Contruction Technology from Vidyavardhini’s Bhausahebh Vartak Polytechnic in 2004. He holds Bachelors
degree of Engineering (Civil) from University of Mumbai and degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics from
MKU Open University, Madurai. He also holds a degree of Bachelor of Laws from University of Mumbai. He
has been on the Board of our Company since August 2018. He has diversified experience of more than 14
years as Site Engineer and Lecturer. Presently, he is proprietor at Trade International, a company engaged in
manufacturing of handloom and handicraft products.

5. Mr. Brahm Pal Singh, aged 61 years, is the Independent Director of our Company. He has done Ph.D in
Chemistry from HNB Garhwal University, Srinagar. He has also done MBA in Human Resource Management
from Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi. He also a degree of M.Sc. in Chemistry from
Meerut University, Meerut. He has been on the Board of our Company since August 2018. He has more than
36 years of rich experience at Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC) in versatile division i.e.
Research and Development, Human resource, Engineer, Quality and Process Control, etc.

6. Mr. Ravi Vimal Nevatia, aged 55 years, is the Independent Director of our Company. He is member of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He also holds a degree of Bachelor of Commerce from University
of Mumbai. He has been on the Board of our Company since August 2018. He has more than 26 years of
experience in Auditing, Taxation and Financial Advisory Services.

Confirmations

= There are no arrangements or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant to
which any of the Directors were selected as a Director.

] There are no service contracts entered into by the Directors with our Company providing for benefits upon
termination of employment.

] None of the Directors are categorized on the RBI List of willful defaulters as on date of this Draft Prospectus.

] None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company during the last five years preceding the date of
this Draft Prospectus, whose shares have been or were suspended from being traded on the Stock Exchange(s),
during the term of their directorship in such company.

] None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company which has been or was delisted from any stock
exchange during the term of their directorship in such company.

] None of the Promoters, Persons forming part of our Promoter Group, Directors or persons in control of our
Company, has been or is involved as a promoter, director or person in control of any other company, which is
debarred from accessing the capital market under any order or directions made by SEBI or any other regulatory
authority.

] No proceedings/ investigations have been initiated by SEBI against any company, the board of directors of which
also comprises any of the Directors of our Company. No consideration in cash or shares or otherwise has been
paid or agreed to be paid to any of our Directors or to the firms of companies in which they are interested by any
person either to induce him to become or to help him qualify as a Director, or otherwise for services rendered by
him or by the firm or company in which he is interested, in connection with the promotion or formation of our
Company.

= None of the Directors is or was a director of any listed company which has been or was delisted from any
recognized stock exchange in India during the term of their directorship in such company.
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Common directorships of the Directors in companies whose shares are/were suspended from trading on the
BSE and/ or the NSE for a period beginning from five (5) years prior to the date of this Draft Prospectus

None of the Directors are/ were directors of any company whose shares were suspended from trading by Stock
Exchange(s) or under any order or directions issued by the stock exchange(s)/ SEBI/ other regulatory authority in the
last five (5) years.

Director’s association with the Securities Market
None of the Directors of our Company are associated with securities market.

Common directorships of the Directors in listed companies that have been/were delisted from stock exchanges
in India

None of our Directors are/ were directors of any entity whose shares were delisted from any Stock Exchange(s).

Further, none of the directors are/ were directors of any entity which has been debarred from accessing the capital
markets under any order or directions issued by the Stock Exchange(s), SEBI or any other regulatory authority.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 06, 2018 had approved sitting fees of T 5,000 to be paid to
each Non-Executive Director(s) for attending every meeting of the Board or a Committee thereof excluding the
Stakeholders Grievances Committee and Finance Sub-Committee.

Remuneration to Executive Directors

1.  Mr. Ravindra Hegde, is the Promoter and Managing Director of our Company and was re-appointed by way of
a board resolution dated August 24, 2018 and a shareholder’s resolution dated August 25, 2018 for a period of
five (5) years commencing from August 24, 2018 till August 23, 2023. Mr. Ravindra Hegde’s terms of
appointment have been laid down under the Employment Agreement dated August 24, 2018. The significant
terms of his employment are set out below:

Particulars Remuneration

Basic Salary %36,00,000 lakhs per annum

Commission Nil.

Appointment as a Executive Director August 24, 2018 (Five (5) years with effect from August 24, 2018
till August 23, 2023)

Other Allowances Reimbursement of actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and
lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the
Company's business and such other benefits/amenities and other
privileges, as from time to time, be available to other Senior
Executives of the Company

Remuneration paid for F.Y. 2017-2018  %12.00 lakh

2. Ms. Sujata Hegde, is the Promoter and Executive Director of our Company since its Incorporation.
The significant terms of her employment are set out below:

Particulars Remuneration
Basic Salary %30,00,000 lakh per annum
Commission Nil.
Appointment as a Executive Director Since Incorporation (Liable to retire by rotation)
Other Allowances Nil

Remuneration paid for F.Y. 2017-2018  %12.00 lakh
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Payment or benefit to Directors of our Company
The sitting fees/other remuneration of our Directors in fiscal 2018 are as follows:
=  Payment of non-salary related benefits

Except as stated under Remuneration to Executive Directors and "Remuneration to Non-executive directors", our
Company has not paid, in the last two (2) years preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus, and nor does it intend
to pay any non-salary related amount or benefits to our Directors.

= Remuneration to Executive Directors: The remuneration to Mr. Ravindra Hegde; and Ms. Sujata Hegde was
%12.00 lakhs; and %12.00 lakhs respectively for the FY 2017 - 2018.

= Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors: Pursuant to the Board resolution dated August 29, 2018, our
Company has fixed an amount of ¥5000 as the sitting fees payable to our Independent Directors, towards
attending meetings of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof. It may be noted that only Non-Executive
Directors are paid sitting fees. Other than as disclosed above, our Company has not paid sitting fees to any of our
other non-executive Directors. The travel expenses for attending meetings of the Board of Directors or a
committee thereof, site visits and other Company related expenses are borne by our Company, from time to time.

Arrangements with major Shareholders, Customers, Suppliers or Others

There are no arrangements or understanding between major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others pursuant to
which any of the Directors were selected as a Director or member of a senior management as on the date of this Draft
Prospectus.

Service Contracts

Our Company has not executed any service contracts with its directors providing for benefits upon termination of their
employment.

Shareholding of directors in our Company

Except as mentioned below, none of the Directors hold Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of this Draft
Prospectus:

Particulars Pre-Issue Post-Issue
Number of Shares % holding Number of Shares % holding
Mr. Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00 58,04,785 59.84
Ms. Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00 9,45,000 9.74
Mr. Saurav Hegde 100 Negligible 100 Negligible
Total 67,49,885 100.00 67,49,885 69.59

Shareholding of Directors in our Subsidiaries

Our Company does not have any subsidiary as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.
Shareholding of Directors in our Associate companies

Our Company does not have any associate companies as on the date of this Draft Prospectus.

Appointment of relatives of our Directors to any office or place of profit

None of the relatives of our Directors currently holds any office or place of profit in our Company.
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Interests of our Directors

Our executive directors may also be deemed as interested in our Company to the extent of the Equity Shares held by
them or any Equity Shares that may be subscribed by or allotted to them from time to time. For further details, please
refer to section titled "Our Management — Shareholding of directors in our Company" and "Capital Structure"
beginning on pages 105 and 56 respectively of this Draft Prospectus. Our director may also be deemed to be interested
to the extent of any dividend, if any, payable and other distributions in respect of the Equity Shares held by them.

Our independent directors may be deemed to be interested in our Company to the extent of fees payable to them for
attending meetings of our Board or committees thereof and reimbursement of expenses payable pursuant to our
Articles of Association.

Our directors have no interest in any property acquired or proposed to be acquired by our Company two (2) years prior
to the date of this Draft Prospectus.

Except Mr. Ravindra Hegde; and Ms. Sujata Hegde, who are the directors and Promoters of our Company, none of our
other Directors have any interest in the promotion of our Company other than in ordinary course of business. Except as
disclosed above, no amount or benefit has been paid or given within the two (2) preceding years or is intended to be
paid or given to any of our Directors except the normal remuneration for services rendered as Directors.

None of our Directors have availed any loan from our Company. None of the beneficiaries of loans, advances and
sundry debtors are related to the Directors of our Company. Except as disclosed under section titled " Our Management
- Remuneration to Executive Directors" beginning on page 104 of this Draft Prospectus, none of our Directors is party
to any bonus or profit sharing plan of our Company. Further, except statutory benefits upon termination of their
employment in our Company on retirement, no officer of our Company, including our Directors and the Key
Management Personnel has entered into a service contract with our Company pursuant to which they are entitled to
any benefits upon termination of employment.

Changes in our Company’s Board of Directors during the last three (3) years

The changes in the Board of Directors of our Company in the last three (3) years are as follows:

Sr No. Name of the Director Date of Change Reason for change
1. Mr. Abhibrat Das August 24, 2018 Appointment as an Independent Director
2. Mr. Brahm Pal Singh August 24, 2018 Appointment as an Independent Director
3. Mr. Ravi Nevatia August 24, 2018 Appointment as an Independent Director
4. Mr. Saurav Hegde April 23,2018 Appointment as Non-Executive Director

Borrowing Powers of the Board

The Articles, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 authorize the Board to raise, borrow or secure the
payment of any sum or sums of money for the purposes of our Company. The shareholders have, pursuant to a
resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 25, 2018, in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 authorized the Board to borrow monies from time to time, the borrowings of our Company shall not exceed
15000 lakhs for the time being, including the money already borrowed by our Company.

Corporate Governance

The Corporate Governance provisions of the Listing Regulations will be applicable to us immediately upon the listing
of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. We are in compliance with the requirements of the applicable
regulations, including the Listing Regulations, the Companies Act and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, in respect of
corporate governance including constitution of the Board and committees thereof and formulation of policies. The
corporate governance framework is based on an effective independent Board, separation of the Board’s supervisory
role from the executive management team and constitution of the Board committees, as required under law.
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Our Board has been constituted in compliance with the Companies Act, the Listing Regulations and in accordance
with best practices in corporate governance. The Board of Directors functions either as a full board or through various
committees constituted to oversee specific operational areas. The executive management provides the Board of
Directors detailed reports on its performance periodically.

Currently, our Board has six (6) Directors comprising two (2) Executive Directors (of whom one is a woman Director),
one (1) Non-Executive Director and three (3) Independent Directors.

The details of i) Audit Committee; ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; and iii) Stakeholders Relationship
Committee committees are set out below. In addition to the committees of the Board detailed below, our Board of
Directors may, from time to time constitute committees for various functions.

i) Audit Committee:

Our Company has constituted the Audit Committee in accordance with the Section 177 of the Companies Act
and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. Further, the Audit Committee was re-constituted by way
of a Board resolution dated August 29, 2018. The audit committee presently consists of the following
Directors of the Board:

i)

Mr. Ravi Vimal Nevatia, Chairman;

ii) Mr. Brahm Pal Singh, Member;
iii) Mr. Ravindra Malinga Hegde, Member

The scope of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1.

w

10.
11.
12.
13.

Oversight of our Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, re-appointment and replacement, remuneration and terms of

appointment of auditors of our Company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

g.  Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

Reviewing with the management, the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;
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14. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

15. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

16. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board;

17. Discussion with statutory auditors before the commencement of the audit, about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

18. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

19. To establish and review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

20. Approval of appointment of the chief financial officer (i.e., the whole-time finance director or any

other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

21. To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions in case of repeated
frivolous complaints against any Director or Employee
22. Carrying out any other terms of reference as may be decided by the Board or specified/ provided

under the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI Listing Regulations or by any other regulatory
authority; and

23. Review of (1) management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
(2) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted
by management; (3) management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors; (4) internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; (5) the
appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to
review by the audit committee; (6) statement of deviations including (a) quarterly statement of
deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in
terms of Regulation 32(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations; (b) annual statement of funds utilized
for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation
32(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

i) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Our Company has constituted in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act and Regulation 19 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, Remuneration Committee as Nomination and Remuneration Committee in the meeting
of the Board of Directors held on August 29, 2018. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee presently
consists of the following Directors of the Board:

1) Mr. Brahm Pal Singh, Chairman;
ii) Mr. Ravi Vimal Nevatia, Member;
i) Mr. Abhibrat Shanker Kumar Das, Member

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are set out below:
1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the
directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of
Directors.

3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.

4, Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors
their appointment and removal.

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.
6. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013.
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Our Company has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee by way of a Board Resolution dated
August 29, 2018. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently consists of the following Directors of

the Board:
1) Mr. Abhibrat Shanker Kumar Das, Chairman,;
i) Mr. Brahm Pal Singh, Member;

iii) Mrs. Sujata Ravindra Hegde, Member

The scope of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is set out below:

l. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints;
Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any
other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

3. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

4, Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013.

Management Organizational Structure
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Profiles of our Key Managerial Personnel

In addition to our Managing Director, Mr. Ravindra Hegde; and our Executive Director, Mrs. Sujata Hegde, whose
details are provided under "Brief biographies of the Directors" beginning on page 102 of this Draft Prospectus, the
details of our other Key Managerial Personnel as on the date of this Draft Prospectus are set forth below. Except for
certain statutory benefits, there are no other benefits accruing to the Key Managerial Personnel.
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Mr. Naveen Carvallo, 42 years, is the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of our Company. He has been associated
with our Company since January 2006. He holds Diploma in Computer Science since 1995. He has more than 20
years of experience and responsible for accounting and finance activities of our Company.

Mr. Shekhar Thigaley, 63 years, is the Vice President (Operations) of our Company. He has been associated
with our Company since January 2006. He holds degree of Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from University
of Pune. He also holds degree of Diploma in Tools Engineering from University of Pune. He has more than 16
years of experience and look after business operations of our Company.

Mr. Anubhav Shrivastava, 29 years, is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company. He
has been associated with our Company since August 2018. He is a member of Institute of Company Secretaries
of India (ICSI). He has obtained the degree of Post Graduate Diploma in Management (PGDM) from Asian
School of Business Management, Bhubaneswar. He has obtained the degree of Bachelor of Commerce from St.
Aloysius College, Jabalpur. He is responsible for compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and for
ensuring that decisions of our Board are implemented.

Mr. Vinayak Gangapure, 36 years, is the Human Resource Manager of our Company. He has been associated
with our Company since April 2009. He has obtained the degree of Master of Business Administration from
Osmania University. He has more than 9 years of experience and look after human resource administration of our
Company.

Status of Key Management Personnel in our Company

All our key managerial personnel are permanent employees of our Company.

Relationship amongst the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company

There is no family relationship amongst the any Key Managerial Personnel of our Company.

Shareholding of Key Management Personnel in our Company

None of the Key Management Personnel hold Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of this Draft Prospectus
except as disclosed below.

Particulars Pre-Issue Post-Issue
Number of Shares Percentage (%) Number of Shares  Percentage (%)
holding holding
Mr. Ravindra Hegde 58,04,785 86.00 58,04,785 59.84
Ms. Sujata Hegde 9,45,000 14.00 9,45,000 9.74
Mr. Naveen Carvallo 5 Negligible 5 Negligible
Mr. Shekhar Thigaley 5 Negligible 5 Negligible
Total 67,49,795 100.00 67,49,795 69.59

Bonus or profit-sharing plan of the Key Managerial Personnel

Our Company does not have a performance linked bonus or a profit sharing plans for the Key Management Personnel.
However, our Company pays incentive to all its employees based on their performance including the Key Managerial
Personnel’s of our Company.

Interests of Key Management Personnel

Other than as disclosed under this section under "Our Management - Interest of our Directors" and "Our Management
— Shareholding of Key Management Personnel" beginning on pages 110 and 110 respectively of this Draft Prospectus,
our Key Management Personnel do not have any interest in our Company other than to the extent of the remuneration
or benefits to which they are entitled to as per their terms of appointment and reimbursement of expenses incurred by
them during the ordinary course of business.
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The Key Management Personnel may also be deemed to be interested to the extent of any dividend payable to them
and other distributions in respect of such Equity Shares held by them.

The Key Management Personnel are not entitled to any contingent or deferred compensation.

Payment of benefits to officers of our Company (non-salary related)

Except as disclosed in this Draft Prospectus and any statutory payments made by our Company to its officers, our
Company has not paid any sum, any non-salary related amount or benefit to any of its officers or to its employees
including amounts towards super-annuation, ex-gratia/rewards.

Except statutory benefits upon termination of employment in our Company or superannuation, no officer of our
Company is entitled to any benefit upon termination of such officer’s employment in our Company or superannuation.
Contributions are made by our Company towards provident fund, gratuity fund and employee state insurance.

Arrangement and Understanding with Major Shareholders/Customers/ Suppliers

None of the Key Managerial Personnel have been selected pursuant to any arrangement/understanding with major
shareholders/customers/suppliers.

Details of Service Contracts of the Key Managerial Personnel

Except for the terms set forth in the appointment letters, the Key Managerial Personnel have not entered into any other
contractual arrangements with our Company for provision of benefits or payments of any amount upon termination of
employment.

Employee Stock Option or Employee Stock Purchase

Our Company has not granted any options or allotted any Equity Shares under the ESOP Scheme as on the date of this
Draft Prospectus.

Loans availed by Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of our Company

None of the Key Managerial Personnel have availed loan from our Company which is outstanding as on the date of
this Draft Prospectus.

Changes in our Company’s Key Managerial Personnel during the last three (3) years

The changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company in the last three (3) years are as follows:

Sr  Name of the Key Managerial
No. Personnel
1. Mr. Anubhav Shrivastava Company Secretary August 24, 2018 Appointment
2. Mr. Naveen Carvallo Chief Financial Officer August 24, 2018 Appointment

Designation Date of change Reason for change
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OUR PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP

OUR PROMOTER

Ravindra Malinga Hegde and Sujata Ravindra Hegde are the Promoter of our Company as on the date of this Draft
Prospectus, holding 58,04,785 equity Shares and 9,45,000 equity shares respectively.

Details of our Promoter

Ravindra Malinga Hegde, aged 60 years, is one of the Promoters of our Company and is
Chairman and Managing Director of our Company. He is resident Indian national. He
holds Bachelor’s of Science Degree (Chemistry) from University of Mumbai. He has
been on the Board of our Company since its incorporation and is also one of the
subscribers to the MOA of our Company. He has experience of more than 35 years in
Facility and Hospitality Management.

For a complete profile of Ravindra Malinga Hegde, including his terms of appointment
as the Managing Director, educational qualifications, professional experience, refer
“Our Management” on page 100.

Driving License: MH02 20100115360

Aadhar Card: 4692 1409 8916

Address: DF-2504, Bldg No. 1, Oberoi Splender, J V Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot,
Jogeshwari (E), Mumbai 400060

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, Ravindra Malinga Hegde holds 58,04,785 equity
shares representing 86.00% of the pre-issue paid-up equity share capital of our
Company. For details of other ventures of Ravindra Malinga Hegde, refer “Our Group
Company” on page 115.

Sujata Ravindra Hegde, aged 50 years, is the Executive Director of our Company. She
has completed her formal education upto Higher Secondary Schooling. She has
experience of about 15 years in Facility Management Services. She has been on the
Board of our Company since its incorporation and is also one of the subscribers to the
MOA of our Company.

For a complete profile of Sujata Ravindra Hegde, including her terms of appointment as
the Executive Director, educational qualifications, professional experience refer “Our
Management” on page 100.

Driving License: MHO02 19980055213

Aadhar Card: 5040 4762 0901

Address: DF-2504, Bldg No. 1, Oberoi Splender, J V Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot,
Jogeshwari (E), Mumbai 400060

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, Sujata Ravindra Hegde holds 9,45,000 equity
shares representing 14.00% of the pre-issue paid-up equity share capital of our
Company. For details of other ventures of Sujata Ravindra Hegde, refer “Our Group
Company” on page 115

We confirm that the Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Bank Account Number and Passport Number of
the Promoters will be submitted to NSE Emerge of National Stock Exchange of India Limited, being the SME
Platform of NSE where the Equity Shares are proposed to be listed.
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Interest of our Promoters

Our Promoters are interested in our Company to the extent (i) that they have promoted our Company; (ii) of their
shareholding and the shareholding of their relatives in our Company and the dividend payable, if any and other
distributions in respect of the Equity Shares held by them or their relatives; (iii) of Ravindra Malinga Hegde being the
Managing Director of our Company and Sujata Ravindra Hegde being the Executive Director of our Company and the
remuneration, sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses payable by our Company to them; and (iv) that our
Company has undertaken transactions with them, or their relatives or entities in which our Promoters hold shares. For
details regarding the shareholding of our Promoters in our Company, refer “Capital Structure”, “Our Management”
and “Related Party Transactions” on pages 56, 100 and 118, respectively.

Our Promoters do not have any interest in any property acquired by our Company within two years of the date of this
Draft Prospectus or proposed to be acquired by it or in any transaction in acquisition of land and construction of
building etc. Except as stated in the "Related Party Transactions" on page 118, our Promoters do not have any interest
in any supply of machinery to our Company.

Other than as disclosed in the section “Financial Statements - Annexure X — Statement of Related Party Transactions”
on page 159, there are no sales/purchases between our Company and our Promoters and Promoter‘s Group and Group
Companies when such sales or purchases exceeding in value in the aggregate 10% of the total sales or purchases of our
Company or any business interest between our Company, our Promoters, our Promoter‘s Group and Group Companies
as on the date of the last financial statements.

Further, our Promoters may be interested to the extent the Company has availed unsecured loans from them which are
repayable on demand. For further details, refer “Financial Statements - Annexure X — Statement of Related Party
Transactions” and “Statement of Financial Indebtedness” on pages 159 and 163, respectively.

Change in the management and control of our Company

Our Promoters, Ravindra Malinga Hegde and Sujata Ravindra Hegde, are the original promoters of our Company and
there has not been any change in the management or control of our Company.

Group Company

For details of our group entities, refer “Our Group Company” on page 115.

Confirmations

The Company hereby confirms that:

< Our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group have not been declared as Wilful Defaulters.

<~ Our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group have not been prohibited from accessing or operating in
capital markets under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

<~ Our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group are not and have never been promoter, directors or person
in control of any other company which is prohibited from accessing or operating in capital markets under any
order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

Payment or Benefit to Promoters
Except as stated above in “Interest of Promoters” and in “Financial Statements-Annexure X — Statement of Related
Party Transactions” on pages 113 and 159, respectively, there has been no payment of benefits to our Promoters,

members of our Promoter‘s Group and Group Entities, during the two years preceding the filing of this Draft
Prospectus.
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Litigation
There is no litigation or legal action pending or taken by a ministry, department of the Government or Statutory
Authority during the last five (5) years preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus against our Promoters. For details
relating to legal proceedings involving our Promoters, refer “Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments” on
page 175.

Companies with which our Promoters have disassociated in the last three years

Our Promoters have not disassociated themselves from any Company in three years preceding the date of this Draft
Prospectus:

OUR PROMOTER GROUP

A. Individual Promoter Group of our Promoter

Relationship Ravindra Malinga Hegde Sujata Ravindra Hegde

Father Malinga Hegde Sadashiv Shetty

Mother Ramani Hegde Sampavati Shetty

Spouse Sujata Hegde Ravindra Hegde

Brother Ashok Hegde Vishwanath Shetty
Vijay Hegde Vasant Shetty

Anand Shetty

Sister Shubha Shetty Kasturi Shetty
Suma Shetty Chandravati Shetty
Shailaja Hegde

Son Saurav Saurav

Daughter Riddhi Riddhi

Spouse's Father Sadashiv Shetty Malinga Hegde

Spouse's Mother Sampavati Shetty Ramani Hegde

Spouse's Brother Vishwanath Shetty Ashok Hegde
Vasant Shetty Vijay Hegde
Anand Shetty

Spouse's Sister Kasturi Shetty Shubha Shetty
Chandravati Shetty Suma Shetty

Shailaja Hegde

B. Entities forming part of Promoter Group

» Companies

KHFM HR Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. (previously named “Kalpataru’s Pest Control Private Limited)
»  Partnership Firms — Nil
» HUF - Nil

» Proprietary concern
KHFM Pest Control (Formerly known as Kalpatharu’s Pest Control) (Proprietorship of Mr. Ravindra

Hegde)
Palemer Enterprises (Proprietorship of Mrs. Sujata Hegde)
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OUR GROUP COMPANY

As per the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, for the purpose of identification of Group Companies, our Company has
considered companies/ entities covered under the applicable accounting standard, i.e., AS-18 as per the Restated
Financial Statements and other companies/ entities considered material by our Board. Pursuant to a resolution of our
Board dated August 29, 2018, for the purpose of disclosure in connection with the Issue, a company/ entity shall be
considered material and disclosed as a Group Company/ entity as per the Materiality Policy if our Company has
entered into one or more transactions with such company/ entity in the preceding Financial Year, cumulatively
exceeding 10% of the total revenue of our Company for such Financial Year.

Based on the above, as on the date of this Draft Prospectus, following is our Group Company:

L. Details in relation to the Group Company

1. KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited ("KHFM Consultancy")
Corporate Information
KHFM Consultancy was originally incorporated as Kalpatharu's Pest Control Private Limited under the
Companies Act, 1956 on April 15, 1997 bearing CIN U99999MH1997PTC107309. Further, KHCPL changed
its name from Kalpatharu's Pest Control Private Limited to KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited pursuant
to special resolution passed at the EGM of our Company held on May 14, 2018 and a fresh certificate of
incorporation dated May 29, 2018 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai.
KHFM Consultancy is presently engaged in the business of residential pest control services. The registered
office of KHFM Consultancy is situated at 14/B/10, New MHADA Colony, Mahakali Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai 400 093, India.

Capital Structure
(Equity Shares of face value of X10 each)

Particulars Amount of capital
Authorised share capital 1,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital 1,00,000

Shareholding Pattern as on the date of this Draft Prospectus
(Equity Shares of face value %10 each)

Particulars No. of equity shares held Shareholding (%)
Mr. Ravindra Hegde 8,600 86.00
Ms. Sujata Hegde 1,400 14.00
Total 10,000 100.00

Interest of our Promoters

Our Promoters hold 10,000 equity shares of *10 each constituting 100.00% of the total paid-up equity share
capital of KHFM Consultancy. Our Promoters are on the board of KHFM Consultancy and to that extent they
will be deemed to be interested.

Financial Performance

The audited financial performance for the last three (3) financial years is given below:
(T in lakhs except for per share data)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Equity Capital 1.00 1.00 1.00
Reserveg and  Surplus  (excluding 13.46 13.38 852
revaluation reserves)
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Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Sales / Turnover (Income) 2.16 0.00 0.00
Profit (Loss) after Tax 0.09 -0.04 -0.43
Earnings per Share (in %) (Face value 310)
— Basic & Diluted 0.86 NA NA
Net Asset Value per equity share (in ) 144 .64 143.79 9525

(Face value 210)

Significant notes of auditors

There are no significant notes of the auditors for the aforementioned financial years.

Other Confirmations

o Our Group Companies is not sick company and are not under the process of winding-up.

< Our Group Company does not hold holds any Equity Shares, warrants/convertible securities in our Company
as of the date of this Draft Prospectus.

K Our Group Company do not have any interest, including any business or other interest, in our Company.

<~ Our Group Company is not interested in any property acquired by our Company within the last two (2) years
or proposed to be acquired by our Company.

<~ Our Group Company is not listed and has not made any public or rights issue in preceding three (3) years.

K Our Group Company does not have negative networth for the last three (3) Financial Years ended
March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016.

Loss making Entity
None of our Group Companies have incurred loss in the immediate preceding year.
Related Party Transactions

For details of related party transactions please see Annexure XI- Statement of Related party disclosures, as restated
appearing in the section titled "Restated Financial Statements" beginning on page 159 of this Draft Prospectus.

Companies with negative net worth
Our Group Companies do not have negative net worth as per the last audited financial statements mentioned herein.
Nature and Extent of Interest of Group Companies
(@)  In the promotion of our Company
Our Group Companies do not have any interest in the promotion of our Company.

(b)  In the properties acquired or proposed to be acquired by our Company in the past 2 (two) years before filing
the Draft Prospectus with Stock Exchange

Our Group Companies do not have any interest in the properties acquired or proposed to be acquired by our
Company in the past 2 (two) years preceding the filing the Draft Prospectus with the Stock Exchange.
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Related Business Transactions within the Group Companies and Significance on the Financial Performance
of our Company

For details of related party transactions please see Annexure X — Restated Statement of Related Party
Transaction, as restated appearing in the section titled "Restated Financial Statements" beginning on page 159
of this Draft Prospectus.

Payment of amount or benefits to our Group Companies during the last two (2) years

Except as mentioned in the sections titled Annexure X — Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction, as restated
appearing under the section titled "Restated Financial Statements" and section titled "Objects of the Issue” beginning
on pages 120; and 66 respectively of this Draft Prospectus, no amount or benefits were paid or were intended to be
paid to our Group Companies during the last 2 (two) years from the date of filing of this Draft Prospectus.

Common Pursuits

Our Promoters do not have any interest in any ventures that is involved in the same line of activity or business as that
of our Company except our group company KHFM HR Consultancy Private Limited and one of our group entity M/s
Kalpatharu’s Pest Control (formerly known as Kalpatharu’s Pest Control).

Other disclosures

Our Group Companies have not remained defunct and no application has been made to the Registrar of
Companies for striking off the name of our Group Companies during the 5 (five) years preceding the date of
filing of the Draft Prospectus with the Stock Exchange.

Our Group Companies are not under any winding up proceedings.

As on July 31, 2018, our Group Companies have not taken any unsecured loans from our Company.

No part of the net proceeds is payable to our Group Companies.

Our Group Companies are not listed on any of the Stock Exchanges and have not made any public/rights issue
in last 5 (five) years. Further, no action has been taken against our Group Companies by any Stock Exchange or
SEBI.

Our Group Companies were not a sick company within the meaning of erstwhile Sick Industrial Companies
(Special Provisions) Act, 1985 and were not under the erstwhile Board for Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction. There have been no applications filed or admitted for initiation of corporate insolvency process

or winding up before the National Company Law Tribunal under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

There are no defaults in meeting any statutory/bank/institutional dues. No proceedings have been initiated for
economic offences against our Group Companies.

Our Group Companies have not been debarred from accessing the capital market for any reasons by the SEBI or
any other authorities.

Our Group Companies have not been identified as a willful defaulter by the RBI or other authorities.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For details of the related party transactions during the last five financial years, as per the requirements under
Accounting Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosures”, please see "Financial Statements — Annexure X— Restated
Statement of Related Party Transactions” on page 159 of this Draft Prospectus.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

Under the Companies Act, 2013, an Indian company pays dividends upon a recommendation by its Board of Directors
and approval by a majority of the shareholders. Under the Companies Act, 2013 dividends may be paid out of profits
of a company in the year in which the dividend is declared or out of the undistributed profits or reserves of the
previous years or out of both. Our Company does not have a formal dividend policy. Any dividends to be declared
shall be recommended by the Board of Directors depending upon the financial condition, results of operations, capital
requirements and surplus, contractual obligations and restrictions, the terms of the credit facilities and other financing
arrangements of our Company at the time a dividend is considered, and other relevant factors and approved by the
Equity Shareholders at their discretion.

Our Company has not paid any dividend for the last five years. Dividends are payable within 30 days of approval by
the Equity Shareholders at the annual general meeting of our Company. When dividends are declared, all the Equity
Shareholders whose names appear in the register of members of our Company as on the record date are entitled to be
paid the dividend declared by our Company. Any Equity Shareholder who ceases to be an Equity Shareholder prior to
the record date, or who becomes an Equity Shareholder after the record date, will not be entitled to the dividend
declared by our Company.
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

SECTION V- FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTON RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
“KHFM HOSPITALITY AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD.”
(As required by Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014)

The Board of Directors,

KHFM HOSPITALITY AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD.
01, Nirma Plaza, Makhwana Road,

Marol Naka, Andheri (East)

Mumbai 400059

Maharashtra — India.

Dear Sirs,

Report on Restated Financial Statements

1.

We have examined, as appropriate (refer paragraphs 3 and 4 below), the attached Restated Financial Statements
of KHFM HOSPITALITY AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD. (hereinafter referred as “the
Company”) as at 313 March, 2018, 31 March, 2017, 31% March, 2016, 315 March, 2015 and 31% March, 2014 and
the related Restated Statement of Profit & Loss for each of the financial years ended on 31% March, 2018, 31%
March, 2017, 315 March, 2016, 315 March, 2015 and 31% March, 2014 and Restated Statement of Cash Flow for
each of the financial years ended 31% March, 2018, 31% March, 2017, 31% March, 2016, 31t March, 2015 and 31*
March, 2014 (collectively “Restated Summary Statements” or “Restated Financial Statements”). These Restated
Summary Statements have been prepared by the company and approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company in connection with Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Equity Shares on SME Emerge Platform of National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”)

These Restated Summary Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of:

i) Section 26 of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) read with the applicable provisions
within Rule - 4 to 6 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, as amended;

ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009 (“SEBI Regulations”) (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) and related amendments / clarifications made thereto from time to time;

iii) The terms of reference to our engagements with the Company, requesting us to examine the financial
statements referred to above and proposed to be included in the Draft offer Document / offer Document of the
Company in connection with its proposed initial public offer of equity shares on Emerge Platform of National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) (“IPO” or “SME IPO”) and

iv) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) (“Guidance Note”)

The Restated Summary Statements of the Company have been extracted by the Management from the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial years ended 31% March, 2018, 31% March, 2017, 31%
March, 2016, 31% March, 2015 and 31 March, 2014 which have been approved by the Board of Directors.

Audit of the Financial statements for the years ended 31st March, 2018, 31st March, 2017, 31st March, 2016, 31st

March, 2015 and 31st March, 2014 has been conducted by Company’s Statutory Auditors, M/s G. R. Shetty &
Co., Chartered Accountants (F. R. No. 110093W).
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Further, Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 have been re-audited by us as required under
the SEBI ICDR Regulations. This report, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for the financial years
ended 31st March, 2018, 31st March, 2017, 31st March, 2016, 31st March, 2015 and 31st March, 2014 which
were audited by the Statutory Auditors M/s G. R. Shetty & Co., Chartered Accountants (F. R. No. 110093W) is
based on the audited financial statements of the Company and whose Auditor’s Reports have been relied upon by
us for the said periods.

In accordance with the requirements of sub-clauses (i) and (iii) of clause (b) of sub-section (1) of section 26 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, the
SEBI Regulations, the Revised Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus and Guidance Note on Audit
Reports/Certificates on Financial Information in Offer Documents issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’) and the terms of our engagement agreed with you, we report that:

(i) The “Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in Annexure I to this report, of the Company as
at 315 March, 2018, 31 March, 2017, 31% March, 2016, 31t March, 2015 and 31% March, 2014 are prepared
by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Assets & Liabilities, as restated
have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of
the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies
and Notes to the Restated Summary Statements as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

(i1) The “Restated Statement of Profit & Loss” as set out in Annexure II to this report, of the Company for the
financial years ended 31% March, 2018, 31% March, 2017, 31% March, 2016, 31% March, 2015 and 31% March,
2014 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Profit &
Loss, as restated have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Restated Summary Statements as set out in Annexure IV to
this Report.

(iii) The “Restated Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in Annexure III to this report, of the Company for the
financial years ended 31% March, 2018, 315 March, 2017, 315 March, 2016, 315 March, 2015 and 31% March,
2014 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow,
as restated have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant
Accounting Policies and Notes to the Restated Summary Statements as set out in Annexure IV to this
Report.

Based on the above and according to information and explanations given to us, and also as per the reliance placed
on the reports submitted by the statutory auditors M/s G. R. Shetty & Co., Chartered Accountants (F. R. No.
110093W) for the respective periods / years, we are of the opinion that the Restated Financial Statements have
been made after incorporating:

a) Adjustments if any, for the changes in accounting policies retrospectively in respective financial years to
reflect the same accounting treatment as per the changed accounting policy for all the reporting periods.

b) Adjustments for prior period and other material amounts, if any in the respective financial years to which
they relate and there are not qualifications which require adjustments.

c) There are no exceptional and extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts and
qualifications requiring adjustments.

d) These Profits / (Losses) have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after
making such adjustments / restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read
in accordance with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Restated Summary Statements as set
out in Annexure IV to this Report.
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We have examined the following regrouped/ rearranged financial information relating to the Company, proposed
to be included in the Draft offer Document / offer Document (“Offer Document”), as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company and attached to this report for the financial years ended on 31 March, 2018, 31*
March, 2017, 31% March, 2016, 315t March, 2015 and 31 March, 2014.

(i) Restated Statement of Share Capital enclosed as Annexure A

(ii) Restated Statement of Reserves & Surplus enclosed as Annexure B

(iii) Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowings enclosed as Annexure C

(iv) Restated Statement of Principal Terms of Secured Loans And Assets Charged as Security
(Annexure CF1)

(v) Restated Statement of Principal Terms of Unsecured Loans (Annexure CF2)

(vi) Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) enclosed as Annexure D

(vii) Restated Statement of Long Term Provisions enclosed as Annexure E

(viii) Restated Statement of Short Term Borrowings enclosed as Annexure F

(ix) Restated Statement of Trade Payables enclosed as Annexure G

x) Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities enclosed as Annexure H

(xi) Restated Statement of Short Term Provisions enclosed as Annexure I

(xii) Restated Statement of Fixed Assets enclosed as Annexure J

(xiii) Restated Statement of Non-Current Investments enclosed as Annexure K

(xiv) Restated Statement of Long Term Loans & Advances enclosed as Annexure L

(xv) Restated Statement of Inventories enclosed as Annexure M

(xvi) Restated Statement of Trade Receivables enclosed as Annexure N

(xvii) Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents enclosed as Annexure O

(xviii) Restated Statement of Short Term Loans & Advances enclosed as Annexure P

(xix) Restated Statement of Other Current Assets enclosed as Annexure Q

(xx) Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations and Other Income enclosed as Annexure R

(xxi) Restated Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses enclosed as Annexure S

(xxii) Restated Statement of Other Expenses enclosed as Annexure T

(xxiii) Restated Statement of Finance Costs enclosed as Annexure U

(xxiv) Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortization enclosed as Annexure V

(xxv) Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities as Annexure W

(xxvi) Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions enclosed as Annexure X

(xxvii) Restated Statement of Capitalization as at 31% March, 2018 (pre-issue) and as adjusted for

this issue (post issue) subject to reliance being placed on management representation in
respect of post issue figures contained in the Statement of Capitalization enclosed as
Annexure Y

(xxviii) Restated Summary of Mandatory accounting ratios based on adjusted profits/losses, relating
to earnings per share, net assets value per share and return on net worth enclosed as
Annexure Z

(xxix) Restated Statement of Tax Shelter enclosed as Annexure AA

(xxx) Restated Statement of Dividend Declared enclosed as Annexure AB

According to the information and explanations given to us and also as per the reliance placed on the reports
submitted by the statutory auditors M/s G. R. Shetty & Co., Chartered Accountants (F. R. No. 110093W), in our
opinion, the Restated Financial Statements for the years ended March 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014 read
with Restated Significant Accounting Policies disclosed in Annexure IV are prepared after making adjustments
and regroupings / reclassification as considered appropriate (Refer Annexure IV) and have been prepared in
accordance with the Act, Rules, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

We, M/s. SVK & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (F. R. No. 118564W) have been subjected to the peer
review process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate
No. 009326 dated September 16, 2016 issued by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAL

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements referred to above are based on the Audited financial

statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and ICDR Regulations.
The Financial Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the Company.
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The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit reports
issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the
financial statements referred to therein.

We have no responsibility to update our report for the events and circumstances occurring after the date of our
report.

In our opinion, the above financial information contained in Annexure I to Annexure AB read with respective
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Restated Summary Statements as set out in Annexure IV are
prepared after making adjustments and regroupings as considered appropriate and have been prepared in
accordance with paragraph B, Part II of Schedule II of the Act, the SEBI Regulations, The Revised Guidance Note
on Reports in Company Prospectus and Guidance Note on Audit Reports/Certificates on Financial Information in
Offer Documents issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) to the extent applicable, as
amended from time to time, and in terms of our engagement as agreed with you. We did not perform audit tests
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on individual balances of account or summaries of selected transactions,
and accordingly, we express no such opinion thereon.

Consequently the financial information has been prepared after making such regroupings and retrospective
adjustments as were, in our opinion, considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these
regroupings and adjustments, the amount reported in the financial information may not necessarily be same as
those appearing in the respective audited financial statements for the relevant years.

This report is intended solely for the use of Management and for the inclusion in the offer Document in
connection with the proposed Initial Public Offer — SME IPO of the Company and is not to be used, referred to or
distributed for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these restated financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‘s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company‘s preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the restated
financial statements read together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Act in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
to the extent applicable;
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a) In the case of Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 315 March, 2018, 31% March, 2017, 31 March, 2016, 31% March, 2015 and 31% March, 2014;

b) In the case of the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profits of the Company for the Years ended on
that date; and

¢) In the case of the Restated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the Years ended on
that date.

For, SVK & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. — 118564W

CA. Shilpang V. Karia
Partner
M. No.: 102114

Place: Mumbai
Date: 6" September, 2018
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ANNEXURE-I
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (AS RESTATED)

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As at
Particulars Annx 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
g 3 3 g 3
(1)  Equity & Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital A 675.00 67.50 67.50 67.50 67.50
(b) Reserves & Surplus B 1,160.95 1,546.03  1,364.99 1,169.94 | 960.31
1,835.95 1,613.53 1,432.49 1,237.44 1,027.81
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings C 850.04 675.07 439.30 117.75 218.85
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities D 6.07 5.43 5.64 2.51 -
(c) Other Non-Current Liabilities - - - - -
(d) Long-term provisions E 10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97 7.53
866.56 693.52 454.84 128.23 226.38
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings F 1,498.98 1,376.50 = 1,399.03 | 1,403.45 | 1,397.14
(b) Trade payables G
- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises - - - - -
- Dues to Other Than Micro & Small 16533 5013 2426 6160 | 6118
Enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities H 709.63 235.68 337.59 400.88 283.51
(d) Short-term provisions | 82.90 91.06 93.84 100.34 336.14
2,456.83  1,753.38 1,854.71 1,966.27 2,077.97
Total 5,159.34  4,060.44 @ 3,742.04 3,331.94 3,332.17
Assets
(4) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed Assets J
- Property, Plant & Equipment 212.41 217.58 240.97 219.58 240.45
- Intangible Assets - - - - -
- Capital Work-In-Progress - - - - -
(b) Non-current investments K 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
(¢) Deferred Tax Assets D - - - - 0.32
(d) Long-term loans and advances L 478.60 440.73 495.59 358.20 351.74
(e) Other non-current assets - - - - -
696.01 663.31 741.57 582.77 597.51
(5) Current Assets
(a) Inventories M 4.42 25.69 73.83 137.78 137.58
(b) Trade Receivables N 2,999.28  2,689.60 @ 2,397.72 @ 2,138.39 @ 1,767.14
(c) Cash & Bank Balances (0] 145.97 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances P 1,301.83 624.36 346.92 262.80 705.21
(e) Other Current Assets Q 11.83 1.08 1.08 3.84 1.44
4,463.33  3,397.12  3,000.48 @ 2,749.16 @ 2,734.66
Total 5,159.34  4,060.44 @ 3,742.04 3,331.94 3,332.17

Note: The above statement should be read with the restated statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures II, III and IV
respectively
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ANNEXURE-II

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS (AS RESTATED)

(Amt. ¥ in lakh)

For the Year ended

Particulars ADDX 1 0318 31-03-17 | 31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14

Continuing Operations

Revenue from operations: R

- Revenue From Sale of Services 4,499.00 4,478.60 4,482.55 4,596.57 | 4,587.04
Net Revenue from operations 4,499.00 4,478.60 = 4,482.55 4,596.57  4,587.04
Other income R 9.45 9.47 15.89 15.65 10.27
Total Revenue (A) 4,508.45 4,488.07 @ 4,498.44 4,612.23 | 4,597.31
Expenses:

Cost of Materials & Stores Consumed - - - - -
Purchase of Stock-in-trade - - - - -
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade - - - - -

Employee Benefits Expenses S 3,241.77 3,020.81 2,961.93 3,132.36 | 2,924.58
Other Expenses T 566.82 865.42 919.00 871.74 1,062.74
Total Expenses (B) 3,808.59  3,886.22 @ 3,880.93 @ 4,004.10 3,987.32
E;;;‘;L‘fj Defore Interest, Taxes, 699.86 60185 61752  608.12  609.98
Finance Costs U 374.04 303.20 307.71 274.20 265.96
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses \Y% 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.77 32.86

Net Profit before exceptional items,
extraordinary items and tax (C=A-B) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17

Exceptional Items (D) - - - - -

Net Profit before extraordinary items
and tax (E=C-D) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
Extraordinary Items (F) - - - - -

Net Profit before tax (G=E-F) 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
Provision for Tax

- Current Tax 81.81 89.97 92.86 98.82 99.91
- Tax adjustment of prior years (3.26) 0.68 (0.84) (0.12) (0.17)
- Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 0.63 0.21) 3.14 2.83 (1.94)
- MAT Credit Entitlement - - - - -
Tax Expense For The Year (H) 79.19 90.44 95.16 101.53 97.81
Restated Net Profit after tax from

Continuing Operations 22241 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36
(I=G-H)

Net Profit from Discontinuing ) ) ) ) )
Operations (J)

Restated Net Profit for the year from

total operations (K=I+J) 22241 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36

Note: The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, cash flow statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, III and IV
respectively
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ANNEXURE-III

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS RESTATED)

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

For the Year ended
31-03-18  31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

Particulars

1.Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary item 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
Adjustments for:

Depreciation Expenses 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.77 32.86
Finance Cost 374.04 303.20 307.71 274.20 265.96
Interest Received / Other Non-Operative Receipts (9.45) 9.47) (15.89)  (15.65) (10.27)

Operating Profit before Changes in Operating 690.41 592.38 601.63 592.47 599.71
Assets & Liabilities

Adjustments for:

Inventories 21.27 48.14 63.95 (0.20) (0.21)
Trade Receivables (309.67) (291.88)  (259.33) (371.25) (83.29)
Short Term & Long Term Loans & Advances (706.41)  (228.74) (227.70) 434.64 | (337.92)
Other Current Assets (10.76) 0.00 2.76 (2.40) 3.95
Trade Payables 115.20 25.87 (37.34) 0.42 (18.69)
Other Current Liabilities 473.95 (101.91) (63.29) 117.36 (94.88)
Other Non-Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Short Term & Long Term Provisions (2.58) 3.25 1.38  (234.27) 233.33
Other Non-Current Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities (419.00)  (545.27) @ (519.57) (55.70)  (297.70)
Cash Flow from Extra-Ordinary Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Generated from Operations 271.41 47.11 82.06 536.77 302.01
Taxes Paid (95.64) (87.39) (91.79) (98.48) = (100.85)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 175.77 (40.28) (9.73) 438.29 201.16
2. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Fixed Assets / Other Assets Purchased (Net) (19.05) (3.78)  (40.99) (1.90) 4.98
Interest Received/ Other Non-Operative Receipts 9.45 9.47 15.89 15.65 10.27
Net Cash from Investing Activities 9.59) 5.69 (25.10) 13.75 15.25
3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Short term borrowings 122.47 (22.52) (4.43) 6.31 491
Proceeds from Long term borrowings 174.98 235.77 321.55  (101.10) (49.16)
Finance Cost (374.04) (303.20)  (307.71) (274.20) @ (265.96)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (76.60) (89.95) 9.41 (368.98) (310.20)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash 89.58 (124.54) (25.42) 83.06 (93.79)
Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29 217.08
year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 145.97 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29
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Note:
(Amt. X In Lakh)

1. Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents:

Particulars 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 = 31-03-15 31-03-14
Cash on Hand 59.14 17.07 50.94 51.14 108.16
Balances with Scheduled Banks

In Current Accounts 86.83 39.32 129.98 155.21 15.12
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 145.97 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29

2. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting
Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements specified under the Companies Act, 1956 (which are deemed to be applicable
as Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014).

3. Figures in Brackets represents outflow.

4. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, statement of profit & loss,

significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II and IV
respectively
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ANNEXURE-1V

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Accompanying Financial Statements (As Restated)

The Company

KHFM HOSPITALITY AND FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED (the Company) was originally
incorporated as KALPATARU'S HOSPITALITY & FACITLIY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with Certificate of Incorporation dated January 27, 2006 issued by
the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra, (CIN U74930MH2006PTC159290).

Pursuant to having passed necessary resolution in terms of Section 21 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the approval of
the Central Government signified in writing having been accorded thereto under Section 21 of the Companies Act,
1956, read with Government of India, Department of Company Affairs, New Delhi, Notification No. G.S.R 507 (E)
dated 24/06/1985 vide SRN B45036902 dated 10/08/2012 the name of the said company was changed to KHFM
Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private Limited, w.e.f. August 10th, 2012.

Further, pursuant to Special Resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on May
18th 2018, the company was converted into a Public Limited Company and consequently, name of the Company was
changed from “KHFM Hospitality & Facility Management Services Private Limited” to "KHFM Hospitality &
Facility Management Services Limited" vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated May 30th, 2018 issued by the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Corporate Identification Number of our Company is
U74930MH2006PLC159290.

Nature of Operations

The Company is engaged in the business activities of Facility Management (including House Keeping and Pest
Control), Hospitality Management & Catering, Horticulture and Gardening and Security Services, and such other
related activities.

L. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements as restated are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated on a
going concern basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their accrual to comply in all material aspects with
the applicable accounting principles and applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 211 (3C) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and read with general circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
(upto 31st March, 2014) and Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.The accounting policies have been consistently applied
by the Company; and the accounting policies not referred to otherwise, are in conformity with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles ('Indian GAAP").

The Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018, 31st March, 2017, 2016 and 2015 have been prepared
in accordance with Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March
2014 have been prepared in accordance with Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956. For the purpose of
inclusion in the offer document, audited financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013. The adoption of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 do not impact recognition and
measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, adoption of Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013 has significant impact on presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements for these
years.
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The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company; and the accounting policies not referred to
otherwise, are in conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ('Indian GAAP'). The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported balances
of assets as on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in
the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

Change in accounting estimate

Pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 being effective from 1 April 2014, the Company has revised the depreciation rates
on fixed assets as per the useful life specified in Part ‘C’ of Schedule II of the Act.

The following significant accounting policies are adopted in the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements:

1. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales of Services:
Sales of services are recognized as and when the services are performed / transferred in terms of the agreement /
arrangements with the parties. Revenue from Sale of Services are recorded net of taxes.

Interest:
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Rent Income:
Rent Income is recognized on the basis of agreed periodic amount decided through agreement.

2. Tangible Fixed assets
Gross fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating to acquisition and
installation. Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

3. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) at the rate and manner prescribed
in schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 up to the years ended on 31/03/2014. For the period after 01/04/2014,
the depreciation on fixed assets is provided at the rates arrived at on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life
and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 as per Written down Value
Method (WDV) only.

4. Investments
Company's Investments are Non-Current Investments in nature being Investment in Shares of Bank. Non-Current
Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution in the value of Investments is made for each investment
individually if such decline is other than temporary.

5. Inventories

Inventories of Goods/components that are consumed in performing services are stated at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises all cost of purchase and other costs which are being incurred in bringing
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the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formula used is ‘Weighted Average cost’. Due
allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past
experience of the Company.

Retirement Benefits & Other Employee benefits
Defined-contribution plans:
Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

Defined-benefit plans:

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made covering all the period.

Leave encashment expenditure, if any is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave encashed and paid.
Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

Lease accounting

Operating Leases: Assets acquired on lease where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are
recognized as an expense in the statement of statement of profit and loss. Initial direct cost in respect of the lease
acquired are expensed out in the year in which such costs are incurred.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are
amortized equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit
and loss account.

Taxes on Income
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) and deferred tax charge or credit.

Current tax -Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax liability computed
after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax -Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the differences between
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed
depreciation and minimum alternate tax under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its
realization, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets are reviewed to reassure realization. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by
applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and
also after the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors,
if any.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a
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present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot
be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.
Contingent assets are not recognized.

12.Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank & on hand.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

13.Segment Reporting
In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Company has identified its business segment as "Hospitality & Facility Management
Services". There are no other primary reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are
restricted to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not
applicable.

14.Other Non-Current Assets
Other Non-Current Assets includes expenses incurred in relation to Initial Public Offer (IPO) to be written off in
the year of Public Issue.

II. NOTES TO RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014 are prepared as per the revised schedule VI and financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2015, year ended March 31, 2016, year ended March 31, 2017 and year ended
March 31, 2018 are prepared as per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the figures of the previous
years have also been re-classified to confirm to classification as per the Schedule III. The adoption of revised schedule
VI and Schedule III for the figures of the previous years does not impact recognition and measurement principles
followed for the preparation of these financial statements.

1. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation that may, require an outflow
of the Company's resources.

2. Disclosure as required u/s. 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
As per the information furnished by the company, there are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues and which are outstanding as the respective year end and the same has been relied upon by
us.

3. As per the information furnished by the company, there are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues and which are outstanding as the respective year end and the same has been relied upon by
us.

4. Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting Standard — 22: “Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the
end of the year is as under:
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
u 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
(DTA) /DTL on Timing 9.24 10.10 9.24 5.38 2.38
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Particulars For the Year Ended
" 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Difference in Depreciation as
per Companies Act and
Income Tax Act.
(DTA) on account of gratuity
provision (3.18) (4.67) (3.59) (2.87) (2.70)
Net Deferred Tax
(Asset)/Liability 6.07 5.43 5.64 2.51 0.32)
5. Directors' Remuneration:
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Directors' Salary 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 4.00

Total 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 4.00

6. Auditors' Remuneration:
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
a. As Auditors
Statutory & Tax Audit Fees 1.70 1.10 1.10 2.57 0.70

Total 1.70 1.10 1.10 2.57 0.70

7. Earnings Per Share :

Earnings per Share have been calculated as under:

Earnings per Share have been calculated as under:

Particulars 2017-18
A. Number of Shares at the
beginning of the year 6,75,000

Shares issued during the year -

- Allotment (Bonus Issue)

(17th March, 2018) (9:1) 60,75,000
B. Total Number of equity

shares outstanding at the end

of the year 67,50,000
C. Weighted average number

of equity shares outstanding

during the year (Considering

Bonus Issue) 67,50,000
D. Net profit after tax

available for equity

shareholders (as restated) 222.41

E. Basic and Diluted earnings
per share (%) (D/C) 3.29

2016-17

6,75,000

6,75,000

67,50,000

181.04

2.68

For the Year Ended

2015-16

6,75,000

6,75,000

67,50,000

195.05

2.89

2014-15 2013-14
6,75,000 6,75,000
6,75,000 6,75,000

67,50,000 67,50,000

209.63 213.36

3.11 3.16

8. Figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever practicable and considered necessary.

9. The management has confirmed that adequate provisions have been made for all the known and determined
liabilities and the same is not in excess of the amounts reasonably required to be provided for.
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10. The balances of trade payables, trade receivables, loans and advances, other current & other non-current assets are

11.

unsecured and considered as good are subject to confirmations of respective parties concerned.
Employee benefits:

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee Benefits as per an actuarial
valuation carried out by an independent actuary. The disclosures as envisaged under the standard are as under:

(a) Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

For the Year Ended
2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
4 4 4 4 4

Particulars

1. The amounts recognized
in the Balance Sheet are as
follows:

Present value of unfunded
obligations recognized

Net Liability 11.53 14.11 10.87 8.85 8.32

11.53 14.11 10.87 8.85 8.32

2. The amounts recognized

in the Profit & Loss A/c are

as follows:

Current Service Cost 0.92 1.03 0.87 0.80 0.92
Interest on Defined Benefit 1.09 0.80 0.68 0.67 0.78
Obligation

Net Actuarial Losses /

(Gains) Recognized in Year (4.58) 1.42 0.47 (0.93) (2.05)

Past Service Cost - - - - -

Total, Included in “Salaries,
allowances & welfare”

(2.58) 3.25 2.02 0.53 (0.36)
3. Changes in the present
value of defined benefit
obligation:
Defined benefit obligation as
at the beginning of the 14.11 10.87 8.85 8.32 8.67
year/period
Service cost 0.92 1.03 0.87 0.80 0.92
Interest cost 1.09 0.80 0.68 0.67 0.78
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) (4.58) 1.42 0.47 (0.93) (2.05)
Past Service Cost - - - - -
Defined benefit obligation
as at the end of the 11.53 14.11 10.87 8.85 8.32
year/period
Current / Non-Current
Liability
Current Liability
(classified as Short Term 1.08 1.10 0.97 0.88 0.79
Provision)
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Non-Current Liability

(classified as Long Term 10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97 7.53
Provision)

11.53 14.11 10.87 8.85 8.32
Benefit Description
Benefit Type
Retirement Age: 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years
Vesting Period: 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years

The principal actuarial
assumptions for the above

are:

Future Salary Rise: 6.60% p.a. 6.50% p.a. 6.50% p.a. 6.50% p.a. 6.50% p.a.

Discount rate per annum: 7.70% p.a. 7.40% p.a. 7.70% p.a. 8.00% p.a. 9.00% p.a.

Withdrawal Rate: (Per 5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to

Annum) graduated scale

Mortality Rate: IALM 9% JALM06-08  IALM06-08  IALMO06-  IALM 06-08
Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 08 Ultimate Ultimate

(b) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company is registered with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner for the Employees’ Provident
Fund Scheme and also with Regional Employees State Insurance Corporation. Contributions to Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance and Labour Welfare Fund are included under head Employee Benefit
Expenses in the Statement of profit and loss.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

For the Year Ended
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 | 2013-14
Employees Provident Fund (EPF) 571.87 483.81 327.12 306.40 290.80
Contribution Employees Provident Fund
(ESIC) 135.78 75.90 38.98 - -
Contribution Labour Welfare Fund 0.48 0.48 0.47 - -
Realizations

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets
and loans and advances are approximately of the same value as stated.

Contractual liabilities
All other contractual liabilities connected with business operations of the Company have been appropriately
provided for.

Amounts in the Financial Statements
Amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest lac rupees. Figures in brackets indicate negative
values.

Previous year's figures

Schedule IIT has become effective from 1st April, 2014 for the preparation of financial statements. This has
significantly impacted the disclosure and presentation made in the financial statements. Figures for the year ended
March 31, 2014 wherever dealt in this statement have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure to the extent possible.
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Leases

Operating Lease

Operating leases are mainly in the nature of godown rent, room rent, rent for equipments, etc. with no restrictions
and are renewable by mutual consent. Lease rental payments made by the Company are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

Lease payments recognized in statement of profit & loss:

(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)
Particulars For the Year Ended
v 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Lease Rentals Paid / Provided for 1.30 4.92 11.87 - 0.16
Material Adjustments

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated financial statements, whenever required, by
reclassification of the corresponding items of assets, liabilities and cash flow statement, in order to ensure
consistency and compliance with requirement of Schedule VI and Accounting Standards.

Statement of Adjustments in the Financial Statements:
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
et 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

Net Profits after tax and extraordinary
items as per audited accounts but 217.91 176.62 192.89 210.40 213.97
before Adjustments: (A)

Adjustment on Account of :
1. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of

Gratuity Provision 14.11 (3.25) (2.02) (0.53) 0.36
2. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of

Deferre d(Tax i’rovi sjion (4.67) 1.07 3.34 0.03 (1.14)
i”n (i(ri;le/ (Less) : Adjustment of Rent ) i i 045 0.63
4. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of

Income Tax AY 12-13 0.50 ) ) (050) )

5. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of (3.14) i ) )
Shares Investment )

6. Add / (Less) : 50% Interest portion

on business loan being (0-86) 9.86 ) ) )

7. Adjustment of IT Provision 7.55 (3.26) 0.84 (0.22) (0.45)
Total (B) 4.50 4.43 2.16 0.77) (0.61)
Net Profit as Restated (A+B) 222.41 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36
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NOTE ON RESTATEMENTS:-

1.

Provision for Gratuity

The company had provided for gratuity for the years ended on 31st March, 2013 to 31st March, 2018 in FY 17-18
by classifying expenses related to FY 12-13 to FY 16-17 as prior period expenses. For the purpose of Restatement
the figures for gratuity provision related to FY 13-14 to FY 17-18 have been debited to statement of profit and
loss in the respective years and gratuity provision related FY 12-13 has been adjusted in the opening reserves, on
the basis of actuarial valuation.

Adjustment of Deferred Tax Provision & Adjustment to Opening Reserves

Adjustment of deferred tax provision [being deferred tax (asset) / liability] is on account of some restated
temporary differences being restated unpaid gratuity, as the same has not been worked out in the books of
accounts of the company. However, the same has been provided for in the year ended 31st March, 2018.

Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) as on 31st March, 2013 has not been worked out in the books of accounts of the
company and the same has been adjusted in the opening reserves as on 1st April 2013

Shares in Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd actually of *5 Lacs as on 1st April, 2013 whereas the same has been recorded
in the books of accounts at ¥1,85,875/-. The investments has been restated in the restated financial statements at
% 5 Lacs and balance amount of ¥3,14,125/- has been adjusted in the opening reserves. However, the same has
also been duly booked by the company in FY 17-18 by way of prior period adjustment.

Restated Opening Reserves after considering adjustment as per point no. 1 & 2 above are as follows:

Particulars Amount X in Lakh)
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial statements 131.25
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as per last financial statements 620.03
Add : Deferred Tax Adjustment as at 3 1st March, 2013 1.37
(Less) : Income Tax Adjustment as on 31st March, 2013 (0.17)
(Less) : Gratuity Provision as at 31st March, 2013 (8.67)
Add : Shares of Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. 3.14
Total Adjustments to Opening Reserves (4.33)
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss (Restated) Opening 1st April, 2013 615.70
Total Opening Reserves (Restated) 746.95

Adjustment of Rent Income
Adjustment of Rent Income is on account of reason that the rent income was booked net of TDS in the audited
financial statements whereas the same is grossed up in the restated financial statements.

Adjustment of Income Tax AY 12-13

Adjustment of Income Tax AY 12-13 is on account of income tax paid in response to an intimation received from
Income Tax Department and tax paid duly paid against the same, which is debited as tax adjustment of prior years
in restated financial statements instead of long term advances as per audited financial statements.

Adjustment of Share Investment

Adjustment of Share Investment is on account of the reason being Shares in Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd actually of
% 5 Lakh as on 1st April, 2013 whereas the same has been recorded in the books of accounts at I 1,85,875/-. The
investments has been restated in the restated financial statements at ¥ 5 Lacs and balance amount of ¥ 3,14,125/-
has been adjusted in the opening reserves. However, the same has also been duly booked by the company in FY
17-18 by way of prior period adjustment.

137



18.

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

Interest on Business Loan 50%

Adjustment of interest on business loan is on account of interest on business loan in joint name of the company
and director being utilized equally, but entire interest being debited in the books of accounts of the company in
FY 16-17 has been restated @ 50% only, which is duly treated as prior period income in the books of accounts in
FY 17-18.

Adjustment of IT Provision
Adjustment of IT Provision is on account of restated taxable income arrived at after giving effect of above
mentioned material adjustments and as per normal rules of income tax provision.

Material Regrouping in Restated Financial Statements

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Restated Summary Statements, wherever required, by a
reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows in order to bring
them in line with the groupings as per the audited financials of the Company prepared in accordance with
Schedule III and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2009 (as amended) The following tables signify material regroupings carried out in

restated financial statements:

Table 1: Reconciliation of Long Term Borrowings
1.) Current Maturity of Long Term Debts restated under Other Current Liabilities.

2.) Payments made from term loan account at the time of initial disbursement was wrongly recorded in books of
accounts which is correctly restated in the restated financial statements and the same has been duly recorded in the

books of accounts in FY 17-18.

(Amt. T in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Long Term Borrowings as per
AFS 1,217.13 840.01 717.71 441.15 424.33
Current Maturity of Long
Term Debt (367.08) (159.06) (272.53) (317.52) (199.60)
Payment from Term Loan - (5.88) (5.88) (5.88) (5.88)
Long Term Borrowings as
Restated 850.04 675.07 439.30 117.75 218.85

Table 2: Reconciliation of Long Term Provisions

Closing Gratuity Provision restated under Long Term Provision as per actuary valuation report instead of Other

Current Liabilities as per Audited Financial Statements (AFS)

(Amt. Tin Lakh)

2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
10.45 - - -

Particulars
Long Term Provisions as per
AFS
Gratuity Provision (Long
Term Portion as per Actuarial -
Valuation Report)
Long Term Provisions as
Restated

13.02 9.90 7.97

10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97

2013-14

7.53

7.53

Table 3: Reconciliation of Short Term Borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on short term borrowings restated under Other Current Liabilities.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Short Term Borrowings as per
AFS 1,498.98 1,390.38 1,399.03 1,417.62 1,397.14
Interest accrued but not due - (13.88) - (14.16) -
Long Term Borrowings as
Restated 1,498.98 1,376.50 1,399.03 1,403.45 1,397.14
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Table 4: Reconciliation of Trade Payables
1.) Advances to Suppliers restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of netting off under Trade Payables.
2.) Excess amount of rent received restated under other payables under current liabilities instead of trade payables as

per Audited Financial Statements.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Trade Payables as per AFS 164.93 50.13 24.26 61.60 61.18
Advances to Suppliers 0.41 - - - -
Rent Received in Advance (0.01) - - - -
Trade Payables as Restated 165.33 50.13 24.26 61.60 61.18

Table 5: Reconciliation of Other Current Liabilities

1)  Current Maturity of Long Term Debts restated under Other Current Liabilities instead of Short Term Borrowings
as per Audited Financial Statements (AFS)

2) Provision for salary, wages & telephone exps .restated under short term provisions instead of Other Current
Liabilities as per Audited Fin Statements.

3)  Security Deposits restated under Other Current Liabilities

4)  Interest accrued but not due restated under Other Current Liabilities

5) Excess amount of rent received restated under other payables instead of trade payables as per Audited Financial

Statements.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Other Current Liabilities as 342.54 62.74 65.06 69.19 31035
per AFS
Current Maturity of Long 367.08 159.06 272.53 317.52 199.60
Term Debt
Provision for Salary & Wages - - - - (235.44)
Security Deposits - - - - 9.00
Interest accrued but not due - 13.88 - 14.16 -
Rent Received in Advance 0.01 - - - -
Other Current Liabilities as 709.63 235.68 337.59 400.88 283.51
Restated

Table 6: Reconciliation of Short Term Provisions

1)  Closing Gratuity Provision (short term portion) restated under Short Term Provision as per Actuarial Valuation
Report .

2) Difference in Income Tax Provision (Restated) and as per Audited Financial Statements (AFS)

3) Income Tax Provision related to earlier years adjusted against advance tax and TDS during FY 13-14

4)  Salary Payable restated under Short Term Provisions instead of Other Current Liabilities instead of Other
Current Liabilities as per Audited Financial Statements (AFS)

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Short Term Provisions as per 173.90 86.71 92.86 98.62 279.55
Gratuity Provision (Short
Term Portion as per Actuarial - 1.10 0.97 0.88 0.79
Valuation Report)
Diff in IT Provision (4.29) 3.26 0.00 0.84 0.62
Income Tax Provision related
to earlier years adjusted (86.71) - - - (180.26)
against advance tax and TDS
Salary Payable - - - - 235.44
Short Term Provisions as 82.90 91.06 93.84 100.34 336.14

Restated
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Table 7: Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets)
Deferred Tax Assets Restated on account of DTA on closing balances of gratuity as per actuarial valuation report.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Deferred Tax Liabilities /
(Assets) as per AFS 6.07 10.10 9.24 2.76 (0.10)
DTA provision on Opening i i ) i (137)
Balance
Difference in deferred tax
provision during the year i (1.07) (3.34) (0.03) 114
DTA provision related to i (3.59) (0.25) (0.22) )
earlier years
Deferred Tax Asscts as 6.07 5.43 5.64 251 (0.32)

Restated

Table 8: Reconciliation of Non-Current Investments
Shares in Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd actually of 5 Lacs as on 1st April, 2013 whereas the same has been recorded in the
books of accounts at ¥1,85,875/-. The investments has been restated in the restated financial statements at ¥ 5 Lacs and
balance amount of ¥3,14,125/- has been adjusted in the opening reserves. However, the same has also been duly
booked by the company in FY 17-18 by way of prior period adjustment.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Investments as per AFS 5.00 1.86 1.86 1.86 1.86
Adjustment in Opening ; 3.14 3.14 3.14 3.14
Reserves
Investments as Restated 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

Table 9 : Reconciliation of Long Term Loans & Advances
1.) TDS Receivable restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Long Term Loans & Advances as per
Audited Financial Statements.
2.) Advances given restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Long Term Loans & Advances as per
Audited Financial Statements.
3.) Security Deposits received restated under Other Current Liabilities instead of Long Term Loans & Advances as per
Audited Financial Statements.
4.) Income Tax for AY 12-13 paid during FY 14-15 in response to an intimation received from Income Tax
Department restated as tax adjustments of Prior Year which was grouped under Long Term Loans & Advances as per
Audited Financial Statements.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Long Term Loans &
Advances as per AFS 481.15 530.49 591.50 460.30 676.70
TDS Receivable (2.55) (89.26) (95.41) (101.60) (283.17)
Advances Given - - - (49.97)
Security Deposits Received - - - - 8.19
Income Tax Paid AY 12-13
(As per Intimation) i (0.50) (0.50) (0.50) )
Long Term Loans & 478.60 440.73 495.59 358.20 351.74

Advances as Restated
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Table 10 : Trade Receivables
1.) Advances given restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of trade receivables as per Audited Financial

Statements.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Trade Receivables as per AFS 2,999.28 2,689.60 2,397.72 2,138.39 1,851.36
Advances Given - - - - (84.22)

Trade Receivables as

2,999.28 2,689.60 2,397.72 2,138.39 1,767.14
Restated

Table 11 : Reconciliation of Short Term Loans & Advances
1.) TDS Receivable relating to earlier year adjusted against income tax provision and only net refund receivable shown
in restated and TDS for the respective current year restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Long
Term Loans & Advances as per Audited Financial Statements.
2.) Advances given restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Long Term Loans & Advances as per
Audited Financial Statements.
3.) Site Advances given restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Other Current Assets as per Audited
Financial Statements.
4.) Advances to Suppliers restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of netting off under Trade Payables.
5.) Payments made from term loan account at the time of initial disbursement was wrongly recorded in books of
accounts which is correctly restated in the restated financial statements and the same has been duly recorded in the
books of accounts in FY 17-18.

(Amt. T in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Short Term Loans &
Advances as per AFS 182.35 ) i i 473.98
TDS / IT Refund Receivable (84.16) 89.26 95.41 101.60 102.91
Advances Given - - - - 134.20
Site Advances 1,203.24 540.98 257.38 167.07 -
Payment from Term Loan (5.88) (5.88) (5.88) (5.88)

Advances to Suppliers 0.41 - - - -

Short Term Loans &
Advances as Restated 1,301.83 624.36 346.92 262.80 705.21

Table 12 : Other Current Assets

1.) Rent Receivable actual and rent receivable on account of grossing up of rent income restated under other current
assets.

2.) Site Advances given restated under Short Term Loans & Advances instead of Other Current Assets as per Audited
Financial Statements.

3.) Share Issue Expenses restated under Other Current Assets instead of Misc. Exps. as per Audited Financial
Statements.

4.) 50% of the Interest on Business loan from Deutsche Bank receivable from Director being joint applicant along with
the company, being reduced from finance cost in FY 16-17 in restated financial statements, which is duly treated as
prior period income by the company in books of accounts in FY 17-18.

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
gchSer Current Assets as per 1,203.24 531.12 25738 169.84 ;
Rent Receivable 1.08 1.08 1.08 1.08 1.44
Site Advances (1,203.24) (540.98) (257.38) (167.07) -
Share Issue Expenses 10.76 - - - -
Interest on Business Loan in
. - 9.86 - - -
joint name.

Other Current Assets as 11.83 1.08 1.08 3.84 .44

Restated
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Table 13: Revenue from Sale of Services
Revenue from Sale of Services shown net of Service Tax / Goods & Service Tax in restated financial statements in
uniformity with presentation aspect as per Schedule III requirements.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from Sale of 4,993.21 4,533.38 4,511.52 4,633.46 4,625.43
Services as per AFS
Service Tax / Goods &

i T (494.20) (54.78) (28.97) (36.89) (38.40)
Revenue from Sale of 4,499.00 4,478.60 4,482.55 4,596.57 4,587.04

Services as Restated

Table 14: Reconciliation of Other Income
Rent Income was booked inclusive of Service Tax and net of TDS in the audited financial statements whereas the
same is restated at actual rent income exclusive of service tax and grossed up by TDS in the restated financial
statements.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Other Income as per Audited

Financial Statements 9.45 9.47 16.36 16.36 10.33
Rent Income Grossed up by

TDS and shown exclusive of - - 0.47) (0.71) (0.06)
service tax.

Other Income as Restated 9.45 9.47 15.89 15.65 10.27

Table 15: Reconciliation of Cost of Materials Consumed

1.) Cost of Materials, components, spares and such other items procured and utilized so as to facilitate provision of

services are being considered as operating cost in other expenses under restated financial statements instead of Cost of

Materials consumed as per Audited Financial Statements.

2.) Consumption of Materials, Components & Spares shown net of input GST credit in restated financial statements.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Cost of Materials consumed as
per Audited Financial Statements 347.24 642.72 654.24 203.35 84.09
Input GST on Purchases (21.60)
Rent Receivable (325.64) (642.72) (654.24) (203.35) (84.09)
Cost of Materials Consumed as

Restated
Table 16: Reconciliation of Employee Benefit Expenses
1.) The company had provided for gratuity for the years ended on 31st March, 2013 to 31st March, 2018 in FY 17-18
by classifying expenses related to FY 12-13 to FY 16-17 as prior period expenses. For the purpose of Restatement the
figures for gratuity provision related to FY 13-14 to FY 17-18 have been debited to statement of profit and loss in the
respective years and gratuity provision related FY 12-13 has been adjusted in the opening reserves, on the basis of
actuarial valuation.
2.) Directors Remuneration restated under Employment Cost instead of Other Expenses as per Audited Financial
Statements.

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Employee Benefit Exps. as 3217.77 2,993.56 2.935.91 3,107.84 2,920.94
per AFS
Gratuity Provision made in
respective years in Restated - 3.25 2.02 0.53 (0.36)
Financial Statements
Directors Remuneration 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 4.00
Employee Ben Exps. Restated 3,241.77 3,020.81 2,961.93 3,132.36 2,924.58
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Table 17 : Reconciliation of Other Expenses

1.) Cost of Materials, components, spares and such other items procurred and utilized so as to facilitate provision of

services are being considered as operating cost in other expenses under restated financial statements instead of Cost of

Materials consumed as per Audited Financial Statements.

2.) Bank Charges restated under Finance Cost instead of Other Expenses as per Audited Financial Statements.

3.) Directors Remuneration restated under Employment Cost instead of Other Expenses as per Audited Financial

Statements.

4.) Service Tax / Goods & Service Tax on Sale of Services netted off against Revenue from Sale of Services which is

debited in other expenses as per Audited Financial Statements.

5.) Commission on Sales restated under Other Expenses instead of Finance Cost as per Audited Financial Statements.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Other Expenses as per AFS 731.01 328.40 340.05 750.57 1,050.28
Cost of Materials 325.64 642.72 654.24 203.35 84.09
Bank Charges - (26.92) (21.85) (20.14) (28.54)
Directors Remuneration (24.00) (24.00) (24.00) (24.00) (4.00)
Service Tax / Goods &

Service Tax (472.77) (54.78) (29.44) (38.05) (39.09)
Commission on Sales 6.78 - - - -
Other Exps. as Restated 566.66 865.42 919.00 871.74 1,062.74

Table 18 : Reconciliation of Finance Cost
1.) Bank Charges restated under Finance Cost instead of Other Expenses as per Audited Financial Statements.
2.) Commission on Sales restated under Other Expenses instead of Finance Cost as per Audited Financial Statements.
3.) 50% of the Interest on Business loan from Deutsche Bank receivable from Director being joint applicant along with
the company, being reduced from finance cost in FY 16-17 in restated financial statements, which is duly treated as
prior period income by the company in books of accounts in FY 17-18.

(Amt. in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Finance Cost as per AFS 380.82 286.13 285.86 254.06 237.41
Bank Charges - 26.92 21.85 20.14 28.54
Commission on Sales (6.78) - - - -
.Inf[erest on Business Loan in i (9.86) ) ) )
joint name.
Finance Cost as Restated 374.04 303.20 307.71 274.20 265.96

Table 19: Reconciliation of Reserves & Surplus
1.) Opening Provision for Deferred Tax Liabilities, Gratuity Provision, Adjustment to Shares Investment and Income
Tax Adjustment as on 1st April 2013 created as per Point No. 17(2) Above.
2.) Year Wise Changes on account of Material Adjustments as per Point No. 17 Above
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Reserves & Surplus as per AFS 1,155.57 1,545.16 1,368.54 1,175.65 965.26
Opening Deferred Tax i i i i (433)

Provision (Restated)
Material Adjustments Year
Wise 4.50 4.43 2.16 (0.77) (0.61)
(Refer Point No. 17)

Impact of Material Adjustments
of Earlier Years 0.87 (3.55) (5.72) (4.94) -

Reserves & Surplus as Restated 1,160.95 1,546.03 1,364.99 1,169.94 960.31

The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, statement of profit & loss and
cash flow statement as appearing in Annexures I, IT and III respectively
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ANNEXURE - A

STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars As At
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16  31-03-15 @ 31-03-14
Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 1,20,00,000 = 7,50,000 @ 7,50,000 7,50,000 | 7,50,000

Share Capital (Amt. ¥ in Lakh) 1,200.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 67,50,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000
Share Capital (Amt. ¥ in Lakh) 675.00 67.50 67.50 67.50 67.50
Total 675.00 67.50 67.50 67.50 67.50

Reconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As At

Particulars
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000

Shares Issued during the year 60,75,000 - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 67,50,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Name of No. of No. of No. of No. of
Sharehol No. of % of Shz;res % of Sha.res % of Sha.res % of Shz;res % of
der Shares held Holding held Holding held Holding held Holding held Holding

Ezgledm 58,04,785 85.997% 5,80,500 86.00% 5,80,500 86.00% 5,80,500 86.00% 5,80,500 86.00%

E‘ggg 9,45,000 | 14.000% 94,500 @ 14.00% @ 94,500 | 14.00% 94,500 14.00% 94,500 @ 14.00%
67,49,785 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000 6,75,000

Shares issued other than cash, bonus issue and shares bought back

For the Year

Particulars 31-03-18 31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14
Equity Shares :
F glly paid up pursuant to co.rltracf[(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
without payment being received in cash
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares 60,75,000 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares bought back Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Unpaid Calls 31-03-18 31-03-17
By Directors Nil Nil
By others Nil Nil
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Notes:

1.

Increase in Authorized Capital

The Company's Authorized Share Capital was ¥ 75 Lacs comprising of 7,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each. The
Company has increased its authorized share capital by passing resolution for increase in its authorized capital
from ¥ 75 Lacs comprising of 7,50,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each to ¥ 1200 Lacs comprising of 1,20,00,000
Equity Shares of X 10/- each, in Extra — Ordinary general meeting held on March 19, 2018..

Issue of Bonus Shares
The Company issued 60,75,000 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 9:1 by capitalization of
Securities Premium and Reserves & Surplus and allotment done on March 23, 2018.

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of * 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit
and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE - B

RESTATED STATEMENT OF RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars As At
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

3 ] ] ] 3
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 131.25 131.25 131.25 131.25 131.25
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year
Less : Utilized for Bonus Issue (131.25) - - - -
Closing Balance (A) - 131.25 131.25 131.25 131.25

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

Opening Balance 1,414.78 1,233.74 1,038.69 829.06 615.70

Add : Profit for the year 222.41 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36

Less : Utilized for Bonus Issue (476.25)

Closing Balance (B) 1,160.95 1,414.78 1,233.74 1,038.69 829.06

TOTAL 1,160.95 1,546.03 1,364.99 1,169.94 960.31
Notes:

1.

3.

Company does not have any Revaluation Reserve.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit
and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-C

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18  31-03-17 31-03-16 = 31-03-15 31-03-14
i g g g g
Long Term Borrowings
Term Loans and Vehicle Loans
From Banks & Financial Institutions 850.04 675.07 439.30 117.75 218.85
TOTAL 850.04 675.07 439.30 117.75 218.85
Current portion of long-term borrowings,
included under Other Current Liabilities 367.08 159.06 272.53 317.52 199.60
TOTAL LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 1,217.13 834.13 711.83 435.27 418.46
The above amount includes:
Secured Borrowings 721.35 687.23 409.86 71.60 110.83
Unsecured Borrowings 495.78 146.91 301.97 363.67 307.63
TOTAL 1,217.13 834.13 711.83 435.27 418.46

Notes:

1. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans and Unsecured Loans are given in
Annexure-CF1 and CF -2 respectively.

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
3. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit
and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as

appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-CF1

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TERMS OF SECURED LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS
SECURITY

A. Working Capital Facilities & Term Loans from Banks
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Name of Sanction = Rate of Re- Moratori

Lender Purpose Amount | interest Securities offered payment um As At
Secured Borrowings 31-03-18 31-03-17
Apna Working 1350.00 | 12.00% Primary Security : On NA
Sahakari Capital p.a. Hypothecation of Stock Demand 1,368.46 1,252.21
Bank (Cash & Book Debts
Ltd. Credit)

Collateral Security :
As per Note 1

Personal Guarantee :
As per Note 2
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Name of
Lender
Secured Borrowings
Deutsche = Working
Bank AG Capital
(Cash
Credit)

Purpose

137.50

Small
Industries
Develop
ment Optionally
Bank Convertibl
Of India e
(SIDBI)  Subordinat
e Debt
(OCSD)

Business 300.00
Loan in

form of

Business 100.00
Sahakari Loan
Bank (Loan
Ltd. Against
Property)
Business
Loan
(Loan
Against
Machineries)
Business
Loan
(Loan
Against
Machineries)
Business
Loan
(Loan
Against
Property)
Business
Loan
(Loan
Against
Property)
Business
Loan
(Loan
Against
Property)

Apna

100.00

19.00

150.00

50.00

Deutsche 206.00

Bank AG

Sanction
Amount

Rate of
interest

10.55%
p.a.

15.50%
p.a.

12.00%
p.a.

12.00%
p.a.

12.00%
p.a.

12.00%
p.a.

12.00%
p.a.

10.50%
p.a.

Securities offered

Security :
As per Note 3

Guarantee :
As per Note 4

Security :
As per Note 5

Guarantee :
As per Note 6

As per Note 7

As per Note 8

As per Note 9

As per Note 10

As per Note 11

As per Note 12

Re-
payment

On
Demand

48
EMIs of
T6.25
Lacs
each
commen
cing
after 36
Months
from the
date of
first
disburse
ment
i.e. June
’15

120
EMIs of
145
Lacs
each
84
EMIs of
T1.11
Lacs
each
48
EMIs of
2043
Lacs
each
60
EMIs of
33.36
Lacs
each
60
EMIs of
T1.125
Lacs
each
180
EMIs of
T2.28
Lacs
each

Moratori

As At
um
31-03-18 31-03-17
NA
130.51 138.17
36
Months = 300.00 273.35
Nil
87.75 94.36
Nil
15.91 26.74
Nil
13.76 -
Nil
106.24 132.43
Nil
46.18 -
Nil
93.60 100.67
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Name of Purpose Sanction Bate of Securities offered Re- Moratori As At
Lender Amount  interest payment um
Secured Borrowings 31-03-18 31-03-17
PNB Business 60.50 11.00% As per Note 13 180 1 Month
Housing Loan p.a. EMIs of 5791 59.68
Finance (Loan % 0.69
Ltd. Against Lacs
Property) each
Comme
ncing
from
Oct.” 16

* The Company has also got sanctioned a working capital demand loan of X 300.00 Lakh in the month of June 18, but
the same has not been utilized till date.

Notes:

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. - Cash Credit ¥1350.00 Lacs

1. Collateral Security :
Registered Equitable Mortgage of Commercial and Residential Properties held in the name of Directors.
2. Guarantee : Personal Guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde.

Deutsche Bank AG — Overdraft ¥ 137.50 Lacs

3. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Residential Property bearing Flat No. 2504, 25th Floor, F Wing,
Building No. 1, Oberoi Splendor, Jogeshwari Vikroli Link Road, Jogeshwari East, Mumbai — 400060, C.T.S No. 1,
375(A) (pt), 16/A, 32/A (pt) of Village Majas at Jogeshwari (E) JVL Road, Mumbai held in the name of Mr.
Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde

4. Guarantee : Personal Guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde

Small Industries Development Bank of India - Business Loan in form of Optionally Convertible Subordinate
Debt (OCSD) ¥ 300.00 Lacs

5. Security: First charge by way of hypothecation of movable assets of the borrower acquired / proposed to be
acquired under the project. Residual charge by way of mortgage of all the immovable assets and hypothecation of
all the movable assets and current assets on which Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd (Co-Operative Bank) has first charge.
6. Guarantee : Irrevocable and unconditional, personal guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property I 100.00 Lacs

7. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Unit No. 305, Thakor House (Antariksh),
Makhwana Road, Marol Junction, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra held in the
name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Machineries ¥ 100.00 Lacs

8. Security: First and exclusive charge and security by way of hypothecation of machineries purchased from 1.)
Eureka Forbes Ltd., 2.) Sharpex Engg., 3) Nayak Eng. Co., 4.) Datarica Dispensing Syst., 5.) Dulero India Pvt. Ltd.,
6.) Unique Clearing Product

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Machineries I 19.00 Lacs

9. Security: First and exclusive charge and security by way of hypothecation of machineries such as Eicher
Tractors, Eicher Tractors Trolly, B.N.T. Plus
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Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property I 150.00 Lacs

10. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Business Premises situated at , Nirma Plaza, Shop No. 1, 2 & 103
Flat Dattatraya held in the name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property I 50.00 Lacs

11. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Unit No. 305, Thakor House (Antariksh),
Makhwana Road, Marol Junction, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra held in the
name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde

Deutsche Bank AG — Business Loan T 260.00 Lacs

12. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Flat No. 2504, Wing F, Fantacy Land, CTS No. 1,
JV Link Road, Opp. Majas Depot, Jogeshwari, Mumbai 400060, Maharashtra, held in the name of Mr. Ravindra
Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde

PNB Housing Finance Limited — Business Loan ¥ 60.50 Lacs

13. Security: Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Flat No. 17, 1% Floor, D3 Green Fields Complex,
Rocks End CHSL, JVLR Jogeshwari East, Mumbai Maharashtra, India 400060, held in the name of Mr. Ravindra
Hegde

ANNEXURE-CF2

STATEMENT OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF UNSECURED LOANS

Details of Unsecured Loans outstanding as at the end of the respective periods from Banks & Financial
Institutions.
Unsecured Loans from Banks are generally at @ 15.50% p.a. to 18.50% p.a. interest rate
Unsecured Loans from Financial Institutions are generally at @ 11.50% p.a. to 24.00% p.a. interest rate
Loans are long term in nature.
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As At
LA LICIILANESS 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
From Banks 110.67 50.99 82.54 143.16 140.71
From Financial Institutions 385.12 95.92 219.43 220.51 166.92
TOTAL 495.78 146.91 301.97 363.67 307.63

Notes:
1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-D

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) / LIABILITIES
(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

Particulars As At
e 31-03-18  31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

Opening Balance (A)

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax

(Asset) / Liability 5.43 5.64 2.51 (0.32) 1.62

Total (A) 5.43 5.64 2.51 (0.32) 1.62

Closing Balances (B)

(DTA) / DTL on Timing

leferenge in Depreciation as per 924 10.10 9.24 538 )38

Companies Act and Income Tax

Act.

(DTA) / DTL on account of

gratuity provision (3.18) (4.67) (3.59) (2.87) (2.70)

Closing Balance of Deferred Tax

(Asset) / Liability (B) 6.07 5.43 5.64 2.51 (0.32)

Current Year Provision (B-A) 0.63 (0.21) 3.14 2.83 (1.94)
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit
and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing
in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-E

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As At
AN 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14
Provision for Gratuity (unfunded) 10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97 7.53
TOTAL 10.45 13.02 9.90 7.97 7.53

Notes:

1. The company had provided for gratuity for the years ended on 31st March, 2013 to 31st March, 2018 in FY 17-18
by classifying expenses related to FY 12-13 to FY 16-17 as prior period expenses. For the purpose of Restatement
the figures for gratuity provision related to FY 13-14 to FY 17-18 have been debited to statement of profit and
loss in the respective years and gratuity provision related FY 12-13 has been adjusted in the opening reserves, on
the basis of actuarial valuation.

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
3. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-F

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As At

PARTICULARS 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 = 31-03-15 31-03-14

Short Term Borrowings

Working Capital Facilities 1,498.98  1,376.50 1,399.03 1,403.45 1,397.14

TOTAL 1,498.98 1,376.50 1,399.03 1,403.45 1,397.14

Interest accrued but not due, included under

Other current liabilities  (short-term - 13.88 - 14.16 -

borrowings)

TOTAL SHORT-TERM 1,498.98 1,390.38 1,399.03 1,417.62 1,397.14

The above amount includes:

Secured Borrowings 1,498.98  1,390.38 1,399.03 1,417.62 1,397.14

Unsecured Borrowings - - - - -

TOTAL 1,498.98 1,390.38  1,399.03 1,417.62 1,397.14
Notes:

1. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans and Unsecured Loans are given in
Annexure-CF1 and CF -2 respectively.

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

3. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit
and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-G

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18 = 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15  31-03-14
Trade Payables
For Goods & Expenses - Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises - - - - -
For Goods & Expenses - Others 16533 50.13 24.26 61.60 61.18
TOTAL 165.33 50.13 24.26 61.60 61.18

Of Above, Due Payable to Related Parties
Payables to Directors / Entities significantly
influenced by directors and/or by their relatives - - - - -

Notes:

1. As per the information furnished by the company, there are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues and which are outstanding as the respective year end and the same has been relied upon by
us.

151



KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

3. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-H

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amt. X In Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18  31-03-17 31-03-16  31-03-15 31-03-14
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
From Banks & Financial Institutions 367.08 159.06 272.53 317.52 199.60
Duties & Taxes / Statutory Liabilities 339.54 62.74 59.66 66.49 74.91
Interest .accrued but not due (Short Term i 13.88 ) 14.16 i
Borrowings)
Security Deposits 3.00 - 5.40 2.70 9.00
Other Payables 0.01 - - - -
TOTAL 709.63 235.68 337.59 400.88 283.51
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-I

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

(Amt. T in Lakh)

As At

PARTICULARS 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Provisions :
For Income Tax (Current) 81.81 89.97 92.86 98.82 99.91
Provision for Salary - - - - 235.03
Provision for Employee Benefits
(Gratuity Provision - Short Term) 1.08 1.10 0.97 0.88 0.79
Provision for Expenses - - - 0.64 0.41
TOTAL 82.90 91.06 93.84 100.34 336.14

Notes:
1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-J

RESTATED STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As At

[T IS 31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

Buildings

Office Premises 72.05 75.84 77.59 79.33 81.09
Equipments

Equipments 135.09 135.97 154.18 132.78 144.87
Vehicles

Vehicles 1.74 2.35 3.72 5.52 11.04
Office Equipments and Furniture &

Fixtures

Office Equipments 0.20 0.24 0.56 0.95 1.70
Furniture & Fixtures 2.23 2.72 3.99 0.62 1.00
Computers & Softwares

Computers, Servers & Networks 1.09 0.46 0.93 0.37 0.74
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 21241 217.58 240.97 219.58 240.45
Transferred to Retained Earnings/ Reserves

Net Property, Plant & Equipment 21241 217.58 240.97 219.58 240.45
Intangible Assets

Total Intangible Assets - - - - -

Capital Work-in-Progress
Total Capital Work-in-Progress - - - - -
Grand Total 21241 217.58 240.97 219.58 240.45

Notes

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and I'V respectively

ANNEXURE-K

RESTATED STATEMENT OF NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amt. X In Lakh)

Shares As at Shares As at Shares As at Shares As at  Shares As at
Particulars 31-03-

31-03-18 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-15 14 31-03-14
Nos 4 Nos 4 Nos 4 Nos 4 Nos 4
Non Current
Investments
(Other Than
Trade, at
Cost)
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Shares As at Shares As at Shares As at Shares As at | Shares As at

Particulars - 3, 03 18 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-15 311'23' 31-03-14
Nos £4 Nos 54 Nos £4 Nos £4 Nos £4
Investment in
Equity,
Unquoted
Shares of

Apna Sahakari| 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00
Bank Ltd.

(Subsidiary

Company)

TOTAL 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00 20,000 5.00

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE- L

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amt. T in Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Security Deposits 478.60 440.73 495.59 358.20 351.74
TOTAL 478.60 440.73 495.59 358.20 351.74
Notes:

1. None of the long term loans and advances as stated above are recoverable from Directors/ Promoters / Promoter
group / Relatives of Directors / Group Company.

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

3. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-M

RESTATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES

(Amt. X In Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Closing Inventories of
Materials, Components & Spares 4.42 25.69 73.83 137.78 137.58
TOTAL 4.42 25.69 73.83 137.78 137.58

As taken, valued and certified by the management of the company.

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-N

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

As At
31-03-18 31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15 31-03-14
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months (Unsecured and
considered Good)
From Entities significantly influenced by

directors and / or relatives
Others 474.57 311.51 269.56 302.76 168.84

PARTICULARS

Outstanding for a period not exceeding 6 months (Unsecured and considered Good)

From Directors / Entities significantly

influenced by directors and / or relatives

Others 2,524.71 2,378.09 2,128.17 1,835.64 1,598.30

TOTAL 2,999.28 2,689.60 2,397.72 2,138.39 1,767.14

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively.

3. List of entities classified as 'Entities significantly influence by directors' has been determined by the Management

and the same is being relied upon by the Auditors.

ANNEXURE-O

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amt. X In Lakh)

As At
AN ) 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
a. Cash on Hand 59.14 17.07 50.94 51.14 108.16
b. Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 86.83 39.32 129.98 155.21 15.12
TOTAL 145.97 56.39 180.93 206.35 123.29

Notes:
1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.
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ANNEXURE-P

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

As At

PARTICULARS 31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15 = 31-03-14

Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise

stated
Advance Payment Against Taxes 98.18 89.26 95.41 101.60 102.91
Advance to Suppliers 0.41 - - - -
Site Advances 869.99 237.63 251.51 161.20 468.10
Loans & Advance to Employees & Others 333.25 297.48 - - 134.20
TOTAL 1,301.83 624.36 346.92 262.80 705.21
Of Above, Advances Recoverable From
Related Parties
Directors / Entities significantly influenced by

. - - - - 129.20
Directors

Notes:

1.
2.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-Q

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Rent Receivable 1.08 1.08 1.08 3.84 1.44
Share Issue Expenses (to the extent not written
off) 10.76 - - - -
TOTAL 11.83 1.08 1.08 3.84 1.44
Notes:

1.
2.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and I'V respectively

ANNEXURE-R

RESTATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
RESTATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM SALE OF SERVICES

(Amt. T in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Sale of Services 4,993.21 4,533.38 4,511.52 4,633.46 4,625.43
Less : Service Tax / Goods & Service Tax 494.20 54.78 28.97 36.89 38.40
Net Sale of Services 4,499.00 4,478.60 4,482.55 4,596.57 4,587.04
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Notes:

1.
2.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-S

RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Amt. X In Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
" 31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

Salary, Wages and Bonus (including directors’ ) 5y0 1 5 44173 257010 281839  2,627.75
remuneration)
Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund
Provision & Other Contribution 705.54 563.43 368.59 306.93 290.45
Staff Welfare Expenses 8.03 15.64 23.24 7.04 6.39

Total 3,241.77 | 3,020.81 2,961.93 3,132.36 2,924.58

Notes:

1.
2.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of

profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and I'V respectively

ANNEXURE-T

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES

(Amt. X In Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

a. Operating Cost
Consumption of Materials, Components & Spares 325.64 642.72 654.24 203.35 84.09
Consumption of Electric, Power and Fuel 5.18 7.78 8.08 12.68 10.99
Rent 1.30 4.92 11.87 - 0.16
Other Operating Expenses 135.14 136.87 104.34 462.71 843.21
Total (a) 467.26 792.29 778.53 678.74 938.44
b. Sales & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement 4.00 7.07 3.37 3.05 2.65
Sales Promotion Expenses - 0.51 4.20 - -
Discount & Commission Expenses 6.78 - - 88.69 3.87
Transportation, Packing & Forwarding Expenses 7.12 2.51 2.02 4.72 10.68
Other Selling & Distribution Expenses - - - - -
Total (b) 17.90 10.09 9.59 96.46 17.20
c. General & Administration Expenses
Rates & Taxes 0.34 3.69 15.15 6.34 29.37
Conveyance, Tour and Travelling Expenses 8.76 7.03 30.20 10.22 14.48
Legal & Professional Expenses 17.00 11.90 21.54 20.38 20.34
Insurance 18.62 1.00 12.01 11.45 7.18
General Administration Expenses 36.94 39.41 51.98 48.16 35.72
Total (c) 81.66 63.03 130.88 96.54 107.10
Total (a+b+c) 566.82 865.42 919.00 871.74 1,062.74
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Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-U

RESTATED STATEMENT OF FINANCE COSTS

(Amt. T In Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Interest on Term Loans 146.28 122.67 117.13 79.81 64.69
Interest on Working Capital Facilities 157.31 153.61 168.73 174.24 172.72
Other Financial Charges 70.45 26.92 21.85 20.14 28.54
Total 374.04 303.20 307.71 274.20 265.96

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-V

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

(Amt. T in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
" 31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Depreciation as per Companies Act 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.77 32.86
Total 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.71 32.86

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as
appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.

ANNEXURE-W

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amt. T In Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16  31-03-15 31-03-14
Service Tax Matters (under dispute) (Refer Note) 625.79 - - - -
Guarantees given by bank on behalf of the Company = 602.19 299.91 323.11 419.76 343.60
Total 1,227.98 299.91 323.11 419.76 343.60

Note : T 625.79 Lacs service tax matters (under dispute) plus applicable interest and penalty.

Note:
The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit

and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing
in Annexures I, I, III and IV respectively.
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1.

ANNEXURE-X

RESTATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the vears and description of

relationship:

AN N AW =

Ravindra Hegde

Sujata Hegde

Kalpataru Pest Control Pvt Ltd
Kalpataru's Pest Control
Kalpataru's Enterprises
Palemar Enterprises

Director (KMP)
Director (KMP)
Entity significantly influenced by Directors
Entity significantly influenced by Directors
Entity significantly influenced by Directors
Entity significantly influenced by Directors

2.

Transactions with Related Parties

Sr.
No

A

Nature of Transactions

Transaction during the Year

Directors' Remuneration
Ravindra Hegde
Sujata Hegde

Advances Given
Ravindra Hegde

Sujata Hegde
Kalpataru's Pest Control
Palemar Enterprises

Advances Received back
Ravindra Hegde

Sujata Hegde

Kalpataru's Pest Control Pvt Ltd
Kalpataru's Pest Control
Palemar Enterprises

Advances Received
Palemar Enterprises

Advances Repaid
Palemar Enterprises

Purchases
Kalpataru's Pest Control
Palemar Enterprises

Closing Balance Dr/(Cr)

For Directors' Remuneration, Advances

Given
Ravindra Hegde (Salary)
Sujata Hegde (Salary)

Ravindra Hegde (Advances Given)

For the Year Ended
31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14

i i i

12.00 12.00 12.00
12.00 12.00 12.00

195.96 293.02 79.37
123.51 67.20 -

- 147.24 -
195.96 - 47.30
123.51 67.20 -

- 242
- 242 -

- 145.78 32.07

Kalpataru Pest Control Pvt Ltd (Advances Given) - - -

Kalpataru's Pest Control (Advances Given)
Palemar Enterprises (Advances Given)

3

12.00
12.00

14.98

86.02
4.81

27.73

5.49
60.56
16.22

109.19
20.82

3

2.50
1.50

47.98

40.02
14.25

78.80

38.55
5.35

(1.00)
(0.25)
12.75
5.49
78.73
32.22
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ANNEXURE-Y

RESTATED CAPITALISATION STATEMENT
(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

. Pre-Issue Post-Issue *
Particulars
As on 31st March, 2018

Debt

Short Term Debt (Short Term Borrowings) 1,498.98 [e]
Long Term Debt (Long Term Borrowings) 1,217.13 [®]
Total Debt 2,716.10 [o]
Shareholders' Fund (Equity) [e]
Share Capital 675.00 [®]
Reserves & Surplus 1,160.95 [o]
Less: Miscellaneous Expenses not w/off - [e]
Total Shareholders' Fund (Equity) 1,835.95 [e]
Long Term Debt/Equity 0.66 [e]
Total Debt/Equity 1.48 [e]

(*) The corresponding post issue figures are not determinable at this stage pending the completion of public issue and
hence have not been furnished.

Notes:

1. The Company's Authorized Share Capital was I75 Lacs comprising of 7,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each. The
Company has increased its authorized share capital by passing resolution for increase in its authorized capital from
%75 Lacs comprising of 7,50,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each to ¥ 1200 Lacs comprising of 1,20,00,000 Equity
Shares of ¥ 10/- each, in Extra — Ordinary general meeting held on March 19, 2018.

2. The Company issued 60,75,000 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 9:1 by capitalization of
Securities Premium and Reserves & Surplus and allotment done on March 23, 2018.

3. Short term Debts represent which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and excludes installment of
term loans repayable within 12 months.

4. Long term Debts represent debts other than Short term Debts as defined above but includes installment of term
loans repayable within 12 months grouped under other current liabilities.

5. The figures disclosed above are based on re stated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at
31.03.18.
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

ANNEXURE-Z

RESTATED SUMMARY OF MANDATORY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

(Amt ¥ in Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Face Value per equity Share (Amt. ¥ in Lacs)

(i) Earnings/ (losses) Per Share (Amt. ¥ in Lacs)

- Basic and Diluted Earnings/ (losses) Per Share [a/b]
(i1) Return on Net Worth (in %) [a/d]

(iii) Net Assets Value per Share (in %)

- Restated Net Assets Value per Share (Amt. ° in
Lacs) [d/c]

- Restated Net Assets Value per Share (Adjusted for
Bonus Issue) (Amt. “in Lacs) [d/c1]

(a) Net profit available for appropriation (as restated)
(b) Weighted average numbers of equity shares for
calculating Basic and diluted EPS. (Adjusted for
Bonus Shares)

(c) No. of equity shares outstanding at the end of the
year. (Pre-Bonus Issue)

(c1) No. of equity shares outstanding at the end of the
year.

(Adjusted for Bonus Shares)

(d) Net Worth as at the end of the period/year (as
restated)

For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
10 10 10 10 10
3.29 2.68 2.89 3.11 3.16
12.11% 11.22% 13.62% 16.94% 20.76%
271.99 239.04 212.22 183.32 152.27
27.20 23.90 21.22 18.33 15.23
222.41 181.04 195.05 209.63 213.36

67,50,000 | 67,50,000 67,50,000 @ 67,50,000 67,50,000

6,75,000 @ 6,75,000 @ 6,75,000 | 6,75,000 @ 6,75,000

67,50,000 | 67,50,000 67,50,000 @ 67,50,000 67,50,000

1,835.95 | 1,613.53 1,432.49 | 1,237.44 | 1,027.81

(Refer Note 5 for details of bonus issue)

Notes:

1.

The above ratios are calculated as under:

a)  Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share =

b)  Return on Net Worth (%) =

c) Net Asset Value Per Equity Share =

Net Profit available for appropriation (as restated)
Weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year

Net Profit available for appropriation (as restated)
Net worth as at the year end

Net Worth as at the end of the period/year
Number of equity shares outstanding
at the end of the Year

. Net Worth means the aggregate of the paid up share capital, share premium account, and reserves and surplus
(excluding revaluation reserve) as reduced by the aggregate of miscellaneous expenditure (to the extent not
adjusted or written off) and the debit balance of the profit and loss account;

. Earnings Per Share (EPS) calculations are in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 "Earnings Per Share"
prescribed under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The figures disclosed above are based on the restated financial information of the Company.

The Company issued 60,75,000 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 9:1 by capitalization

of Securities Premium and Reserves & Surplus and allotment done on March 23", 2018.
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

ANNEXURE-AA

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER
(Amt. ¥ In Lakh)

For the Year Ended

[T IS 31-03-18  31-03-17  31-03-16  31-03-15  31-03-14

Tax Computation as per normal tax

provisions
Restated Profit before tax 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
MAT rate including surcharge 20.39% 20.39% 20.39% 19.06% 19.06%

Normal Tax rate including surcharge for

27.553% 33.063% 33.063% 32.45% 32.45%
Regular Income

Normal Tax on above 83.10 89.76 95.95 100.96 100.96
Adjustments:

Add : Disallowable / Exempt Incomes

Depreciation as per Companies Act 24.22 27.17 19.59 22.77 32.86
Provision for Gratuity (2.58) 3.25 2.02 0.53 (0.36)
Donation debited in books of accounts 0.93 - - 2.15 2.56
Less : Allowables

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act (27.22) (29.78) (30.95) (32.02) (37.02)
Donation allowable as per Income Tax Act - - - - (1.28)
Total Adjustments (4.66) 0.63 (9.34) (6.58) (3.23)
Tax expense/(saving) thereon (1.28) 0.21 (3.09) (2.13) (1.05)
Tax Payable as per Normal Provisions (A) 81.81 89.97 92.86 98.82 99.91

Tax Computation as per MAT provisions

Restated Book Profit before tax 301.60 271.48 290.21 311.16 311.17
MAT Tax on Above 61.49 55.35 59.17 59.29 59.29
Tax Payable as per MAT Provisions (B) 61.49 55.35 59.17 59.29 59.29
Gross Tax Payable (w.e.i. higher) 81.81 89.97 92.86 98.82 99.91

ANNEXURE-AB

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DIVIDEND DECLARED

(Amt. ¥ in Lakh)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-03-18 31-03-17 31-03-16 31-03-15 31-03-14
Class of Shares
Equity Share of ¥ 10 each 10 10 10 10 10
Rate of Dividend (%)
Interim Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Final Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS

Our Company utilises various credit facilities from banks and financial institutions for conducting its business.
Following is a summary of our Company‘s outstanding borrowings as on July 31, 2018:

Amount outstanding as on

Sr. No. Nature of Borrowing July 31,2018  in lakh)
b
1. Secured Borrowings
Fund based 2396.30
Non Fund based 759.88
2. Unsecured Borrowings 446.88
Total 3603.06

A. Secured Borrowings - Term Loans / Business Loans from Bank & Financial Institutions

Set forth below is a summary of the outstanding secured borrowings of our Company as on July 31, 2018, together
with a brief description of certain significant terms of such financing arrangements:

(Amount in ¥ lakh)
Name of Purpose Sanction Rate of Securities offered Re-payment Morat- Outstandi
Lender Amount | interest orium ng amount
Apna Working 1550.00 1 11.50% @ Primary Security: On Demand NA 1557.10
Sahakari Capital p-a. Hypothecation of
Bank Ltd.*  (Cash Credit) Stock & Book Debts
Collateral Security:
As per Note 1
Personal Guarantee:
As per Note 2
Deutsche Working 137.50 | 10.55% Security On Demand NA 135.19
Bank AG Capital p.a. As per Note 3
(Overdraft) Guarantee
As per Note 4
Small Business Loan  300.00 = 15.50% Security 48 EMIs of 36 300.00
Industries in form of p.a. As per Note 5 26.25 Lacs | Months
Developme Optionally each
nt Bank Convertible Guarantee commencing
of India Subordinate As per Note 6 after 36
(SIDBI) Debt (OCSD) Months from
the date of
first
disbursement
i.e. June ’15
Apna Business Loan  100.00 | 12.00% As per Note 7 120 EMIs of Nil 85.38
Sahakari (Loan Against p.a. T 1.45 Lacs
Bank Ltd. Property) each
Business Loan  100.00 | 12.00% As per Note 8 84 EMIs of Nil 12.02
(Loan Against %1.11 Lakh
Machineries) each
Business Loan  19.00 | 12.00% As per Note 9 48 EMIs of Nil 18.01
(Loan Against %0.43 Lakh
Machineries) each
Business Loan  150.00 = 12.00% As per Note 10 60 EMIs of Nil 96.79
(Loan Against %3.36 lakh
Property) each
Business Loan  50.00 | 12.00% As per Note 11 60 EMIs of Nil 43.45
(Loan Against p.a. Z1.125 Lakh
Property) each

163



KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

Name of Purpose Sanction Rate of Securities offered Re-payment Morat- Outstandi
Lender Amount | interest orium ng amount
Deutsche Business Loan  206.00 | 10.50% As per Note 12 180 EMIs of Nil 91.09
Bank AG (Loan Against  Lakh p.a. % 2.28 Lakh

Property) each
PNB Business Loan  60.50 | 11.00% As per Note 13 180 EMIs of ' 1 Month 57.27
Housing (Loan Against ~ Lakh p.a. 2.0.69 Lakh
Finance Property) each
Limited Commencing

from Oct.” 16

* The Company has also got sanctioned a working capital demand loan of T 300.00 Lacs in the month of June 18, but
the same has not been utilized till date.

Notes

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. - Cash Credit ¥1550.00 Lakh

1. Collateral Security
Registered Equitable Mortgage of Commercial and Residential Properties held in the name of Directors.
2. Guarantee

Personal Guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde.

Deutsche Bank AG — Overdraft ¥ 137.50 Lakh

3. Security
Registered Equitable Mortgage of Residential Property bearing Flat No. 2504, 25% Floor, F Wing, Building No. 1,
Oberoi Splendor, Jogeshwari Vikroli Link Road, Jogeshwari East, Mumbai — 400060, C.T.S No. 1, 375(A) (pt),
16/A, 32/A (pt) of Village Majas at Jogeshwari (E) JVL Road, Mumbai held in the name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde
and Mrs. Sujata Hegde.

4. Guarantee

Personal Guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde.

Small Industries Development Bank of India - Business Loan in form of Optionally Convertible Subordinate
Debt (OCSD) % 300.00 Lakh

5.

Security

First charge by way of hypothecation of movable assets of the borrower acquired / proposed to be acquired under
the project.

Residual charge by way of mortgage of all the immovable assets and hypothecation of all the movable assets and
current assets on which Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd (Co-Operative Bank) has first charge.

Guarantee
Irrevocable and unconditional, personal guarantee of Directors, Ravindra Hegde and Sujata Hegde.

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property X 100.00 Lacs

7.

Security

Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Unit No. 305, Thakor House (Antariksh), Makhwana Road,
Marol Junction, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra held in the name of Mr.
Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde.

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Machineries ¥ 100.00 Lacs

8.

Security

First and exclusive charge and security by way of hypothecation of machineries purchased from 1.) Eureka Forbes
Ltd., 2.) Sharpex Engg., 3) Nayak Eng. Co., 4.) Datarica Dispensing Syst., 5.) Dulero India Pvt. Ltd., 6.) Unique
Clearing Product.
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Machineries ¥ 19.00 Lacs

9. Security

First and exclusive charge and security by way of hypothecation of machineries such as Eicher Tractors, Eicher
Tractors Trolly, B.N.T. Plus.

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property I 150.00 Lacs

10. Security

Registered Equitable Mortgage of Business Premises situated at , Nirma Plaza, Shop No. 1, 2 & 103 Flat

Dattatraya held in the name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd. — Loan against Property ¥ 50.00 Lacs

11. Security

Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Unit No. 305, Thakor House (Antariksh), Makhwana Road,
Marol Junction, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra held in the name of Mr.
Ravindra Hegde and Mrs. Sujata Hegde.

Deutsche Bank AG — Business Loan ¥ 260.00 Lacs

12. Security

Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Flat No. 2504, Wing F, Fantacy Land, CTS No. 1, JV Link
Road, Opp. Majas Depot, Jogeshwari, Mumbai 400060, Maharashtra, held in the name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde
and Mrs. Sujata Hegde.

PNB Housing Finance Limited — Business Loan ¥ 60.50 Lacs

13. Security

Registered Equitable Mortgage of Property bearing Flat No. 17, 1% Floor, D3 Green Fields Complex, Rocks End
CHSL, JVLR Jogeshwari East, Mumbai Maharashtra, India 400060, held in the name of Mr. Ravindra Hegde.

B. Unsecured Loans

From Banks & Financial Institutions

(Amount in ¥ lakh)
Name of Lender Purpose Sanction Rate of Re-payment Outstanding
Amount interest amount

Bajaj Finance Ltd. | Business Loan 25.00 19.50% p.a. One EMI of 2 0.52 Lacs and 22.59

71 EMIs of % 0.39 Lacs each
Bajaj Finserve Business Loan 23.40 17.50% p.a. 48 EMIs of % 0.68 Lacs each 9.12
Capital First Ltd. Business Loan 20.40 11.88% p.a. 36 EMIs 0f % 0.77 Lacs each 16.90
Capital Flot Business Loan 30.05 20.01% p.a. 36 EMIs of X 1.18 Lacs each 28.18
Deewan Housing Business Loan 35.00 18.00% p.a. 35 EMlIs of X 1.26 Lacs each 29.58
Finance and last EMI of % 1.25 Lacs
Corporation Ltd.
Deutsche Bank Business Loan 50.00 12.75% p.a. 35 EMIs of % 1.68 Lacs and 31.55

last EMI of % 1.82 Lacs

Edelweiss Business Loan 40.10 18.00% p.a. 36 EMIs of % 1.45 Lacs 36.63
Equitas Small Business Loan 30.00 18.00% p.a. 36 EMIs of % 1.08 Lacs 25.35
Finance Bank Ltd.
HDFC Bank Ltd. Business Loan 30.00 15.75% p.a. 36 EMIs of % 1.05 Lacs 15.92
India Infoline Business Loan 25.00 19.00% p.a. 18 EMIs of X 1.61 Lacs 1.58
Finance Ltd.
Visu Leasing & Business Loan 20.00 18.52% p.a. 12EMIs 0f % 0.95 Lacs each 15.97
Finance Pvt. Ltd. (Floating) 12 EMlIs of % 0.59 Lacs each

(Incred)

11 EMIs of % 0.57 Lacs each
1 EMI of % 0.56 Lacs
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

Name of Lender Purpose Sanction Rate of Re-payment Outstanding
Amount interest amount

IVL Finance Ltd. Business Loan 30.30 18.00% p.a. 24 EMlIs of X 1.51 Lacs each 22.55

(Indiabulls)

Indusind Bank Business Loan 40.00 18.00% p.a. 36 EMIs of % 1.45 Lacs each 33.79

Intel Cash Micro Business Loan 25.00 18.00% p.a. 52 Weekly installments of X 14.85

Finance Network 0.57 Lacs each

Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Kotak Mahindra Business Loan 20.00 18.50% p.a. 36 EMlIs of % 0.73 Lacs each 16.85

Bank Ltd.

Magma Finance Business Loan 40.00 19.35% p.a. 24 EMIs of X 2.02 Lacs each 29.87

Religare Finvest Business Loan 33.00 17.00% p.a. 24 EMIs of X 1.63 Lacs each 13.70

Pvt. Ltd.

Shriram City Business Loan 25.00 19.00% p.a. 36 EMIs of % 0.92 Lacs each 21.75

Union Finance Ltd.

TATA Capital Business Loan 20.00 18.50% p.a. 24 EMlIs of X 1.00 Lacs 14.90

Financial Services

Ltd.

United Petro Business Loan 40.00 24.00% p.a. 78 Weekly installments of X 32.50

Finance Ltd. 0.61 Lacs each

Urmila Investment = Business Loan 20.00 15.00% p.a. 18 EMIs of %1.36 Lacs each 12.75

& Securities Pvt.

Ltd.

Apart from above mentioned facilities, following are non-fund based facilities outstanding as on July 31, 2018

Secured — From Bank

(Amount in X lakh)
NI @ Purpose ST e Securities offered Usance Ogglsltan
Lender P Amount interest 8
amount
Primary Security:
11.50% Hypothecation of Stock & Tenor of BG
Apna Bank p-a Book Debts Maximum of 36
Sahakari 785.00 S Collateral Security: 759.88
Guarantee to 12.00% Months from the
Bank Ltd. As per Note 1 .
p-a. date of sanction
Personal Guarantee:
As per Note 2

Major Negative Covenants pertaining to all facilities

Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd.

1. To close unsecured loans from banks and financial institutions.

2. To keep submitted 3 blank cheques in favor of the bank.

3. Not to create any third party charge / interest on the assets given as security to the bank without the Bank’s prior
written consent.

4. If the company fails to avail the sanctioned facility within 3 months from the sanctioning date, the sanction of the
said loan may be cancelled without any intimation to the company.

5. The bank may revoke in Part and / or in full and / or withdraw / stop financing assistance at any stage without
any notice or giving any reason or purpose whatsoever.

Deutsche Bank

1. The Bank reserves the right to open and debit an overdraft / cash credit account linked to the Borrower’s facility /
operative account to fulfill any or all of its outstanding obligation to the Bank.
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Management Serices.

KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

Deutsche Bank to be the banker along with Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd and SBI and 25% of the business credits to
be routed through current account maintained with Deutsche Bank AG.

NOC to be taken from the bank in case the company intends to maintain an account with any other bank and
quarterly bank statements of all such accounts to be submitted by the 10™ of the subsequent month.

Not to pay / give any consideration whether by way of commission, brokerage fees or any other form either
directly or indirectly to the guarantors.

Small Industries Bank of India (SIDBI)

1.

2.

3.

SIDBI shall have a right to convert its entire or a part of the OCSD assistance into equity capital in the borrower
company, at its sole discretion, anytime during the currency of its assistance.

No pre-payment permitted during the moratorium period, thereafter the pre-payment shall be subject to a
prepayment interest upto 3% on the amount prepaid.

The company shall not make any financial investment or extend loans to its subsidiary / associate concerns /
promoters / directors or any other concern / person without the prior written of approval of SIDBI. Further, the
company shall intimate to SIDBI within 30 days of any loans having been granted to its subsidiaries / associate
concerns at a rate of interest lower than the rate at which the borrower has borrowed the funds from SIDBI / its
bankers / other financial institutions.

SIDBI shall be entitled to nominate one or more director / nominee on Board / business of the borrower in
proportion to its shareholding. In any case, SIDBI shall be entitled to nominate at least one director / nominee on
the Board / business of the borrower.

During the currency of the assistance of SIDBI being outstanding, the company shall not undertake any new
project, diversification or any major expansion (involving investment of more than Rs. 5 crore) without the prior
written approval of SIDBI.

In case the company comes out with an IPO, SIDBI would have an option to exit from its equity investment in
the company through said public offering.

PNB Housing Finance Limited (PNBHFL)

1.
2.

Company to provide letter to PNBHFL that the loan availed by the company shall be disbursed to the directors.
LTV shall be limited to 60% of the market value.

Except as disclosed above, we hereby confirm that there are no other Credit Facilities availed by the Company.

Above certificate is issued at the request of ‘KHFM Hospitality & Facility Management Services Limited’, on the
basis of necessary information / explanation / documentation / clarification / certification, produced for our
verification.

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 118564W

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner
M. No. 102114

Place: Mumbai
Date : 6" September, 2018
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KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with our
Restated Financial Statements as of and for the five Financial Years ended March 31, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and
2018, including the notes thereto and the report thereon, which appear elsewhere in this Draft Prospectus. You should
also read the section titled “Risk Factors” on page 16 and the section titled “Forward Looking Statements” on
page 14 of this Draft Prospectus, which discusses a number of factors and contingencies that could affect our financial
condition and results of operations. The following discussion relates to us, and, unless otherwise stated or the context
requires otherwise, is based on our Restated consolidated financial Statements.

Our financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the ICDR
Regulations and restated as described in the report of our auditor dated September 06, 2018 which is included in this
Draft Prospectus under “Financial Statements”. The Restated Financial Information has been prepared on a basis
that differs in certain material respects from generally accepted accounting principles in other jurisdictions, including
US GAAP and IFRS. Our financial year ends on March 31 of each year, and all references to a particular financial
year are to the twelve-month period ended March 31 of that year.

Overview

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Kalpataru’s Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on
January 27, 2006 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai ("ReC") bearing CIN
U74930MH2006PTC159290. Subsequently, by a special resolution passed at the EGM of our Company held on July
18, 2012 the name of our Company was changed from Kalpataru’s Hospitality and Facility Management Services
Private Limited to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Private Limited and a Fresh Certificate of
Incorporation dated August 10, 2012 was issued by the RoC. Further, our Company was converted into a public
limited company pursuant to special resolution passed at the EGM of our Company held on May 18, 2018 and the
name of our Company was changed to KHFM Hospitality and Facility Management Services Limited and a Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation dated May 30, 2018 was issued by the RoC bearing CIN U74930MH2006PLC159290.
Our Company is engaged in the business of Hospitality and Facility Management Services. We have our registered
office situated in Mumbai.

We are one of the reputed integrated business services providers focused on providing integrated hospitality and
facility management services (IHFM) i.e. mechanized housekeeping, guesthouse management, pest control, gardening
and security service, etc. Backed by a team of dedicated and experienced persons from multifaceted segments, KHFM
has been providing services to corporates including MNCs, government organizations like Railways, Municipal
Corporations and Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and other commercial and establishments for last more than a
decade.

Our Key clients include Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Patna - Central Division Building, Tirupati (Scout Bhavan),
NPCIL, Western Railway (selective stations), GMR Hyderabad Internati